

Section I
Notices of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

Division of Victim Services and Criminal Justice Programs

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 2A-2.002 Claims

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Division intends to amend the current rule to incorporate revised forms into the rule.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Victim compensation claim forms.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 960.045(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 960.065, 960.07, 960.12, 960.13, 960.15, 960.16, 960.17, 960.18, 960.195 960.198 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Gwen Roche, Chief, Bureau of Victim Services, Department of Legal Affairs, PL-01, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050
 THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

Division of Housing and Community Development

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 9B-72.100 Approval of Product Evaluation Entities, Product Validation Entities, Testing Laboratories, Certification Agencies, Quality Assurance Agencies and Accreditation Bodies

9B-72.130 Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To adopt criteria by which the Florida Building Commission shall approve evaluation entities.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Product approval and evaluation entities authorized to participate therein.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 553.842(8)(a) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 553.842(8)(a) FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: July 20, 2009, 10:00 a.m. – workshop to be held via conference call (communications media technology); Telephone conference dial number: (888)808-6959; Conference code number: 1967168

PLACE: Public point of access – 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ila Jones, Community Program Administrator, Department of Community Affairs, 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Sadowski Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100, (850)922-6091. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Ila Jones, Community Program Administrator, Department of Community Affairs, 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Sadowski Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100, (850)922-6091

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 33-601.901 Confidential Records

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule amendment deletes those provisions related to medical and substance abuse files as those sections are being moved to a new rule, 33-401.701, Medical and Substance Abuse Clinical Files.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Confidential Records.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 20.315, 944.09, 945.10 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 119.07, 944.09, 945.10, 945.25 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT IS: Kendra Lee Jowers, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

33-601.901 Confidential Records.

(1) Inmate and offender access to records or information.

(a) No change.

(b) Inmate and offender access to their own medical or substance abuse clinical files is addressed in Rule 33-401.701, F.A.C records.

1. Definitions.

a. ~~“Medical record” as used in this rule includes the inmate’s medical, mental health, and dental files maintained by the department.~~

b. ~~“Protected health information” or “PHI” as used in this rule means individually identifiable health information about an inmate or offender.~~

c. ~~“Psychotherapy notes” as used in this rule means notes recorded by a mental health professional documenting or analyzing the contents of conversation during a private or group session. The term does not include medication prescription and monitoring, session start and stop times, the modalities and frequencies of treatment furnished, results of clinical tests, and any summary of the following: diagnosis, functional status, treatment plan, symptoms, prognosis, and progress to date.~~

d. ~~“Substance abuse clinical record” as used in this rule means the department inmate file containing all written documents and records, including department forms compiled to detail an inmate’s substance abuse history, substance abuse screening, assessment, intervention, and other substance abuse services, including the results of urinalysis testing done for treatment, program participation, and admission and discharge summaries.~~

e. ~~“Substance abuse progress notes” as used in this rule means notes recorded by a substance abuse health care professional documenting or analyzing the contents of conversation during a private or group session. The term does not include session start and stop times, the modalities and frequencies of treatment furnished, results of clinical tests, and any summary of the following: diagnosis, functional status, treatment plan, symptoms, prognosis, and progress to date.~~

2. An inmate shall be allowed to have access to his own medical record and, if such exists, his own substance abuse clinical record. An inmate desiring access to his own medical record shall submit a written request to the health services administrator or his designee; an inmate desiring access to his own substance abuse clinical record shall submit a written request to the substance abuse program manager or his designee.

3. The department does not maintain medical records or substance abuse clinical records on offenders under community supervision. Access to records maintained by treatment providers under contract with the department should be requested by contacting the treatment provider.

~~4.a. Inmates shall have no access to psychotherapy notes or substance abuse progress notes maintained in the department’s records.~~

~~b. Inmates and offenders shall have no access to health information compiled in reasonable anticipation of, or for use in, a civil, criminal, or administrative action or proceeding.~~

5. The request for access shall be denied in whole or in part due to any of the following reasons:

a. The request is for records or information identified in subparagraph 4. above.

b. The request is for PHI that was obtained from someone other than a health care provider under a promise of confidentiality and the access requested would with reasonable likelihood reveal the source of the information.

c. The request is for information not maintained or no longer maintained by the department in its files.

d. There has been a determination by a licensed or certified health care professional that:

I. The requested access is reasonably likely to endanger the life or physical safety of the inmate or another person;

II. The requested access is to PHI that makes reference to another person (other than a health care provider) and such access is reasonably likely to cause substantial harm to such other person; or

III. The access is requested by a personal representative of the inmate and such access is likely to cause substantial harm to the inmate.

6. All requests shall be granted, including providing access or copies or both, or denied, in whole or in part, by the health services administrator or his designee or substance abuse program manager or his designee in writing within 30 days of the date of receipt of the request, except that where the requested records are not maintained on site, the department shall provide or deny access, in whole or in part, within 60 days from receipt of the request. If the department is unable to grant or deny, in whole or in part, the request for access within the 30 or 60 day time periods, the department is authorized to extend the time for such action an additional 30 days by providing the inmate a written statement that the time period has been extended for 30 days and the reason(s) for the extension. This extension is available only one time.

7. Denials must provide:

a. The basis for the denial;

b. Information on where the requested information is maintained if sub-subparagraph 5.e. applies, and the department knows where the information is maintained;

c. Notification that the inmate may request a review of the denial by submitting a written request to the health services administrator or his designee in the case of medical records, or the substance abuse program manager or his designee in the case of substance abuse clinical records; and

~~d. That the inmate may grieve the denial through the inmate grievance process pursuant to Chapter 33-103, F.A.C.~~

~~8. Upon written request of the inmate to the staff member designated above, denials based on sub-subparagraph 5.d. shall be reviewed by a licensed or certified health care professional who is designated by the health services administrator or his designee or substance abuse program manager or his designee, and who did not participate in the original decision to deny the request. Review of the denial must be completed within a reasonable time after receipt of the request for review. Immediately upon determination on review, the inmate shall be notified in writing of the decision. The determination on review shall be followed by the department.~~

~~9. Where a request for access to an inmate's medical record or substance abuse clinical record is denied in part, the department shall provide access to the requested record after excluding the information for which access was denied.~~

~~(c) Copies will be provided upon receipt of payment as provided in subsection (2) of this rule, except that when providing the inmate a copy of the requested information would jeopardize either the health, safety, security, custody of the inmate or of other inmates; or the safety of any officer, employee, or other person at the correctional institution or a person responsible for the transporting of the inmate, no copies shall be provided. A denial of copies on this basis shall not be subject to review under subparagraph (b)8. above.~~

~~(2) No change.~~

~~(3) The following records or information contained in department files shall be confidential and shall be released for inspection or duplication only as authorized in this rule or in Rule 33-401.701, F.A.C.:~~

~~(a) Medical reports, opinions, memoranda, charts or any other medical record of an inmate or offender, including dental and medical classification reports as well as clinical drug treatment and assessment records; letters, memoranda or other documents containing opinions or reports on the description, treatment, diagnosis or prognosis of the medical or mental condition of an inmate or offender; the psychological screening reports contained in the admission summary; the psychological and psychiatric evaluations and reports on inmates or offenders; health screening reports; Mentally Disordered Sex Offender Status Reports. Other persons may review medical records only when necessary to ensure that the inmate's or offender's overall health care needs are met, or upon a specific written authorization from the inmate or offender whose records are to be reviewed, or as provided by law. If a request for inmate or offender medical records is submitted upon consent or authorization given by the patient inmate or offender, the department's Consent and Authorization for Use and Disclosure, Inspection and Release of Confidential Information, Form DC4-711B, or a legally approved, HIPAA compliant release of protected health information form from~~

another governmental agency shall be utilized in accordance with Rule 33-401.701, F.A.C. Form DC4-711B is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this form are available from the Forms Control Administrator, Office of Research, Planning and Support Services, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500. The effective date of this form is November 27, 2007. Offenders under supervision, or previously under supervision, who desire information from their own records, shall be referred to the agency or office originating the report or document to obtain such information.

~~(b) through (8) No change.~~

~~(9) Any information, whether recorded or not, concerning the identity, diagnosis, prognosis or treatment of any inmate or offender which is maintained in connection with the performance of any alcohol or drug abuse prevention or treatment function shall be confidential and shall be disclosed only as follows:~~

~~(a) With the prior written consent of the inmate or offender. The written consent shall include the following information:~~

~~1. The specific name or general designation of the program or person permitted to make the disclosure;~~

~~2. The name or title of the individual or the name of the organization to which disclosure is to be made;~~

~~3. The name of the inmate or offender;~~

~~4. The purpose of the disclosure;~~

~~5. How much and what kind of information is to be disclosed;~~

~~6. The signature of the inmate or offender; or, when required for an inmate or offender who is incompetent or deceased, the signature of a person authorized to sign in lieu of the inmate or offender;~~

~~7. The date on which the consent is signed;~~

~~8. A statement that the consent is subject to revocation at any time except to the extent that the program or person which is to make the disclosure has already acted in reliance on it.~~

~~9. The date, event, or condition upon which the consent will expire if not revoked before. This date, event, or condition must ensure that the consent will last no longer than reasonably necessary to serve the purpose for which it is given.~~

~~If a request for inmate medical records is submitted upon consent given by the patient inmate/offender, the department's Consent and Authorization for Use and Disclosure, Inspection and Release of Confidential Information, Form DC4-711B, or a legally approved, HIPAA compliant release of protected health information form from another governmental agency shall be utilized in order to obtain medical records held by the department.~~

~~(b) Pursuant to 42 C.F.R. Part 2, the department is authorized to disclose information about an inmate or offender to those persons within the criminal justice system who have made participation in the program a condition of the~~

disposition of any criminal proceedings against the inmate or offender or of the inmate or offender's parole or other release from custody if:

1. The disclosure is made only to those individuals within the criminal justice system who have a need for the information in connection with their duty to monitor the inmate or offender's progress; and

2. The inmate or offender has signed Form DC4-711B meeting the requirements of paragraph (9)(a) except for the revocation provision in subparagraph (9)(a)8. This written consent shall state the period during which it remains in effect. This period shall be reasonable, taking into account:

a. The anticipated length of the treatment;

b. The type of criminal proceeding involved, the need for the information in connection with the final disposition of that proceeding, and when the final disposition will occur; and

e. Such other factors as the program, the inmate or offender, and the persons who will receive the disclosure consider pertinent. The written consent shall state that it is revocable upon the passage of a specified amount of time or the occurrence of a specified, ascertainable event. The time or occurrence upon which consent becomes revocable shall be no later than the final disposition of the action in connection with which consent was given.

(e) A disclosure may not be made on the basis of a consent which:

1. Has expired;

2. On its face substantially fails to conform to any of the requirements set forth in paragraph (9)(a) above;

3. Is known to have been revoked; or

4. Is known, or through a reasonable effort could be known, by the person holding the records to be materially false.

(d) Each disclosure made with the inmate or offender written consent shall be accompanied by the following written statement:

This information has been disclosed to you from records protected by federal confidentiality rules (42 C.F.R. Part 2). The federal rules prohibit you from making any further disclosure of this information unless further disclosure is expressly permitted by the written consent of the person to whom it pertains or as otherwise permitted by 42 C.F.R. Part 2. A general authorization for the release of medical or other information is NOT sufficient for this purpose. The federal rules restrict any use of the information to criminally investigate or prosecute any alcohol or drug abuse patient.

(e) Whether or not the inmate or offender has given written consent, 42 C.F.R. Part 2 permits disclosure of information as follows:

1. To medical personnel to the extent necessary to meet a medical emergency and for continuity of care;

2. To qualified personnel for the purpose of conducting scientific research, management audits, financial audits, or program evaluation, but such personnel shall not identify, directly or indirectly, any individual inmate or offender in any report of such research, audit, or evaluation, or otherwise disclose inmate or offender identities in any manner.

3. To communicate within a program or between a program and an entity having direct administrative control over that program;

4. To law enforcement officers concerning crimes on program premises or against program personnel, or when a threat to commit such a crime has been made;

5. Reports of suspected child abuse and neglect; and

6. If authorized by a court order.

(10) Each employee of the Department of Corrections shall maintain as confidential all medical and mental health, including substance abuse information, regarding any inmate or offender that the employee obtains in conjunction with his or her duties and responsibilities, and shall not disseminate the information or discuss the medical, mental health or substance abuse condition of the inmate or offender with any person except persons directly necessary to the performance of the employee's duties and responsibilities. An employee who has been designated as a member of the healthcare transfer team or is part of a mental health or substance abuse treatment team shall not disseminate inmate medical or substance abuse information or discuss the medical or mental health or substance abuse condition of an inmate with any person except other members of the healthcare transfer team, medical, mental health or substance abuse staff, upper level management at the institution or facility level, regional level and central office level, inspectors from the Inspector General's Office, or department attorneys. Breach of this confidentiality shall subject the employee to disciplinary action. Each employee shall acknowledge receipt and review of Form DC2 813, Acknowledgement of Responsibility to Maintain Confidentiality of Medical Information, indicating that he understands the medical and substance abuse confidentiality requirements. Form DC2 813 is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this form are available from the Forms Control Administrator, Office of Research, Planning and Support Services, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500. The effective date of this form is 2-9-06.

(11) Each inmate assigned as an inmate worker, inmate assistant, substance abuse peer facilitator, or other assignment involving possible contact with health or substance abuse information about other inmates shall maintain as confidential all health or substance abuse information that he sees or hears while performing his duties and responsibilities, and shall not disseminate the information or discuss the medical or substance abuse information with any person except health care staff or substance abuse program staff. Failure to keep health or substance abuse information confidential and private

~~shall subject the inmate to disciplinary action. Each inmate assigned as an inmate worker, inmate assistant, substance abuse peer facilitator, or other assignment involving possible contact with health or substance abuse information about other inmates shall acknowledge receipt and review of Form DC1-206, Inmate Acknowledgement of Responsibility to Maintain Confidentiality of Health or Substance Abuse Information, indicating that he understands the medical and substance abuse confidentiality requirements. Form DC1-206 is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this form are available from the Forms Control Administrator, Office of Research, Planning and Support Services, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500. The effective date of this form is 7-8-03.~~

Rulemaking Specific Authority 20.315, 944.09, 945.10 FS. Law Implemented 119.07, 944.09, 945.10, 945.25 FS., ~~42 USCS 290 ee 3, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164.~~ History—New 10-8-76, Amended 6-10-85, Formerly 33-6.06, Amended 1-12-89, 7-21-91, 9-30-91, 6-2-92, 8-4-93, 6-12-96, 10-15-97, 6-29-98, Formerly 33-6.006, Amended 9-19-00, 7-8-03, 2-9-06, 11-27-07, _____.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Suwannee River Water Management District

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
40B-1.703	Procedures for Consideration of Permit Applications
40B-1.709	Suspension, Revocation, and Modification of District Permits

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the rule development is to revise the above sections of Chapter 40B-1, F.A.C., so they are consistent with changes proposed to Chapter 40B-2, F.A.C. The effect of the rule development will be to establish a more effective and efficient regulatory program.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: This proposed rule development will revise the existing rule language in Chapter 40B-2, F.A.C., by addressing a new type of water use permit, a general permit by rule, that may be obtained and the procedural requirements.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 373.044, 373.083, 373.113, 373.118, 373.171, 373.4141 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 120.53, 120.57, 120.59, 120.60, 373.084, 373.085, 373.086, 373.106, 373.116, 373.118, 373.119, 373.229, 373.313, 373.413, 373.416, 373.426, 373.429 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Linda

Welch, Rules Coordinator, Suwannee River Water Management District, 9225 C.R. 49, Live Oak, Florida 32060, (386)362-1001 or (800)226-1066 (FL only)

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Building Construction

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
60D-4.001	Purpose
60D-4.002	Definitions
60D-4.003	Conformance
60D-4.004	Analysis
60D-4.005	Input Procedures
60D-4.006	Approval Procedures
60D-4.007	Exemptions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The following proposed Rules apply to the design and construction of all state-owned facilities. Additionally, these Rules shall apply to the evaluation and determination of alternative items of major energy consuming equipment, in state-owned facilities and state-financed leased facilities. These Rules are promulgated to demonstrate the process for performing a Life Cycle Cost Analysis and to minimize the consumption of energy in the operation of state-owned and state-leased facilities.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Life Cycle Cost Analysis.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 255.255, 255.256 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 255.251, 255.252, 255.253, 255.254, 255.255, 255.256 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, July 22, 2009, 9:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 152, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or Dial-in #: (888)808-6959/Conference Code: 414-2483

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Daniel Hedrick at (850)413-9515. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Daniel Hedrick, Energy Policy Coordinator, Division of Real Estate Development and Management, 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 315, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950, (850)413-9515

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
61-35.0177	Landscape Architecture: Application for Continuing Education Provider Approval
61-35.0178	Landscape Architecture: Application for Continuing Education Course Approval

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule amendment is to create new, more efficient licensure application forms.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: : The subject area to be addressed in this rule is licensure application forms.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 20.165(8), 455.203, 455.213, 455.2179 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 481.313 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Juanita Chastain, Executive Director, Board of Landscape Architecture, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-8304

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
61J2-3.011	Continuing Education for School Instructors
61J2-3.012	Equivalency for Prelicensing Education
61J2-3.013	Distance Education Courses for Hardship Cases
61J2-3.015	Notices of Satisfactory Course Completion
61J2-3.020	Post-licensing Education for Active and Inactive Broker and Sales Associate Licensees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To delete redundant language and clarify existing language.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Deleting redundant language and clarifying existing language.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.2123, 475.05 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.2123, 475.04, 475.17, 475.182, 475.183, 475.451 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Lori Crawford, Deputy Clerk, Division of Real Estate, 400 West Robinson Street, Hurston Building, North Tower, Suite N802, Orlando, Florida 32801

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Notices for the Department of Environmental Protection between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64B7-28.009	Continuing Education

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To clarify that only a portion of the continuing educational requirement may be met by correspondence home study course.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Continuing Education.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013(7), (8), (9), 480.035(7), 480.0415 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013(7), (8), (9), 480.0415 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT IS: Kay Howerton, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

64B7-28.009 Continuing Education.

(1) No change.

(2) A portion of the AH continuing education requirements, which do not require classroom instruction, may be met by correspondence/home study courses, tape and/or video cassette courses, provided the course requires passing a test to be graded by the provider and the passing score is verified by the provider of the course. Video cassette courses shall not exceed 5 hours per subject and must meet the requirements of Rule 64B7-28.010, F.A.C. The vendor and the licensee shall verify in writing that all requirements of paragraph 64B7-28.010(2)(c) or (d), F.A.C., have been met. Such verification/validation shall clearly indicate the course is a “correspondence/home study course/tape or videocassette course” and that the licensee passed the course in order to be accepted as proof of attendance.

(3) through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 456.013(7), (8), (9), 480.035(7), 480.0415 FS. Law Implemented 456.013(7), (8), (9), 480.0415 FS. History—New 4-21-86, Amended 2-25-88, 8-29-88, 1-30-90, 10-2-90, Formerly 21L-28.009, Amended 8-16-94, 6-5-95, 2-12-97, Formerly 61G11-28.009, Amended 8-16-98, 3-15-99, 9-20-99, 11-28-02, 2-13-05, 3-1-07, 5-1-07, _____.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
64E-26.001	General
64E-26.002	Definitions
64E-26.003	Water Supply
64E-26.004	Food Service
64E-26.005	Sanitary System, Facilities and Fixtures
64E-26.006	Garbage and Rubbish
64E-26.007	Housing
64E-26.008	Laundry and Dry Cleaning
64E-26.009	Bedding, Clothing and Personal Items
64E-26.010	Housekeeping
64E-26.011	Insect and Rodent Control
64E-26.012	Outdoor Areas
64E-26.013	Industries

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Chapter 64E-26, F.A.C., is a dated rule that may not be consistent in certain areas with the Florida Building Code and national accreditation standards for correctional facilities. In addition, some standards may no longer be valid or necessary. The purpose of the proposed amendments and review will be to update the rule to better reflect more current environmental health standards and program requirements, and to ensure the necessity or validity of other existing requirements in the rule. The effect will be to have a more modern rule that minimizes adverse conflict with other more recent standards.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Rules 64E-26.001 through 64E-26.013, F.A.C., in the rule will be addressed.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 381.006 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.006(6) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Leslie L. Harris, Administrator, Bureau of Community Environmental Health, Department of Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1712, (850)245-4277

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Family Health Services

RULE NO.: 64F-12.001
 RULE TITLE: General Regulations; Definitions
 PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department proposes to review this rule section for the possibility of making changes to definitions of terms, to promulgate new definitions of terms and delete definitions of terms. This process will include but not be limited to reviewing this section for rule promulgations related to legislative changes to Chapter 499, Florida Statutes, including but not limited to changes made by the 2009 Florida legislature.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The subject of this rule development will be the definitions of terms applicable to Chapter 64F-12, Florida Administrative Code and to Chapter 499, Florida Statutes.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 499.003(31), 499.024, 499.025(5), 499.01(6), 499.0121(6), 499.0122(2), 499.012(5), (12), 499.013(3), 499.01(2)(g), 499.014(5), 499.03(4), 499.05, 499.701 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 499.002, 499.003, 499.004, 499.005, 499.0051, 499.0054, 499.0057, 499.006, 499.007, 499.008, 499.009, 499.01, 499.012, 499.0121, 499.0122, 499.013, 499.014, 499.015, 499.023, 499.024, 499.025, 499.028, 499.03, 499.04, 499.033, 499.035, 499.039, 499.041, 499.05, 499.051, 499.052, 499.055, 499.06, 499.066, 499.067, 499.069, 499.61, 499.62, 499.63, 499.64, 499.65, 499.66, 499.67, 499.701, 499.71, 499.75 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 23, 2009, 10:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m., E.S.T.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 180, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Rebecca Poston, R. Ph., Executive Director, Drugs Devices and Cosmetics Program, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Mail Bin #C-04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-4292

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Family Health Services

RULE NO.: 64F-12.012 RULE TITLE: Records of Drugs, Cosmetics and Devices

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department proposes to review this section for possible revisions to all records and recordkeeping requirements for Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics. This review includes but is not limited to pedigree requirements for prescription drug distributions.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Records and recordkeeping for drugs, cosmetics and devices.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 499.003, 499.05, 499.0121, 499.0122, 499.013, 499.014, 499.052 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 499.002, 499.01, 499.003, 499.005, 499.012, 499.0121 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 23, 2009, 10:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m., E.S.T.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 180, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Rebecca Poston, R. Ph., Executive Director, Drugs Devices and Cosmetics Program, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Mail Bin #C-04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-4292

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Family Health Services

RULE NOS.: 64F-12.013 RULE TITLES: Prescription Drugs; Receipt, Storage and Security

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department proposed to review this section to update the provisions as necessary. This includes but is not limited to updating this section in response to statutory changes, which may include but are not limited to changes made to Chapter 499, Part I, F.S., by the 2009 Florida Legislature.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Prescription Drugs; Receipt; Storage; Security.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 499.0121(1), 499.05 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 499.002, 499.003, 499.004, 499.006, 499.007, 499.012, 499.0121, 499.01212, 499.028(6), 499.05, 499.052 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 23, 2009, 10:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m., E.S.T.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 180, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Rebecca Poston, R. Ph., Executive Director, Drugs Devices and Cosmetics Program, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Mail Bin #C-04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-4292

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Family Health Services

RULE NO.: 64F-12.015 RULE TITLE: Licensing, Application, Permitting

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department intends to review this section to make changes to all aspects of permitting licensing and inspection requirements. This will include, but not be limited to adding requirements for permits that have been created by statute since the last changes to this rule section were made, including revising and updating application, permitting and inspection related forms.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Licensing, Application, Permitting.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 499.01, 499.012, 499.0121(1), 499.0122, 499.013, 499.014, 499.028, 499.04, 499.041, 499.05, 499.62, 499.63, 499.64, 499.66, 499.67, 499.701 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 499.01, 499.012, 499.0121, 499.0122, 499.013, 499.028(6), 499.04, 499.004, 499.041, 499.05, 499.06, 499.006, 499.007, 499.051, 499.052, 499.062, 499.063, 499.064, 499.066, 499.067, 119.092 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 23, 2009, 10:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m., E.S.T.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 180, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Rebecca

Poston R. Ph., Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics Program, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Mail Bin #C-04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-4292

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Medical Operations

RULE NO.: 64J-2.019 RULE TITLE: Funding for Verified Trauma Centers

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This notice is to inform the public that the Office of Trauma is proposing the development of rulemaking to revise Rule 64J-2.019, F.A.C. The proposed revisions include an additional trauma center funding distribution methodology for the fines collected under Section 318.18, F.S., pursuant to the requirements of Enrolled HB 481 passed during the 2009 Legislative Session and signed into law by the Governor on 6/10/2009.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Funding for verified trauma centers.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 395.4036 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 395.4036 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, July 21, 2009, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon Eastern (9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. Central)

PLACE: Department of Health, Office of Trauma, Capital Circle Office Complex, 4025 Esplanade Way, Building 4025, Room 301, Tallahassee, FL

Individuals may also participate in the workshop via conference call. The conference call number is: (888)808-6959 – enter conference code: 2354440.

DIRECTIONS: Please contact Priscilla Davidson at (850)245-4440, ext. 2749 or via email at priscilla_davidson@doh.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Priscilla Davidson at (850)245-4440, ext. 2749. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Susan McDevitt, Office of Trauma, Department of Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-18, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1738, (850)245-4440, ext. 2760; Email: susan_mcdevitt@doh.state.fl.us; Fax: (850)488-2512

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

FINANCIAL SERVICES COMMISSION

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: 690-236.001 RULE TITLE: Annual Report Card

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To adopt the annual report card to be used by the Office of the Consumer Advocate, as required by Section 627.0613, F.S.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Personal Residential Property Insurers.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 627.0613 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 627.0613 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE: AND TIME July 8, 2009, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: 143 Larson Building, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Debra Seymour, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail debra.seymour@flor.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Debra Seymour, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail debra.seymour@flor.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

RULE NO.: 19-8.010 RULE TITLE: Reimbursement Contract

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (FHCF) seeks to implement changes made to Section 215.555, Florida Statutes, during the 2009 legislative session.

SUMMARY: Addendum No. 2 to the Reimbursement Contract is amended to reflect a reduction in optional Temporary Increase in Coverage Limit Options (TICL), a fourth Addendum is added which gives effect to the extension of the \$10 million FHCF optional coverage, and a fifth Addendum is added which implements the following Legislative changes to the law: TICL options changes, addition of the \$10 million optional coverage, a cash build-up factor for the premium formula, the addition of the “estimated claims-paying capacity” to the May and October published bonding report and the uniform reduction of payouts to all participants if the FHCF exceeds its estimated claims-paying capacity.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: The Board has prepared a statement and found the cost of the proposed amendments to be minimal. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 215.555(4) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 215.555(4) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jack E. Nicholson, FHCF Chief Operating Officer, (850)413-1340, jack.nicholson@sbafla.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

19-8.010 Reimbursement Contract.

(1) through (14) No change.

(15) The reimbursement contract for the 2009-2010 contract year, including all Addenda, required by Section 215.555(4), F.S., which is called Form FHCF-2009K-“Reimbursement Contract” or “Contract” between (name of insurer) (the “Company”)/NAIC #() and The State Board of Administration of the State of Florida (“SBA”) which administers the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (“FHCF”), rev. 05/09, as amended, is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule. This contract is effective from June 1, 2009 through May 31, 2010.

(16) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 215.555(3) FS. Law Implemented 215.555 FS. History—New 5-31-94, Amended 8-29-95, 5-19-96, 6-19-97, 5-28-98, 5-17-99, 9-13-99, 6-19-00, 6-3-01, 6-2-02, 11-12-02, 5-13-03, 5-19-04, 8-29-04, 5-29-05, 11-13-05, 5-10-06, 9-5-06, 5-8-07, 8-13-07, 6-8-08, 9-2-08, 3-30-09, 5-13-09,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Jack E. Nicholson, FHCF Chief Operating Officer

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: The Trustees of the State Board of Administration

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 9, 2009

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: June 12, 2009

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: 33-108.101 **RULE TITLE:** Inmate Substance Abuse Testing

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule is to limit to two hours the amount of time inmates with medical conditions or a claimed inability to urinate in front of others may spend in a dry cell in order to produce a urine sample and to limit to one hour the amount of time inmates who have produced an adulterated sample may spend in a dry cell in order to produce an unadulterated sample.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule limits to two hours the amount of time inmates with medical conditions or a claimed inability to urinate in front of others may spend in a dry cell in order to produce a urine sample and to limit to one hour the amount of time inmates who have produced an adulterated sample may spend in a dry cell in order to produce an unadulterated sample. The proposed rule also clarifies the distinction between the on-site substance abuse testing device and the on-site specimen adulteration testing product.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: The agency has determined that this rule will not have an impact on small business. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09, 944.472, 944.473 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 944.09, 944.472, 944.473 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kendra Lee Jowers, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

33-108.101 Inmate Substance Abuse Testing.

(1) Definitions.

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) Test refusal – failure on the part of an inmate to fully comply with the department’s substance abuse testing procedures, which includes failing to provide a valid urine specimen, attempting to alter his or her urine specimen with adulterants, as established by an on-site specimen adulteration validity testing product device, and using substitute urine in makeshift devices or objects. Any inmate who refuses to

comply with the testing process or fails to provide a valid specimen, within the specified time frames as stipulated in subparagraphs (3)(b)8. and (3)(b)10., shall be given a disciplinary report in accordance with Rules 33-601.301-.314, F.A.C.

(f) through (2) No change.

(3) Procedures.

(a) No change.

(b) Specimen Collection Procedures.

1. through 8. No change.

9. After the inmate has voided a urine specimen into the cup, the tester will visually inspect the urine specimen to make sure that the specimen appears to be valid and unadulterated. If the tester suspects that the specimen has been adulterated based upon observation, experience, or prior training, the tester will utilize the on-site specimen adulteration validity testing product device in front of the inmate following the manufacturer's testing protocols. If a positive result is received on the on-site specimen adulteration validity testing product device indicating that the urine specimen was adulterated, the adulterated specimen will not be accepted as a valid specimen and will be discarded. The inmate will be required to submit a valid and unadulterated specimen. If the inmate cannot submit a valid and unadulterated specimen, then the procedure outlined below in subparagraph (3)(b)10. shall apply.

10. Inmates who have adulterated their urine specimen by ingesting substances, as established by the on-site specimen adulteration testing product device, shall be detained in the presence of the tester or placed in a "dry cell" for a period not to exceed one two (2) hours. During that time, the inmate shall not be allowed to consume any water or other beverage. If, after the one two hour period, an inmate still fails to submit an unadulterated valid urine specimen, the inmate shall be considered to have refused to provide a urine specimen, and a disciplinary report shall be prepared in accordance with Rules 33-601.301-.314, F.A.C.

11. through 12. No change.

(c) Upon notification from an inmate that he is unable to urinate due to a medical condition, the officer shall verify with medical staff that the inmate possesses a specific medical condition or is taking medication which inhibits the inmate from urinating within the designated time frame. Upon receiving such verification, the inmate shall be given the opportunity to provide a urine specimen under the following conditions:

1. The inmate shall be informed that he or she will be placed in a dry cell until he or she can provide a valid urine specimen, not to exceed two hours. The inmate shall be issued a hospital or other type privacy gown during the time that he or she is housed in the dry cell.

2. through 6. No change.

7. If after the two hour period an inmate fails to submit a valid urine specimen, the inmate shall be considered to have refused to provide a urine specimen and a disciplinary report shall be prepared in accordance with Rules 33-601.301-.314, F.A.C.

(d) through (h) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 944.09, 944.472, 944.473 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 944.472, 944.473 FS. History—New 2-8-00, Amended 2-5-01, Formerly 33-602.2045, Amended 7-2-02, 2-19-07, 7-29-08,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Gene Hatcher, Deputy Inspector General
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Walter A. McNeil, Secretary
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 26, 2009
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: June 5, 2009

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: 59A-24.006
 RULE TITLE: Drug Testing Laboratories

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The agency is proposing to amend the rule on the frequency of on-site surveys of forensic toxicology laboratories that perform testing as part of the drug-free workplace program.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule revisions would revise the requirement for on-site surveys and permit the acceptance of accreditation reports in lieu of some surveys.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 112.0455(13)(a) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 112.0455(12), (13) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: July 27, 2009, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Conference Room C, Tallahassee, FL 32308 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kaylyn Boles, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, MS #28A, Tallahassee, FL

32308, (850)922-0791. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Bill McCort, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, MS #28A, Tallahassee, FL 32308, (850)487-0641

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

59A-24.006 Drug Testing Laboratories.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) Inspections. The agency or the representatives of the federal Department of Health and Human Services Federal Workplace Drug Testing Program shall conduct announced or unannounced inspections of the laboratory at any reasonable time for the purpose of determining compliance with this rule chapter. The right of entry and inspection shall also be extended to any collection sites under contract with the laboratory. Inspections shall document the overall quality of the laboratory setting for the purpose of licensure to conduct drug free workplace testing. Inspection reports shall also contain any requirements of the laboratory to correct deficiencies noted during the inspections.

(a) Prior to laboratory licensure and at least ~~once~~ ~~twice~~ a year after licensure, an on-site inspection of the laboratory shall be conducted.

(b) In order to be considered for licensure renewal, laboratories certified by the federal Department of Health and Human Services Federal Workplace Drug Testing Programs shall submit ~~an one~~ inspection report of the federal Department of Health and Human Services Federal Workplace Drug Testing Programs in lieu of ~~one of the two~~ required ~~bi~~-annual inspections. This provision does not apply to laboratories applying for initial licensure. In addition, such laboratories certified by the federal Department of Health and Human Services Federal Workplace Drug Testing Programs shall:

1. Maintain a policy to conduct the testing of all specimens authorized under Section 112.0455, F.S., in the same manner as required for those drugs included under the Mandatory Guidelines for Federal Workplace Drug Testing Programs. This policy must be in writing and contained in the laboratory's policy and procedure manual.

2. Submit to the agency all reports of such inspections, post inspection activities and reports including any corrective action taken by the laboratory within 45 days of the receipt of the initial evaluation report in the laboratory.

3. Request in writing that the inspection report be accepted in lieu of an on-site inspection by the agency.

(c) Laboratories that are accredited by a nationally recognized accreditation organization may submit an accreditation report and proof of non-provisional accreditation or reaccreditation for the current year in lieu of the annual on-site inspection.

(8) through (15) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 112.0455(12)(c), (13)(a) FS. Law Implemented 112.0455(12), (13) FS. History—New 3-15-90, Amended 6-28-91, Formerly 10E-18.006, Amended 5-1-96, 12-5-96, 3-11-98, 3-29-00, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Bill McCort

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Secretary Holly Benson

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 5, 2009

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: March 20, 2009

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Telecommunications

RULE NO.: 60FF-5.002
 RULE TITLE: Rural County Grants

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to delete unnecessary language and to add new language to clarify the qualifications and procedures for the E911 rural county grant program.

SUMMARY: The rule amendment will delete unnecessary language and to add new language to clarify the qualifications and procedures for the E911 rural county grant program.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared. The Board determined that small businesses would not be affected by this rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 365.172(6)(a)11. FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 365.172(9)(a), (b), (c) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: John C. Ford, Chair, E911 Board, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 235M, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

60FF-5.002 Rural County Grants.

The E911 Rural County Grant program is a semi-annual grant program provided for the purpose of assisting rural counties, as defined by Section 365.172(3)(y), F.S., with the installation and maintenance of an Enhanced 911 (E911) system.

- (1) No change.
- (2) General conditions.

(a) Each rural county applying for rural county grant funds shall complete and submit W Form 1A, "Application for the E911 Rural County Grant Program," effective 7/1/2009 ~~7/1/2008~~, which is incorporated herein by reference and which may be obtained from the E911 Board office at the following address:

State of Florida E911 Board
 ATTN: Administrative Assistant
 4050 Esplanade Way
 Building 4030 – Suite 160
 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950

The applicant must provide the original grant application and nine copies postmarked or delivered to the Board's Office on or before March 1 or October 1 of each year, dependent on the fall or spring application period.

- (b) through (c) No change.

(d) Grant applications totaling \$25,000.00 or more must be accompanied by at least three written competitive quotes from different vendors. The E911 Board will compare the three quotes to any existing state contract in order to determine appropriate funding. Any county that has made a good faith effort to obtain three competitive quotes and has not been able to obtain the quotes can request E911 Board review based on substantiated proof of request for quotes or posting of the request with documentation of the limited responses. ~~Sole source funding will be considered on a case by case basis. Justification for sole source funding should be provided with this application. Sole source funding will be approved if provided in accordance with Chapter 287, F.S., or with provision of a letter from the county's purchasing department that the project is a sole source procurement based on the county's purchasing requirements. The letter should be provided with this application.~~

(e) Sole source funding will be considered on a case-by-case basis. Justification for sole source funding should be provided with this application. Sole source funding will be approved if provided in accordance with Chapter 287, F.S., or with provision of a letter from the county's purchasing department that the project is a sole source procurement based on the county's purchasing requirements. The letter should be provided with this application.

- (c) through (m) renumbered (f) through (n) No change.
- (3) through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 365.172(6)(a)11. FS. Law Implemented 365.173(2)(g), 365.172(9)(a), (b), (c) FS. History–New 12-7-08, Amended.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 E911 Board
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: E911 Board
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 22, 2009
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: May 29, 2009
 RULE NO: RULE

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Telecommunications

RULE NO.: 60FF-5.005
 RULE TITLE: Emergency Grants

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to promulgate and adopt the new rule to clarify the requirements and procedures for emergency grants.

SUMMARY: The new rule will clarify the requirements and procedures for emergency grants.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared. The Board determined that small businesses would not be affected by this rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 365.172(6)(a)11., 365.173(2)(g) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 365.173(2)(g) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: John C. Ford, Chair, E911 Board/MQA, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 235M, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

60FF-5.005 Emergency Grants.

The E911 Emergency Grant program is a grant program establishing an expedited schedule for approval of grants, provided to assist counties with the emergency restoration of Enhanced 911 throughout the State of Florida resulting from natural and man-made disasters or events.

- (1) Eligibility: Any Board of County Commissioners in the State of Florida.
- (2) General conditions:

(a) Each County applying for Emergency grant funds shall complete and submit W Form 5A, "Application for the E911 Emergency Grant Program," effective 7/1/2008, which is incorporated herein by reference and which may be obtained from the E911 Board office at the following address:

State of Florida E911 Board
ATTN: Administrative Assistant
4050 Esplanade Way, Building 4030 – Suite 160
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950.

The applicant must provide the original grant application.

(b) The E911 Board will approve grants for leased equipment only if the applicant county can demonstrate that a lease agreement would be financially beneficial to the grant program as a whole.

(c) Equipment procurement shall be based on the county's purchasing requirement and the applicable State purchasing requirements specified in Chapter 287, F.S., and the requirements of Section 112.061, F.S.

(d) Grant applications totaling \$25,000.00 or more must be accompanied by at least three written competitive quotes from different vendors. The E911 Board will compare the three quotes to any existing state contract in order to determine appropriate funding. Any county that has made a good faith effort to obtain three competitive quotes and has not been able to obtain the quotes can request E911 Board review based on substantiated proof of request for quotes or posting of the request with documentation of the limited responses. Sole source funding will be approved on a case-by-case basis. Justification and documentation for sole source funding should be provided with this application. Sole source funding will be approved if provided in accordance with Chapter 287, F.S., or with provision of a letter from the county's purchasing department that the project is a sole source procurement based on the county's purchasing requirements, which should be provided with the application.

(e) Priorities for awarding of grants will be determined by the E911 Board.

(f) The E911 Board may approve funding salary requests on an annual basis.

(g) No grant money will be awarded to be used for the purpose of paying call takers' salaries.

(h) Two or more rural counties may apply for a joint grant, but each county must complete and submit W Form 5A as requested and indicated.

(i) Grant funds shall be deposited in a bank account maintained by the grantee county, and each grant shall be assigned a unique accounting code designation for deposits, disbursements, and expenditures. All E911 Emergency Grant funds in the account shall be accounted for separately from other grantee funds. Grant funds including accrued interest may be used only between the beginning and ending dates of the grant, unless an extension is requested and authorized by the E911 Board. Extension of time will not be granted unless

the county submits an executed contract for the grant equipment and/or services, or demonstrates good cause for failure to execute a contract during the grant period.

(j) Grantee counties must submit quarterly reports to the E911 Board, summarizing the expenditures and activities of the grant funds. The reports are due 30 days after the end of the reporting period, which ends September 30, December 31, March 31, and June 30. In lieu of submitting a signed quarterly Grant Budget/Expenditure Report form, the updated form can be e-mailed to the Board's administrative/technical staff. The quarterly and final reports will be considered late if not received by the Board Staff prior to the next scheduled Board Meeting after the due date.

(k) At project completion, a final report shall be submitted based on the same reporting periods described above. The County shall determine the final completion date based on the final payment date or the initiation date of the warranty period. Final supporting documentation including copies of all expenditures and corresponding invoices shall be submitted within 90 days of the final report.

(l) Grant funds are not transferable to any other entity. If equipment purchased using grant funds is sold or transferred within three (3) years of the end of the grant period, the grantee county must return the grant funds to the E911 Board on a pro-rata basis.

(m) The E911 Board will adjust the amount awarded to a county based upon the availability of funds, eligibility of requested items, published quotes, increased effectiveness of grant funds, minimum system requirements for performing the needed E911 function as specified in the State E911 plan, or documented factors provided in the grant application submission.

(3) E911 Emergency Grant Program Schedule – Following the natural and man-made disasters or events and submission of the grant application, the E911 Board will hold an emergency meeting in accordance with Uniform Rules 28-102.003, F.A.C., for the purpose of acting upon emergency matters affecting the public health, safety or welfare.

	<u>Schedule</u>
<u>Counties submit Application</u>	<u>Event</u>
<u>Board Members evaluate applications</u>	<u>Within 5 days</u>
<u>Board votes on applications to fund at regularly scheduled meeting</u>	<u>Within 5 days</u>
<u>Board sends notification of funding and issues check to counties approved for funding</u>	<u>Within 10 days</u>
<u>Implementation period</u>	<u>One year from receipt of award and funds.</u>

Rulemaking Authority 365.172(6)(a)11. FS. Law Implemented 365.172(6)(a)3.b., 365.173(2)(g), 365.173(2)(i) FS. History– New _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
E911 Board
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
PROPOSED RULE: E911 Board
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
HEAD: March 18, 2009
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
PUBLISHED IN FAW: May 29, 2009

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Telecommunications

RULE NO.: 60FF-5.006
RULE TITLE: Requirements for County Carry Forward Funds and Excess Funding

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to promulgate and adopt the new rule to set forth the procedural requirements for submitting and reporting the 911 fees required by Section 365.172, Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY: The new rule will new rule to set forth the procedural requirements for submitting and reporting the 911 fees required by Section 365.172, Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared. The Board determined that small businesses would not be affected by this rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 365.172(6)(a)11., 365.173(2)(c) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 365.173(2)(c) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: John C. Ford, Chair, E911 Board, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 235M, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

60FF-5.006 Requirements for County Carry Forward Funds and Excess Funding.

The carry forward funding provision provides counties with the ability to carry forward funding for E911 capital outlay, capital improvements, or equipment replacement expenditures. The excess recovery provision provides a 20 percent limitation on the total E911 fee revenue retained during a calendar year as carry forward. Any overage not utilized by the County for allowable E911 expenditures shall be returned to the E911 Board in accordance with this rule.

(1) Applicability: All Board of County Commissions in the State of Florida

(2) General conditions:

(a) All counties shall provide financial information on the calendar year fee revenues received, the county calendar year E911 expenditures and the carry forward amount for the calendar year. The information shall be provided on the E911 Board Form 6A, "County Carry Forward Funds and Excess Funding Form," effective 3/20/2009, which is incorporated herein by reference and which may be obtained on the Florida E911 website at URL <http://florida911.myflorida.com/> or from the E911 Board office at the following address:

State of Florida E911 Board

Attn: Administrative Assistant

4050 Esplanade Way, Building 4030 – Suite 160

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950

(3) Carry Forward Funding and Excess Recovery Parameters.

(a) The county shall determine the calculated total fee revenue funding disbursed to the county by the E911 Board during a calendar year.

1. The 20 percent limitation does not apply to funds disbursed to a county:

a. Through the E911 State Grant Program;

b. Through the Rural County Grant Program;

c. Through the Rural County Supplemental Disbursement Program.

(b) When determining carry forward, a county's permissible E911 costs equals the total of the E911 fee expenditures and the county revenue expenditures for authorized E911 expenditures described in Florida Statute §365.173(2)(a)1. and 2, which includes §365.172(9) costs.

1. The following items can be included in the authorized calendar year E911 expenditures subject to the conditions contained here-in.

a. If the funds are in a current year E911 expenditure project that is under contract:

b. If the funds are encumbered for a E911 capital expenditure project that is in the procurement process, which was scheduled to be under contract by the end of the calendar year, and has been delayed but will be under contract by the end of the current fiscal year.

(4) Excess recovery.

(a) Any excess calendar year E911 funding greater than the county's total expenditures for permissible E911 costs described in rule item (3)(b), including the 20 percent carry forward allowance, must be returned to the E911 Board. Counties shall deliver revenues from the fee to the E911 Board within 120 days after the end of the calendar year. If unused in a project in accordance with rule item (3)(a)1.d or (3)(a)1.e. the fee revenue shall be returned within 60 days of project

completion. If not under contract a project in accordance rule item (3)(a)1.e., the fee revenue shall be returned by the end of the fiscal year.

(b) All excess funds should be sent to the Florida E911 Board's Post Office Box address: Florida E911 Board, Post Office Box 7117, Tallahassee, Florida 32314.

(c) A transmittal letter indicating that the funds are for excess recovery of E911 Costs shall be sent to the E911 Board including information on the Excess Recovery Check Amount, Check Date, and Check Number.

Rulemaking Authority 365.172(6)(a)1., 365.173(2)(c) FS. Law Implemented 365.173(2)(c) FS. History--New _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
E911 Board

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: E911 Board

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 19, 2009

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: January 23, 2009

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Notices for the Department of Environmental Protection between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64B8-1.007	List of Approved Forms; Incorporation

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule amendments are intended to address the revised application forms for licensure in response to written comments submitted by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendments incorporate the revised application forms into the forms rule.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared. The Board has determined that the proposed rule amendments will not have an impact on small business.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 456.036(5), 456.048(1), 458.309, 458.311, 458.3124(6), 458.313(4), 458.3145, 458.315(2), 458.320(8), 458.321(2), 458.347(13), 458.3475, 458.351(6) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.035, 4456.036, 456.048, 456.073, 458.309, 458.311, 458.3124, 458.313, 458.3145, 458.315, 458.316, 458.317, 458.319, 458.320, 458.321, 458.345, 458.347, 458.3475, 458.348, 458.351, 465.0276 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Larry McPherson, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B8-1.007 List of Approved Forms; Incorporation.

The following forms used by the Board in its dealings with the public are listed as follows and are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference, and can be obtained from the Board office by writing to the Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1753, or by telephoning (850)245-4131:

- (1) DH-MQA 1000, entitled "Board of Medicine Medical Doctor Application for Licensure," ~~(06/09)(1/09)~~.
- (2) DH-MQA 1008, entitled "Board of Medicine Limited License Application Materials for Allopathic Physicians to be Licensed Pursuant to Section 458.317, F.S.," ~~(06/09)(1/09)~~.
- (3) DH-MQA 1009, entitled "Board of Medicine Application Materials For Temporary Certificate for Practice in an Area of Critical Need," ~~(06/09)(1/09)~~.
- (4) through (10) No change.
- (11) DH-MQA 1032, entitled "Board of Medicine Application Materials for Initial Registration and Renewal of Intern/Resident/Fellow and House Physician," ~~(06/09)(1/09)~~.
- (12) through (13) No change.
- (14) DH-MQA 1072, entitled "Board of Medicine Medical Faculty Certificate For Allopathic Physicians," ~~(06/09)(1/09)~~.
- (15) No change.
- (16) DH-MQA 1079, entitled "Board of Medicine Temporary Certificate to Practice Medicine for Educational Purposes For Allopathic Physicians," ~~(06/09)(1/09)~~.
- (17) through (25) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 456.013, 456.036(5), 456.048(1), 458.309, 458.311, 458.3124(6), 458.313(4), 458.3145, 458.315(2), 458.320(8), 458.321(2), 458.347(13), 458.3475, 458.351(6) FS. Law Implemented 456.013, 456.035, 456.036, 456.048, 456.073, 458.309, 458.311, 458.3124, 458.313, 458.3145, 458.315, 458.316, 458.317,

458.319, 458.320, 458.321, 458.345, 458.347, 458.3475, 458.348, 458.351, 465.0276 FS. History–New 4-17-01, Amended 11-20-01, 8-13-02, 11-10-02, 3-19-03, 6-4-03, 11-17-03, 4-19-04, 1-31-05, 9-29-05, 6-29-06, 12-26-06, 4-2-07, 6-25-08, 1-18-09, 3-17-09, 5-20-09,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Credentials Committee, Board of Medicine
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
 PROPOSED RULE: Board of Medicine
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
 HEAD: June 6, 2009
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
 PUBLISHED IN FAW: April 17, 2009

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 64B8-4.009 Applications
 PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule amendment is intended to incorporate the revised licensure applications in the application rule in response to written comment submitted by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment incorporates the revised application forms in the Board’s application rule.
 SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared. The Board has determined that the proposed rule amendments will not have an impact on small business.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.031, 456.033, 458.309, 458.311, 458.3137 FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013(7), 456.031, 456.033, 458.311, 458.3124, 458.313, 458.3145, 458.315, 458.316, 458.3165, 458.317 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Larry McPherson, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B8-4.009 Applications.

(1) All persons applying for licensure shall submit an application to the Department. The application shall be made on the applicable form set forth below, all of which are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference and can be obtained

from the Board of Medicine’s website at http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/medical/me_applicant.html. The application must be accompanied by the application fee.

(a) DH-MQA 1000, entitled “Board of Medicine Medical Doctor Application for Licensure,” (06/09)(4/09);

(b) DH-MQA 1008, entitled “Board of Medicine Limited License Application Materials for Allopathic Physicians to be Licensed Pursuant to Section 458.317, F.S.,” (06/09)(4/09);

(c) DH-MQA 1009, entitled “Board of Medicine Application Materials For Temporary Certificate for Practice in an Area of Critical Need,” (06/09)(4/09);

(d) DH-MQA 1032, entitled “Board of Medicine Application Materials for Initial Registration and Renewal of Intern/ Resident/Fellow and House Physician,” (06/09)(4/09);

(e) DH-MQA 1072, entitled “Board of Medicine Medical Faculty Certificate For Allopathic Physicians,” (06/09)(4/09);

(f) DH-MQA 1079, entitled “Board of Medicine Temporary Certificate to Practice Medicine for Educational Purposes For Allopathic Physicians,” (06/09)(1/09).

(2) through (9) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 456.031, 456.033, 458.309, 458.311, 458.3137 FS. Law Implemented 456.013(7), 456.031, 456.033, 458.311, 458.3124, 458.313, 458.3145, 458.315, 458.316, 458.3165, 458.317 FS. History–New 3-31-80, Amended 12-4-85, Formerly 21M-22.09, Amended 9-7-88, 3-13-89, 1-1-92, 2-21-93, Formerly 21M-22.009, Amended 11-4-93, Formerly 61F6-22.009, Amended 11-15-94, 2-15-96, Formerly 59R-4.009, Amended 7-10-01, 1-31-02, 5-10-04, 5-20-04, 6-13-06, 12-26-06, 1-18-09, 3-17-09,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Credentials Committee, Board of Medicine
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
 PROPOSED RULE: Board of Medicine
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
 HEAD: June 6, 2009
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
 PUBLISHED IN FAW: April 17, 2009

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 64B9-8.005 Disciplinary Proceedings

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule is necessary to identify unprofessional conduct as it pertains to nurses.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule outlines conduct which is considered unprofessional in the nursing occupation.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 464.006 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 464.018 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULES IS: Rick Garcia, Executive Director, Board of Nursing/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3252

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULES IS:

(Substantial Rewording of Rule 64B9-8.005 follows. See Florida Administrative Code for present text.)

64B9-8.005 Disciplinary Proceedings.

Unprofessional conduct shall include: Practicing beyond the scope of the licensee's license, educational preparation or nursing experience, including but not limited to: administration or monitoring the administration of any medication intended to create an altered level of consciousness that is a deeper level than moderate sedation for a surgical, diagnostic or therapeutic procedure by a registered nurse or licensed practical nurse; provided:

(1) A registered nurse may, pursuant to physician order, administer or monitor the administration of medications to achieve deep sedation to a patient who is continuously monitored and mechanically ventilated with a secured, artificial airway, or to a patient for end of life care, including hospice patients. Examples of medications used for deep sedation in this situation include, but are not limited to, propofol, pentothal and dexmedetomidine. Due to the potential for rapid, profound changes in sedative/anesthetic depth and the lack of antagonist medications, even if moderate sedation is intended, patients receiving propofol should receive care consistent with that required for deep sedation. Therefore the administration of propofol should only be performed by a practitioner experienced in general anesthesia and not by a registered nurse, with the exception of a patient who is continuously monitored and mechanically ventilated with a secured, artificial airway.

(2) A registered nurse may administer prescribed pharmacologic agents to non-mechanically ventilated patients for the purpose of moderate sedation in anticipation of anxiety and or discomfort during a time-limited surgical, diagnostic or therapeutic procedure. The registered nurse must continuously monitor the patient throughout the procedure and have no other responsibilities that would require leaving the patient unattended or would compromise continuous monitoring during the procedure. The registered nurse must document the patient's level of consciousness at least every five minutes during the procedure. In the event a deeper level of sedation (such as deep sedation or general anesthesia) results from the administration of prescribed pharmacologic agents, the

procedure must be stopped and the level of sedation returned to moderate sedation with the assistance of the prescribing physician.

(3) A registered nurse or licensed practical nurse may administer prescribed pharmacologic agents to patients for the relief of existing pain and anxiety, but not for the purpose of deep sedation for a surgical, diagnostic or therapeutic procedure.

(4) In order to administer or monitor any pharmacologic agents in accordance with subsection (2) or (3) above, a registered nurse must:

(a) Prior to any administration or monitoring of any pharmacologic agents, successfully complete a program of study which reflects the extent of privileges requested and which will include a criteria-based competency evaluation. At a minimum, course content will include: pharmacology and physiology, physical assessment and monitoring techniques, airway anatomy, airway management techniques and an opportunity for skill development. The evaluative criteria will cover knowledge and psychomotor skills in assessment and monitoring, principles of pharmacodynamics and pharmacokinetics (onset, duration, distribution, metabolism, elimination, intended and adverse effects, interactions, dosages and contraindications), basic and difficult airway management, mechanical ventilation, and cardiopulmonary resuscitation. The registered nurse must also be certified in advanced cardiac life support;

(b) Complete a patient assessment and ensure that the practice setting requires that the physician prescribing the pharmacologic agent has evaluated the patient based on established criteria;

(c) Ensure that the practice setting requires that the prescribing physician is immediately available throughout the procedure and recovery period;

(d) Ensure that written policies and procedures for managing patients who receive moderate sedation are reviewed periodically and are readily available within the practice setting;

(e) Ensure that the practice setting has in place a quality assurance and performance improvement process that measures patient, process and structural outcome indicators; and

(f) Evaluate the patient for discharge readiness based on specific discharge criteria and ensure that the practice setting requires that the physician approves of the patient discharge.

(5) The following definitions apply for purposes of this rule:

(a) Deep sedation means a medication-induced depression of consciousness that allows patients to respond purposefully only after repeated or painful stimulation. The patient cannot be aroused easily, and the ability to maintain a patent airway

independently may be impaired with spontaneous ventilation possibly inadequate. Cardiovascular function usually is adequate and maintained.

(b) General anesthesia means the patient cannot be aroused, even by painful stimulation, during this medication-induced loss of consciousness. Patients usually require assistance in airway maintenance and often require positive pressure ventilation due to depressed spontaneous ventilation or depression of neuromuscular function. Cardiovascular function may also be impaired.

(c) Moderate sedation means a minimally depressed level of consciousness that allows a surgical patient to retain the ability to maintain a patent airway independently and continuously and respond appropriately to verbal commands and physical stimulation.

(d) Immediately available means having a health care provider trained in advanced cardiac life support and resuscitation skills available to assist with patient care within five minutes.

(6) Pharmacologic agents that may be administered by a registered nurse or licensed practical nurse pursuant to paragraphs (4)(a) and (b) shall not include medications that are intended to result in loss of consciousness such as propofol, penthotal, dexmedetomidine, or any medication which the manufacturer's package insert states should be administered only by individuals trained in the administration of general anesthesia.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 464.018(1)(h) FS. Law Implemented 464.018(1)(h) FS. History—New 11-28-79, Amended 3-16-81, 10-8-81, 9-11-83, Formerly 21O-10.05, Amended 4-21-86, 2-5-87, 8-2-90, 3-12-91, 9-16-91, 4-8-92, 9-29-92, Formerly 21O-10.005, Amended 9-7-93, Formerly 61F7-8.005, Amended 11-6-94, 5-1-95, 11-16-95, Formerly 59S-8.005, Amended 2-18-98, 3-23-00, 2-17-02, 7-5-06, 12-11-06, 4-28-09,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Nursing
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Nursing
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 3, 2009
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: May 1, 2009

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Respiratory Care

RULE NO.: 64B32-6.004
RULE TITLE: Procedures for Approval of Attendance at Continuing Education Courses

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule development to approve continuing education credit for FEMA courses that meet the requirements set forth in paragraph 64B32-6.004(3)(b), F.A.C.

SUMMARY: The rule amendment will approve continuing education credit for FEMA courses that meet the requirements set forth in paragraph 64B32-6.004(3)(b), F.A.C.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared. The Board determined that small businesses would not be affected by this rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 468.353(1), 468.361(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.361(2) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Respiratory Care Specialists/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B32-6.004 Procedures for Approval of Attendance at Continuing Education Courses.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) A minimum of 16 hours each biennium must be obtained by each licensee in approved offerings related to the direct delivery of respiratory care services. No more than 8 hours of nondirect patient care continuing education in the areas of management, risk management, personal growth, and educational techniques will be acceptable for the purpose of biennial renewal of a license. Up to 12 hours per biennium may be home study courses.

(a) No change.

(b) Credit for two (2) hours of direct patient care shall be awarded for completion of a FEMA Emergency Management/Preparedness continuing education course that complies with the requirements set forth in newly numbered paragraph (3)(c).

~~(c)(b)~~ No change.

(4) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 468.353(1), 468.361(2) FS. Law Implemented 468.361(2) FS. History—New 4-29-85, Formerly 21M-38.04, Amended 9-29-86, 11-29-88, 9-24-92, 10-15-92, Formerly 21M-38.004, Amended 1-2-94, 7-10-94, Formerly 61F6-38.004, Amended 11-1-94, 3-14-95, 7-18-95, 4-24-96, 8-27-96, Formerly 59R-75.004, 64B8-75.004, Amended 6-8-00, 5-7-01, 1-22-03, 7-29-03, 5-31-04, 4-19-07, 10-8-07,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Respiratory Care Specialists

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Respiratory Care Specialists

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 10, 2009
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: April 24, 2009

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Family Health Services

RULE NO.: 64F-1.0015
 RULE TITLE: Materials Incorporated by Reference
 PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rule adopts and incorporates by reference federal regulations governing the Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Woman, Infants and Children.

SUMMARY: This rule adopts and incorporates by reference federal regulations governing the Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Woman, Infants and Children.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 383.011(2)(b), 120.54(6) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 383.011(2)(b) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Debbie Eibeck, Bureau Chief, Bureau of WIC & Nutrition Services, 4025 Esplanade Way, Mail Bin #F-210, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64F-1.0015 Materials Incorporated by Reference.

Title 7 Code of Federal Regulations Part 246 and Title 7 Code of Federal Regulations Parts 3015 and 3016, as published in the January ~~2007~~ 2009 edition of the Code of Federal Regulations are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference. A copy of these portions of the federal regulations can be located at <http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html> or can be obtained from the Department of Health, Bureau of WIC and Nutrition Services, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #A-16, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1726.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 383.011(2)(b), 120.54(6) FS. Law Implemented 383.011(2)(b) FS. History--New 12-6-07, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Debbie Eibeck

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Dr. Ana Viamonte Ros, State Surgeon General

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 9, 2009
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: April 24, 2009

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Family Health Services

RULE NO.: 64F-12.024
 RULE TITLE: Administrative Enforcement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department proposes to make changes to this chapter to clarify and update the penalties that may be imposed against persons who are adjudged to have violated Chapter 499, F.S. or Chapter 64F-12, F.A.C., as well as updating the citations to and descriptions of applicable provisions of law and permits. The Department proposes to describe and set forth a procedure for settling disciplinary cases through a notice of violation. The Department proposes to clarify that no provision of this section will prevent the Department from denying a permit application or from settling a disciplinary or other matter through authority of Section 120.57(4), F.S.

SUMMARY: The rule revises and updates the penalties applicable to adjudged violations of Chapter 499, F.S. or Chapter 64F-12, F.A.C., as well as clarifies citations to and descriptions of offenses, for which disciplinary actions can be taken. The rule provides a procedure for uncontested settlement of cases and complaints through notices of violation and provides that no provision of the rule section prohibits the Department from denying a permit application, or from settling a case under authority of Section 120.57(4), F.S.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: The proposed changes will not impact small businesses, small counties, or small cities. There should be no transactional costs for any individual or entity related to this rule revision. There is no change to any fees, costs, monitoring or reporting currently required.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 499.05, 499.701 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 499.012, 499.05, 499.066, 499.701, 499.72 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Rebecca Poston, R. Ph., Director, Drugs Devices and Cosmetics Program, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Mail Bin #C-04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64F-12.024 Administrative Enforcement.

(1) In addition to any other action authorized by law, the department will issue a notice of violation, warning letter, or notice of inspection results to any person that violates Chapter 499, Part I F.S., and this rule chapter if the documented facts of the case so warrant.

(2) The department sets forth below a summary listing of prohibited acts or other actions which constitute a violation of Chapter 499, F.S., or the rules adopted thereunder. The purpose of this listing is to give notice to permittees, ~~and~~ registrants ~~and other persons~~ of the range of penalties which will normally be imposed for violation of particular provisions of Chapter 499, F.S., ~~or rules adopted thereunder in a case where a person is adjudged by the department by final order incorporating an Administrative Complaint to have violated a provision of Chapter 499, F.S. or Chapter 64F-12, F.A.C. Whenever a violation of a particular provision of Chapter 499, F.S. or Chapter 64F-12, F.A.C., is addressed by more than one guideline penalty provision below, the more severe applicable penalty provision will apply. The descriptions of the violations below are only intended to be generally descriptive. The reader should look to the actual statutory and rule provisions cited below to determine the conduct the law actually requires or prohibits.~~

(3) The guidelines are based upon a single count violation of each provision listed. Each separate violation of a provision of Chapter 499, F.S. or Chapter 64F-12, F.A.C., is subject to a separate fine. Each day a violation continues constitutes a separate violation.

(4) These guidelines generally reflect the Department's position as to the severity of a given violation. In determining the applicable penalty within a given guideline range, for a

violation of a provision of Chapter 499, Part I, F.S. or a rule adopted thereunder, the Department will also consider any previous violations of those provisions by a person as well as any actions taken to correct a violation or remedy complaints. Multiple counts of violations of the same provision, other violations contained in the same enforcement action, or prior activities are grounds for enhancement of penalties. Aggravating or mitigating circumstances will affect the penalty imposed and can cause the penalty to exceed or be less than the range indicated in these guidelines.

~~(5)(4)~~ The following codes outline department policy under Section 499.066~~(3)(a)~~, F.S., and are used to designate the general severity in terms of the threat to the public health for a violation ~~and the range of action which the department will initiate.~~

3 = ~~Warning Letter, Letter of Violation with no fine or Notice of Violation or Administrative Complaint with a fine ranging from \$250* to \$1,000 per violation and up to suspension of permits for one year per day.~~

~~(*) If medical oxygen is the prescription drug involved, the range of the fine is \$50 to \$1,000.~~

2 = ~~Notice of Violation or Administrative Complaint with a fine ranging from \$1,000 \$500 to \$3,000 \$2,500 per violation, and up to permanent suspension or revocation of permits per day.~~

1 = ~~Notice of Violation or Administrative Complaint with a fine ranging from \$3,000 to \$1,000-\$5,000 per violation per day; and up to permanent suspension or revocation of permits. Suspension of the permit with a fine; or Revocation of the permit with a fine.~~

CITE	VIOLATION	GENERAL SEVERITY
499 refers to Chapter 499, F.S. 12 refers to Rule 64F-12 FACILITY, STORAGE: 499.0121(a); 12.014(4)	Inadequate facility	3
499.0121(b)	Inadequate security	3
499.0121(a) 12.022(4)	Unrestricted access to prescription drugs Unrestricted access to ether	3* 3
499.0121(3)	Inadequate storage	3*
12.013(3) & 12.014(1)	Improper temperature conditions	2
499.0121(1)(b)	Improper ventilation/physical access	3*
499.0121(1)(c); 12.013(4) & 499.05355(2)	No quarantine area	3
MISCELLANEOUS: 499.012(6)	<u>Failure to comply with 499.012(6)</u>	<u>2</u>
499.005(4)	Activity in violation of law or rules	3
499.005(20)	Importing a prescription drug <u>contrary to Federal Food Drug and Cosmetic Act</u>	2-1
499.005(21)	Wholesaling by health care entity <u>Rx drugs</u>	2-1

<u>499.01(2)(j) and (2)(m)</u>	Returning sold dispensed drug to inventory	2
499.0122(2)(d)		
12.023(5)	Failure to monitor	2-3-1
499.005(7)	Using currency for Rx drug transaction	2-1
OPERATING:		
499.005(6) & 499.67(5)	Refusing entry, inspection, taking evidence	2-1
12.015(2)(c)	Inaccessible during business hours	3-2
499.005(22);	Failure to obtain proper permit (cost of permit plus fine)	2-3-1
499.62 & 12.015		
499.015 & 12.016	Failure to register products (\$50 per product per year)	3
499.01(4)(a) & 12.016(4)	Failure to notify dept. of address change	2-3
<u>499.012(16)</u>	<u>Violation by or related to certified representative</u>	2
<u>499.039</u>	<u>Transfer of harmful substance</u>	3
<u>499.039</u>	<u>Transfer violation causing injury</u>	1
RECORDKEEPING:		
499.005(18);	Failing to maintain records, inventories	2-3-1
499.0121(6);		
499.028; 499.052;		
499.66; 499.67;		
12.012 & 12.022(3);		
499.66; 499.67 & 12.012	Failing to make records available	2-3-1
499.005(28)	Absence of/not providing pedigree papers	2-1
12.012(1)	Not maintaining a complete audit trail	2-3
12.012(12)	Separate records, multiple businesses	3
12.007(2)	No written procedures for medical oxygen	2-3
SAMPLES:		
499.005(17)	Sample drug distribution – activity with	1
499.005(25)	Charging a dispensing fee for a prescription sample	2-1
ADULTERATED & MISBRANDED:		
499.005(1)	Activity with adulterated or misbranded product	2-3-1
499.005(2)	Adulterating or misbranding a product	2-3-1
499.005(3)	Receiving adulterated/misbranded product	3-2
499.005(9)	Making a product misbranded	2-3-1
12.007(3)	Improper labeling on medical oxygen	2-3
499.013(2)(a)	Prescription Drug Manufacturer not following GMP	2-3-1
499.013(2)(b)	OTC Drug Manufacturer not following GMP	2-3-1
499.013(2)(c) & 12.007(1)	Comp. Med. Gas Manufacturer not following GMP	2-3-1
499.013(2)(d)	Device Manufacturer not following GMP	2-3-1
12.010	Cosmetic Manufacturer not following GMP/guidelines	2-3-1
499.005(1)	Activity with drug which left regulatory control, GMP	2-1
499.005(26)	Removing pharmacy dispensing label	1
499.005(27)	Distributing previously dispensed Rx drug	1
499.005(28), (29)	Receipt of Rx drug without pedigree paper violation	2-1
499.0121(4)(d)	Failure to authenticate pedigree	1
COUNTERFEIT:		
499.005(8)	Making/dealing in a counterfeit product	1
FALSE & MISLEADING:		
499.005(5) & 12.002	Disseminating false/misleading ad	3
499.005(10)	Forging, counterfeiting, falsely representing a product	2-1
499.005(11)	Labeling or advertisement of effectiveness when not	3
499.005(19);	Making false or fraudulent statements	2-1
499.005(23);		
499.66 & 499.67		
499.005(19);	Providing department with false/fraudulent	2-1
499.64(4) & 499.67	records/statements	

499.0054	Advertising Violations	3
499.005(23)	Obtaining/attempting to obtain by fraud, deceit, misrepresentation, subterfuge	2-1
499.005(13)	Activity w/self-testing HIV/AIDS products	2
UNAUTHORIZED SOURCE OR RECIPIENT:		
499.005(14)	Purchase or receipt of prescription drug from unauthorized source	2-4
499.005(16)	Purchase or receipt of Comp. Med. Gas from unauthorized source	2 3*
499.005(15)	Sale or transfer of prescription drug to unauthorized person	2 3*-4
499.005(24)	Sale or transfer of legend device to unauthorized person	3
499.01(2)(j) 499.0122(1)(d) & 12.012(4) 12.012(4)	Improper sale of veterinary Rx drug	2 3
	Distribution of medical oxygen by medical oxygen retailer without a prescription (order)	3
499.66	Sale or transfer of ether to unauthorized person	3-2
POSSESSION:		
499.01(2)(j) 499.0122(1)(d)	Activity relating to human Rx drug by Vet. Retailer	2 3
499.01(2)(p) 499.013(2)(b)	Possession of prescription drug by OTC Mfgr	2 3
499.01(2)(o) 499.013(2)(e)	Possession or manufacture other Rx drug by Comp. Med. Gas Manufacturer	2 3
499.01(2)(m) 499.0122(1)	Possession of other Rx drugs by medical oxygen retailer	2 3
499.023	Activity with unapproved new drug	2-4
499.03(1)	Illegal possession, etc. of habit forming toxic, etc. new drug	2 3-4
499.005(12)	Possession in violation of 499.001-499.081	2 3*
499.028(15)	Illegal possession of a sample drug	2 3-4
499.65	Illegal possession of ether >2.5 gallons	2 3-4
499.69	Possession of ether within 500' of residence	2

(6)(5) Administrative fines due the department may be paid by personal check, corporate check, cashier's check, certified check, money order, or other guaranteed funds, payable to the Florida Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics Trust Fund, at 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254. The department will take further legal action, including but not limited to, enforcing the underlying agreement if payment of an administrative fine by means of non-guaranteed funds does not result in the full payment of the fine.

(7)(6) If a limited prescription drug veterinary wholesale distributor, prescription drug wholesale distributor wholesaler, including a broker only, or out-of-state prescription drug wholesale distributor wholesaler fails to pay an administrative fine or costs within 30 days after the fine or costs become final, the department may make a claim against the bond or other security as authorized by Chapter 499, F.S., and this rule chapter provided in Sections 499.012(2) (a) and (e), F.S.

(8) For any alleged violation of Chapter 499, F.S., or Chapter 64F-12, F.A.C., the Department may elect to provide the alleged violator with a notice of violation, in order to facilitate the uncontested settlement of all issues related to a complaint or investigation. Generally, this will be done at the

completion of an investigation and prior to the filing of an Administrative Complaint. The notice of violation will advise the alleged violator of the statutory violations and provide a proposed penalty for settlement of the disciplinary matters related to a complaint. Upon issuing the notice of violation to an alleged violator, the Department will provide instructions on when and how the alleged violator can settle the disciplinary matter by accepting the notice of violation.

(9) No provision in this section will prevent or restrict the Department from denying a permit, registration or certification based on any provision of Chapter 499, F.S., that authorizes such action.

(10) No provision of this section will prevent or restrict the Department's authority to enter into any settlement agreement concerning violations of Chapter 499 F.S., or this rule chapter, pursuant to the authority of Section 120.57(4), F.S.

Specific Authority 499.039, 499.05, 499.701 FS. Law Implemented 499.012, 499.039, 499.05, 499.066, 499.067, 499.701, 499.72 FS. History-New 7-1-96, Formerly 10D-45.0595, Amended 1-26-99, 4-17-01, 1-1-04, 2-24-05, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Rebecca Poston
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
 PROPOSED RULE: Dr. Ana Viamonte Ros, State Surgeon
 General
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
 HEAD: June 19, 2009
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
 PUBLISHED IN FAW: May 15, 2009

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Medical Operations

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 64J-1.001 Definitions
 64J-1.006 Neonatal Transfers

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To make modifications to the rules associated with Neonatal Transports to ensure the highest level of care for neonate patients. To make a minor modification to the equipment list regarding suction catheter sizes to ensure consistency with the Bureau of Emergency Medical Services inspection form.

SUMMARY: The proposed rules will revise definitions regarding Neonatal Transports, eliminate the term “interfacility” so that the rule applies to all Neonate Transports, require the receiving neonatologist and the Medical Director confirm that the level of care, staffing, and equipment meet the needs of the transported neonate patient; establish criteria for Medical Directors overseeing Neonatal Transports, and require the Medical Director to confirm that team members have the required training to provide care to neonate patients.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 401.252(4), 401.35 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 401.252 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Monday, August 3, 2009, 2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Health, 4025 Esplanade Way, 3rd Floor, Room 301, Tallahassee, FL 32311

A conference line will be available for those unable to attend in person. We request that parties from the same agency utilize one line if possible to allow other participants to dial in. Toll free conference number: 1(888)808-6959; Conference code: 1454440

REQUEST FOR HEARING MUST BE RECEIVED IN WRITING TO: Lisa Walker, Government Analyst II at the address below.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Alexander Macy, (850)245-4440, ext. 2735 or by email at: Alexander_Macy@doh.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULES IS: Lisa Walker, Government Analyst II, Bureau of EMS, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-18, Tallahassee, FL 32399, email: Lisa_Walker2@doh.state.fl.us phone: (850)245-4440, ext. *2733; fax: (850)488-9408

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULES IS:

64J-1.001 Definitions.

(1) through (13) No change.

(14) Neonatal Ambulance – means an ALS permitted vehicle ~~permitted which is designated solely for Neonatal Transport to interfacility transports of neonates to a Level II or Level III neonatal intensive care unit.~~

(15) Neonatal Transport – means critical care interfacility ~~the transport of any neonate requiring emergency transfer from a hospital licensed under Chapter 395, F.S., to a facility licensed under Chapter 408, F.S., to deliver Level II or Level III neonatal intensive care services as defined in Rule 59C-1.042, F.A.C unit.~~

(16) Neonate – means an infant less than either 28 days of life ~~and or less than 5 kg in weight.~~

Rulemaking Specific Authority 381.0011(13), 395.401, 395.4025(13), 395.405, 401.121, 401.35 FS. Law Implemented 381.0011, 395.4001, 395.401, 395.4015, 395.402, 395.4025, 395.403, 395.404, 395.4045, 395.405, 401.121, 401.211, 401.23, 401.25, 401.35, 401.435 FS. History–New 4-26-84, Amended 3-11-85, Formerly 10D-66.485, Amended 11-2-86, 4-12-88, 8-3-88, 8-7-89, 6-6-90, 12-10-92, 11-30-93, 10-2-94, 1-26-97, Formerly 10D-66.0485, Amended 8-4-98, 7-14-99, 2-20-00, 11-3-02, 6-9-05, 10-24-05, 4-22-07, Formerly 64E-2.001, Amended 1-12-09,_____.

64J-1.006 Neonatal ~~Interfacility~~ Transfers.

(1) ~~A Neonatal Ambulance Neonates requiring critical care interfacility transport to a Level II or Level III Neonatal Intensive Care Unit shall be transported in either a neonatal ambulance or a permitted ALS or BLS transport ambulance or aircraft.~~

(a) ~~A neonatal ambulance~~ shall meet the requirements listed in Table V, paragraphs 64J-1.006(1)(c) and (d) and subsections 64J-1.006(2) and (3), F.A.C., and shall be exempt

from meeting the equipment and medical supplies listed in Rule 64J-1.002, Table I, F.A.C., and in Rule 64J-1.003, Table II, F.A.C.

~~(2)(b)~~ For any Neonatal Transport, the receiving ~~When a permitted BLS or ALS ambulance is used to transport a neonate, the sending neonatologist or physician and the EMS provider's~~ Medical Director shall confirm ensure that the level of care, staffing, and equipment is commensurate to the needs of the ~~Neonate~~ neonate being transported.

~~(3)(e)~~ The ~~Neonatal~~ Ambulance as defined in subsection 64J-1.001(14), F.A.C., shall have exterior wording or marking which identifies that the ambulance is only for ~~Neonatal~~ Transport. The wording shall be such that the public cannot mistake a neonatal vehicle as an ambulance for general patient care.

~~(4)(d)~~ Any EMS provider operating a ~~permitted Neonatal~~ Ambulance for transporting neonates to a Level II or Level III Neonatal Intensive Care Unit shall have a Medical Director for all Neonatal Transports who meets the requirements of

64J-1.004(1)-(4)(a)-(f), F.A.C., except as follows: contract with a neonatologist or have the hospital's staff neonatologist assigned as the provider's medical director.

(a) The Medical Director shall be board certified and active in Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine, and shall demonstrate and have available for review by the department documentation of active participation on a national, regional or statewide physician group involved in Neonatal Transport;

(b) The Medical Director is not required to have prehospital care experience;

(c) All references to "patients" and "BLS and ALS procedures" shall be understood as referring to "neonates" and "neonatal advanced life support procedures" respectively;

(d) All references to "paramedics" and "EMTs" shall be understood as referring to persons staffing the Neonatal Transport as referenced in subsection (5), below; and

(e) The Medical Director shall participate in direct contact time with the transport staff while transporting a neonate for a minimum of 10 hours per year.

TABLE V
(Reference Section 64J-1.006, F.A.C.)
Neonatal ~~interfacility~~ Transfers

ITEM	QTY.
1. Direct two-way communications with the designated neonatologist or attending physician and or receiving ICU.	
2. A standby or backup power source other than the one contained in the isolette.	One.
3. A source of electrical power sufficient to operate the isolette and ancillary electrically powered equipment.	One.
4. A transport incubator with portable power supply, portable oxygen tanks or liquid oxygen, and a source of compressed air, including appropriate valves, meters, and fittings.	One.
5. Portable heart rate monitor with visual or audible display and alarm system.	One per patient.
6. Portable blood pressure monitor with assortment of cuff sizes suitable for infants.	One each.
7. Battery powered mechanical I.V. pumps capable of delivering as low as 1 cc. increments for I.V. fluids.	Two.
8. Battery or self-powered oxygen sensor and transcutaneous oxygen monitor or oxygen saturation monitor.	One.
9. Oxygen delivery device and tubing	One.

capable of administering high concentrations of oxygen.		
10. Temperature monitoring device.		One.
11. Portable ventilator appropriate for neonatal patients.		One.
12. Anesthesia and/or self-inflating bag with oxygen reservoir less than 750 ml and manometer (pressure gauge); premature, newborn and infant size clear masks.		One.
13. Laryngoscope handle.		Miller 00, Miller 0.
14. Blades.		Two each.
15. Bulbs and batteries.		2.0, 2.5, 3.0, 3.5, 4.0.
16. Endotracheal tubes.		Two each.
17. Stylet.		Assortment of sizes.
18. Adapters.		Assortment of sizes.
19. Oral Airways.		One.
20. Suction equipment with low suction capabilities of less than 80 mm of hg.		Sufficient quantity
21. Sterile Gloves assorted sizes for all crew members.		
22. Suction catheters.	Size 5.0, 6.0, <u>6.5, 8, & 10</u>	Two each. 8, & 10.
23. Syringes sizes 1 cc. through 60 cc.		Assortment of sizes.
24. Medication access device.		Two each.
25. Vascular access devices 23-27 gauge.		Assortment of sizes.
26. I.V. extension tubing.		Sufficient length to administer I.V.
27. Securing device.		Assorted sizes.
28. I.V. filters.		Two.
29. Umbilical catheters.	Size 3.5 & 5	Two.
30. Antiseptic solution.		Ten.
31. Blood sugar device.		One.
32. Lancets.		Five.
33. Neonatal stethoscope.		One.
34. Flashlight.		One.
35. Gauze pads.		Assortment of sizes.
36. No. 5 & No. 8 French feeding tubes.		One each.
37. High intensity light capable of transillumination.		One.
38. Approved biomedical waste plastic bag or impervious container and used sharps container per Chapter 64E-16, F.A.C.		One each.
39. Gloves – latex or other suitable materials.		Sufficient quantity for all crew members.
40. Respiratory face masks.		Sufficient quantity for all crew members.
41. Special procedure tray or instruments with capability for performing umbilical catheterization, venous cutdown and thoracostomy.		One.
42. Bulb syringe. (Additional to OB kit)		One.
43. Cord clamp.		One.

- 44. Chest tube evacuation device. One.
- 45. Needle aspiration device or chest tubes. Appropriate sizes for neonate.

MEDICATION	WT/VOL	QTY.
1. Atropine Sulfate.	1 mg./10 ml.	One.
2. Injectable Vitamin K.	1 mg./0.5 ml.	One.
3. Antibiotics, to be determined by medical director.		
4. Calcium Gluconate.	10% – 10- ml.	One.
5. Digoxin ped.	0.1 mg./ml.	One.
6. Anticonvulsant as required by medical director.		
7. Dextrose.	50% 50 cc.	One.
8. Dopamine or dobutamine.	Depends on medication	One.
9. Epinephrine.	1:10,000	One.
10. Eye prophylaxis.		One.
11. Furosemide (Lasix).	20 mg./2 ml.	One.
12. Heparin.		One.
13. Lidocaine.	1%/2 mg.	One.
14. Naloxone (Narcan).	1.0 mg./ml or .4 mg./ml.	One.
15. Paralyzing agent.		One.
16. Phenobarbital.		One.
17. Prostin VR. (available for transport)	500 mcg/ml.	One.
18. Sodium Bicarbonate.	4.2% soln.	One.
19. Sedative as determined by the M medical D irector.		One.
20. Volume expander.		One each.
21. I.V. fluid.	Bags of D5W and D10W	One.
22. Injectable non-preservative sterile water.		One.
23. Injectable non-preservative normal saline.		One.

~~(5) Each Neonatal Transport permitted ambulance or neonate ambulance when transporting a neonate to a Level II or Level III Neonatal Intensive Care Unit shall be staffed with a minimum of two persons, excluding the driver or pilot. One person shall be a Registered neonatal Nurse (RN), the second person shall be either an RN, a neonatal registered respiratory therapist (RT), or a paramedic or a registered neonatal nurse. Physicians may be substituted by the Medical Director for either of the two persons. The staffing for each Neonatal Transport shall be determined by the licensee's M~~

~~director in conjunction with the attending physician and the neonatologist. A physician can be substituted for any team member. The Medical Director shall confirm that the staffing for each Neonatal Transport is capable of performing neonatal advanced life support procedures, as referenced by the American Academy of Pediatrics in Guidelines for Air and Ground Transport of Neonatal and Pediatric Patients, 3rd ed. which is incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.aap.org>.~~

(a) The ~~Medical Director provider~~ shall ~~confirm assure~~ the RN is licensed in accordance with Chapter 464, F.S.; ~~has have~~ a minimum of 4,000 hours RN experience, which includes 2,000 hours of Level II or Level III Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU) nursing experience; ~~has an and have~~ American Heart Association (AHA) Neonatal Resuscitation Program (NRP) Certification or ~~an~~ equivalent certification; ~~has and~~ successfully completed a neonatal transport stabilization program within 2 years prior to application to ~~N~~eonatal ~~T~~ransport, approved in writing by a ~~M~~edical ~~D~~irector; and; ~~has~~ accompanied by a minimum of six ~~N~~eonatal ~~T~~ransports prior to staffing a ~~N~~eonatal ~~T~~ransport as the only RN in attendance.

(b) The ~~Medical Director provider~~ shall ~~confirm assure~~ the RT is registered by the National Board of Respiratory Care with a minimum of 2,000 hours of Level II or Level III NICU experience or ~~is be~~ certified as a RT with a minimum of 3,000 hours of Level II or Level III NICU experience; ~~The Medical Director shall also confirm that the RT has:~~

1. ~~An and have~~ AHA NRP Certification or ~~an~~ equivalent certification;

2. ~~and~~ Successfully completed a neonatal transport stabilization program within 2 years prior to application to ~~N~~eonatal ~~T~~ransport, approved in writing by a ~~M~~edical ~~D~~irector; ~~and~~

3. ~~and~~; ~~Accompanied by~~ a minimum of six ~~N~~eonatal ~~T~~ransports prior to staffing a transport as the only RT in attendance.

(c) The ~~Medical Director provider~~ shall ~~confirm assure~~ the paramedic is ~~either~~ a Florida-licensed paramedic with a minimum of 2,000 hours of Level II or Level III ~~NICU Neonatal Intensive Care unit~~ experience; or ~~be~~ a Florida-licensed paramedic with a minimum of 3,000 hours experience; ~~The Medical Director shall also confirm that the paramedic has:~~

1. ~~An and have~~ AHA NRP Certification or ~~an~~ equivalent certification;

2. ~~and~~ Successfully completed a neonatal transport stabilization program within 2 years prior to application to ~~N~~eonatal ~~T~~ransport, approved in writing by a ~~M~~edical ~~D~~irector; ~~and~~

3. ~~and~~; ~~Accompanied by~~ a minimum of six ~~N~~eonatal ~~T~~ransports prior to staffing a ~~N~~eonatal ~~T~~ransport.

(d) ~~The A neonatologist or a licensee's~~ ~~M~~edical ~~D~~irector may make medical staff substitutions with individuals of comparable skills when the condition of the neonate warrants such substitution.

~~(6)(3)~~ Treatment protocols for the management of the ~~neonate neonatal patient~~ from the ~~receiving responsible~~ neonatologist shall accompany each ~~N~~eonatal ~~T~~ransport.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 381.0011, 383.19, 395.405, 401.251(6), 401.35 FS. Law Implemented 381.001, 383.15, 395.405, 401.24, 401.25, 401.251, 401.252, 401.26, 401.265, 401.27, 401.30, 401.31, 401.35, 401.41, 401.411, 401.414, 401.421 FS. History—New 11-30-93, Amended 1-26-97, Formerly 10D-66.0525, Amended 8-4-98, 9-3-00, 12-18-06, Formerly 64E-2.006, ~~Amended~~.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: John C. Bixler, Chief, Bureau of Emergency Medical Services
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Ana Viamonte Ros, State Surgeon General, Florida Department of Health

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 18, 2009

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: December 7, 2007 Vol/No 33/49; January 4, 2008 Vol/No 34/1; February 15, 2008 Vol/No 34/7; June 13, 2008 Vol/No 34/24; December 24, 2008 Vol/No 34/52

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Economic Self-Sufficiency Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65A-4.207 Age

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule amendment amends the language and the statutory citation for secondary school grades. Included in this proposed rule amendment are some wording changes and technical changes of a non-substantive nature improving the overall content of the rule.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment amends secondary school grades.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 414.095(18), 414.45 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 414.0252, 414.095 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: July 27, 2009, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: 1317 Winewood Boulevard, Building 3, Room 455, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Cindy Keil, ACCESS Florida Program Policy, 1317 Winewood Boulevard, Building 3, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700, (850)410-3291

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

65A-4.207 Age.

(1) To be included in a ~~Temporary Cash Assistance (TCA) benefit grant~~, a ~~minor~~ child must be a minor child as in Section 414.0252(8), F.S. under the age of 18, or age 18 and a full-time student at a secondary school or at the equivalent level of vocational or technical training, and unmarried. ~~An unmarried child means the child individual has never been married or if the individual has been married, that the marriage was annulled.~~

(a) A secondary school is considered grades ~~six~~ 7 through 12 as in Section 1003.413(1), F.S. identified in paragraph 6A 5.0752(2)(g), F.A.C.

(b) Full-time is defined as the number of hours considered to be full-time by the educational institution the child is attending.

(2) A child is eligible to receive ~~TCA cash assistance~~ on the factor of age through the month of the child's eighteenth birthday, or through the month of the child's nineteenth birthday, if attending secondary school or an the full-time equivalent level of ~~career vocational or technical training on a full-time basis.~~ If the child's birthday is on the first day of the month, eligibility ceases effective the minor child's 18th birthday, or 19th birthday, if attending secondary school or an the full-time equivalent level of ~~career vocational or technical training on a full-time basis.~~

Rulemaking Specific Authority 414.095(18), 414.45 FS. Law Implemented 414.0252, 414.095(12)(b) FS. History--New 1-11-98, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Nathan Lewis

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: George H. Sheldon

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 16, 2009

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: May 15, 2009

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

RULE NO.: 68A-23.003
RULE TITLE: Commercial Fishing Devices; Provision for Use in Certain Waters

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule change is to reconcile this section with proposed rule changes to Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C. Recent proposed changes to Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C., specify the methods that can be used to harvest freshwater turtles. The effect of this rule development would be to maintain consistency and eliminate any conflicts between this section and Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C.

SUMMARY: Concerns that freshwater turtle populations would be impacted by recent increases in harvest have led to proposed rule changes to Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C., that prohibit the collection of freshwater turtles from the wild. Removing references to freshwater turtles from Rule 68A-25.003, F.A.C., would maintain consistency and eliminate any conflicts between this section and Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared. The agency has determined that this rule will or will not X have an impact on small business. A SERC has or has not X been prepared by the agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution; 379.363 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jim Antista, General Counsel, Legal Office, Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1600

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

68A-23.003 Commercial Fishing Devices; Provision for Use in Certain Waters.

- (1) No change.
- (2) Wire traps and slat baskets:
 - (a) Species to be taken – Non-game fish ~~and turtles (as prescribed by Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C.)~~.
 - (b) through (d) No change.
- (3) Pound nets: The use of pound nets shall be prohibited, except that established pound net sites registered with the Commission by December 31, 1982, may be fished only by the registered claimant or his designee. Such pound net registration shall not be transferable to any other person.
 - (a) Species to be taken – Non-game fish ~~and turtles (as prescribed by Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C.)~~.
 - (b) through (c) No change.
- (4) Hoop nets:
 - (a) Species to be taken – Non-game fish ~~and turtles (as prescribed by Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C.)~~.
 - (b) through (d) No change.
- (5) Minnow lift nets:

(a) Species to be taken – Non-game fish ~~and turtles (as prescribed by Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C.)~~.

(b) through (d) No change.

(6) Minnow seine:

(a) Species to be taken – Non-game fish (except catfish) ~~and turtles (as prescribed by Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C.)~~.

(7) through (8) No change.

(9) Permits may be issued by the executive director to authorize the operation of haul seines in specified areas.

(a) Southwest Region haul seine permits:

1. through 7 No change.

8. ~~Non-game fish and turtles (as prescribed in Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C.)~~ may be harvested from haul seines. Any other fish or wildlife ~~All gamefishes~~ caught shall be returned immediately to the lake being fished.

9. through 11. No change.

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: As soon as possible following Commission action.

Rulemaking Specific Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const., 379.363 FS. History—New 8-1-79, Amended 10-23-79, 5-19-80, 6-22-80, 6-4-81, 6-21-82, 7-1-83, 7-1-84, 7-1-85, Formerly 39-23.03, Amended 6-1-86, 4-13-88, 7-1-90, 1-1-92, 7-1-92, 10-22-92, 4-20-93, 7-1-95, 4-1-96, 7-1-97, 7-1-98, Formerly 39-23.003, Amended 7-1-08,_____.

BE ADVISED THAT THESE PROPOSED RULES MAY BE FILED FOR ADOPTION AS SOON AS POSSIBLE FOLLOWING THE COMMISSION MEETING AT WHICH THEY ARE CONSIDERED IF THE RULES ARE NOT CHANGED. IF CHANGED, THE RULES MAY BE FILED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER PUBLICATION OF A NOTICE OF CHANGE IN THE F.A.W.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Mr. Tim Breault, Director, Division of Habitat and Species Conservation, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 17, 2009

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: December 5, 2008

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

RULE NO.: 68A-23.012
RULE TITLE: Special Regulations on Lake Okeechobee

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule change is to reconcile this section with proposed rule changes to Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C. Recent proposed changes to Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C. would prohibit collection of Florida snapping turtles, Florida red-bellied turtles and peninsular cooters from the wild. Currently, Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C., limits take of these species. The effect of this rule development would be to maintain consistency and eliminate any conflicts between this section and Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C.

SUMMARY: Concerns that freshwater turtle populations would be impacted by recent increases in harvest have led to proposed rule changes to Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C., that prohibit the collection of freshwater turtles from the wild. Removing references to freshwater turtles from this rule would maintain consistency and eliminate any conflicts between this section and Rule 68A-25.002, F.A.C.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared. The agency has determined that this rule will ___or will not have an impact on small business. A SERC has ___ or has not been prepared by the agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution; 379.3635, 379.377 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jim Antista, General Counsel, Legal Office, Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1600

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

- 68A-23.012 Special Regulations on Lake Okeechobee.
- (1) No change.

~~(2) No peninsular cooter (Chrysemys floridana peninsularis), Florida red-bellied turtle (Chrysemys nelsoni), Florida snapping turtle (Chelydra oseeola), or Florida soft-shelled turtle (Trionyx ferox) having a carapace length less than eight inches may be taken or sold.~~

(3) through (4) renumbered (2) through (3) No change.

~~(4)(5)~~ Commercial gear specifications and restrictions:

(a) Haul seines:

1. through 4. No change.

5. Closed areas:

a. Haul seines shall not be used or operated in Pelican Bay; in Fisheating Creek Bay north and west of a line from the weather beacon approximately one mile east of the north end of Observation Shoal (designated R "2" on National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Ocean Survey chart #11428, edition 16) to the westernmost point of Horse Island; that area north and west of a line from the white navigation light at latitude 27 degrees 5 minutes north, longitude 80 degrees 47 minutes west (designated FL 4 sec. 27 ft. 5M on National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Ocean Survey chart #11428, edition 16) to Henry Creek Lock; that area south of a line connecting the northernmost point of Kreamer Island to the northernmost point of Ritta Island; or in any rim canal, river mouth, channel, within that area shoreward of the boundary delineated by the commercial fishing boundary buoys, or within one statute mile of any rooted, emergent aquatic vegetation. Latitude and longitude coordinates shall be established to further describe boundary lines as defined in this section. Latitude and longitude coordinates so established shall be incorporated in the permit issued pursuant to subsection (3) of this section 68A-23.012(4), F.A.C.

b. through (d) No change.

(6) through (8) renumbered (5) through (7) No change.

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: As soon as possible following Commission action.

Rulemaking Specific Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const., 379.3635, 379.377 FS. History—New 8-1-79, Amended 11-8-79, 5-19-80, 6-22-80, 6-15-81, 6-21-82, 12-14-82, 7-1-84, 7-1-85, 9-19-85, Formerly 39-23.12, Amended 6-1-86, 2-21-88, 4-4-91, 4-15-92, 7-1-97, 7-1-98, Formerly 39-23.012, Amended _____.

BE ADVISED THAT THESE PROPOSED RULES MAY BE FILED FOR ADOPTION AS SOON AS POSSIBLE FOLLOWING THE COMMISSION MEETING AT WHICH THEY ARE CONSIDERED IF THE RULES ARE NOT CHANGED. IF CHANGED, THE RULES MAY BE FILED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER PUBLICATION OF A NOTICE OF CHANGE IN THE F.A.W.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Mr. Tim Breault, Director, Division of Habitat and Species Conservation, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 17, 2009

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: May 22, 2009

Section III Notices of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

Division of Housing and Community Development

RULE NO.:

RULE TITLE:

9B-13.0071

Cost Effectiveness of Amendments to Energy Code

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 35, No. 19, May 15, 2009 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

Change to reference document consisting of amendments to clarify how the cost effective test should be conducted by providing for specific methods and formulas; amendment relating to Internal Rate of Return (IRR) for commercial applications; and editorial corrections as appropriate. The reference document as amended is available on the Florida Building Commission's website at www.floridabuilding.org.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

RULE NO.:

RULE TITLE:

18-21.021

Applications for Aquacultural Activities

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 35, No. 12, March 27, 2009 and Notice of Change published in Vol. 35, No. 24, June 19, 2009 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

18-21.021 Applications for Aquacultural Activities.

(1)(s) All leases are renewable, modifiable, and assignable, subject to Board approval and compliance with the terms of subparagraph 18-21.008(1)(b)3., F.A.C. Requests to renew leases shall be made on the Application Affidavit to Renew an Aquaculture Lease (DACS 15127, Rev. 06/09 02/09). Applications to sublease shall be made on the Application for Sublease of Sovereignty Submerged Land Aquaculture Lease (DACS 15114, Rev. 02/09). Applications for transferring leases shall be made on Assignment and Assumption of Lease (DACS 15113, Rev. 02/09). The applications listed in this paragraph are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference and may be obtained on the Internet at <http://www.floridaaquaculture.com> or by writing to the Division of Aquaculture, 1203 Governor’s Square Boulevard, Fifth Floor, Tallahassee, Florida 32301.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NO.: 59G-6.020
RULE TITLE: Payment Methodology for Inpatient Hospital Services

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 35, No. 15, April 17, 2009 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NO.: 59G-6.030
RULE TITLE: Payment Methodology for Outpatient Hospital Services

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 35, No. 15, April 17, 2009 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NO.: 59G-6.090
RULE TITLE: Payment Methodology for County Health Departments

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 35, No. 15, April 17, 2009 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Veterinary Medicine

RULE NO.: 61G18-30.001
RULE TITLE: Disciplinary Guidelines

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1, F.S., published in Vol. 35, No. 3, of the January 23, 2009, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The change is in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee. The changes are as follows:

61G18-30.001 Disciplinary Guidelines.

(1) When the Board finds an applicant or licensee whom it regulates under Chapter 474, F.S., has committed any of the acts set forth in Section 474.213(1), F.S., which are felonies of the third degree as well as violations of the Practice act, it shall issue a final order imposing appropriate penalties, using the following disciplinary guidelines.

(a) Practicing veterinary medicine in this State unless a person holds an active license to practice veterinary medicine pursuant to Chapter 474, F.S.

In the case of an applicant, the usual action of the Board shall be to request the Department issue a Cease and Desist Order, which will remain in effect until licensure is granted, plus an administrative fine ~~from~~ of three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) ~~to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00)~~ and, upon eligibility for licensure, imposition of up to a one ~~(1)~~ year probationary period.

In the case of a non-licensed veterinarian practicing veterinary medicine in the State of Florida the Board shall request that the Department issue a Cease and Desist Order and an administrative fine ~~from~~ of three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) ~~to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00)~~ plus one ~~(1)~~ year's probation if the subject should become licensed in the State of Florida.

In the case of a non-veterinarian practicing veterinary medicine in the State of Florida the Board shall request that the Department issue a Cease and Desist Order and impose an administrative fine ~~from~~ of three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) ~~to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00)~~ for each count.

(b) Using the name or title "veterinarian" when the person has not been licensed pursuant to Chapter 474, F.S.

In the case of an applicant, the usual action of the Board shall be to request that the Department issue a Cease and Desist Order, which shall remain in effect until licensure is granted, and an administrative fine of ~~a~~ one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) and, upon issuance of a license, imposition of ~~a~~ one (1) year probationary period.

(c) Presenting as one's own license the license of another.

The usual action of the Board shall be to request that the Department issue a Cease and Desist Order, and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) and, upon issuance of licensure, imposition of ~~a~~ one ~~(1)~~ year probationary period.

(d) Giving false or forged evidence to the Board, or a member thereof, for the purpose of obtaining a license.

In the case of an applicant, the usual action of the Board shall be denial of licensure. The usual action of the Board in the case of a licensee for a first offense shall be to impose a penalty of an administrative fine of three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00). For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) ~~administrative fine~~ and revocation of any license obtained based on false or forged evidence.

(e) Using or attempting to use a veterinarian's license which has been suspended or revoked.

In the case of an applicant, the usual action shall be denial of licensure and to request the Department issue a Cease and Desist Order. The usual action of the Board in the case of a licensee shall be to impose revocation if the subject's license has been suspended and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(f) Knowingly employing unlicensed persons in the practice of veterinary medicine.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of up to one (1) year probation and ~~a~~ an administrative fine of three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) administrative fine. For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of up to one (1) year suspension, followed by up to two (2) years probation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(g) Knowingly concealing information relative to a violation of Chapter 474, F.S.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of six (6) months probation and an administrative fine of one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) administrative fine. For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of up to one (1) year probation and an administrative fine of three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00).

(h) Obtaining or attempting to obtain a license by fraud.

Revocation or denial of licensure plus an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(i) Selling or offering to sell a diploma conferring a degree in veterinary medicine or a license to practice veterinary medicine in this state.

An administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) and revocation.

(j) Leading the public to believe that the the person is licensed as a veterinarian or is engaged in the licensed practice of veterinary medicine without a valid active license.

In the case of an applicant, the usual action of the Board shall be to request the Department issue a Cease and Desist Order, which will remain in effect until licensure is granted, plus an administrative fine of two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) and, upon eligibility for licensure, imposition of ~~a~~ one (1) year probationary period.

In the case of a non-licensed veterinarian the Board shall request that the Department issue a Cease and Desist Order and an administrative fine of two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) plus one (1) year's probation if the subject should become licensed in the State of Florida.

In the case of a non-veterinarian the Board shall request that the Department issue a Cease and Desist Order and an administrative fine of two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) for each count.

(k) Knowingly operating a veterinary establishment or premises without a valid premise permit.

The usual action of the Board shall be an administrative fine of two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00). The Board shall also require that a premise permit be obtained or request the Department to issue a Cease and Desist Order.

(2) When the Board finds an applicant, licensee, or permittee whom it regulates under Chapter 474, F.S., has committed any of the acts set forth in Section 474.214(1), F.S., it shall issue a Final Order imposing appropriate penalties which are set forth in Section 474.214(2), F.S., using the following disciplinary guidelines:

(a) Attempting to procure, or procuring, a license to practice veterinary medicine or a permit to own and operate a veterinary establishment, by bribery, by fraudulent misrepresentation, or through an error of the Department or the Board.

(b) Having a license to practice veterinary medicine revoked, suspended, or otherwise acted against, including the denial of licensure, by the licensing authority of another state, territory, or country.

(c) Being convicted or found guilty, regardless of an adjudication, of a crime in any jurisdiction which directly relates to the practice of veterinary medicine or the ability to practice veterinary medicine.

(d) Making or filing a report or record which the licensee knows to be false, intentionally or negligently failing to file a report or record required by state or federal law, willfully impeding or obstructing such filing, or inducing another person to impede or obstruct such filing. Such reports or records shall include only those which are signed in the capacity of a licensed veterinarian.

(e) Advertising goods or services in a manner which is fraudulent, false, deceptive, or misleading in form or content.

In the case of an applicant, the usual action of the Board shall be denial of licensure or permit. The usual action of the Board in the case of a licensee or permittee shall be to impose a penalty of revocation and an administrative fine from a three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) administrative fine.

The usual action of the Board will be a penalty generally concurrent with that of the other jurisdiction with the addition of appropriate safeguards as determined by the Board.

In the case of an applicant, the usual action of the Board shall be denial of licensure. The usual action of the Board in the case of a licensee or permittee shall be to impose a penalty ranging from an administrative fine of a two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) and up to one (1) year probation to an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) and revocation. For a second offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty ranging from an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) and up to two (2) years suspension followed by up to two (2) years probation to an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) to revocation. administrative fine and suspension followed by probation up to revocation.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of a one (1) year suspension followed by one (1) year probation for a period of one (1) year and an administrative fine from of three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) per count or violation. For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of a two (2) year suspension followed by two (2) years probation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) to revocation.

In the case of violations, which are not resolved by the Board's rule concerning minor violations, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose an administrative fine of one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00). administrative fine. For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of two (2) years probation and an administrative fine of two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) for each count.

(f) Violating a statute or administrative rule regulating practice under this chapter or Chapter 455, F.S., or a lawful disciplinary order or subpoena of the Board or the Department.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty ranging from a reprimand and an administrative fine of two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) of one year probation and a administrative fine. For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose up to two (2) years suspension followed by two (2) years probation an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

In the case of a subpoena or disciplinary order, the usual action shall be to impose a penalty ranging from up to two (2) years suspension followed by up to two (2) years probation period of and an administrative fine of four thousand dollars (\$4,000.00) administrative fine. For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty ranging from up to three (3) years suspension followed by up to three (3) years probation to revocation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(g) Practicing with a revoked, suspended, or inactive license.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty consistent with paragraph (1)(a) above. In the case of a licensed veterinarian being found late in payment of renewal fees, the veterinarian shall have thirty days from receipt of official notice from the Department of Business and Professional Regulation to become current in payment of fees to the Department and pay an administrative fine of five hundred dollars (\$500.00). If the delinquent veterinarian does not respond to the Department within the above mentioned thirty days, the Board shall request that the Department issue a Cease and Desist Order, which shall remain in effect until license renewal fees and an administrative fine of one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) are paid.

(h) Being unable to practice veterinary medicine with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of illness, drunkenness, use of drugs, narcotics, chemicals, or any other material or substance or as a result of any mental or physical condition.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of suspension until such time as the licensee demonstrates rehabilitation followed by probation under such terms and conditions as set by the Board. If the individual is an applicant, the usual action shall be to deny the application.

(i) Judicial determination of mental incompetency.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of suspension or denial of licensure until there is a legal restoration of the licensee's competency to be followed by probation under such terms and conditions as set by the Board.

(j) Knowingly maintaining a professional connection or association with any person who is in violation of the provisions of Chapter 474, F.S., or the rules of the Board.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of an administrative fine of three ~~at two~~ thousand dollars (\$~~3~~2,000.00) and one (1) year probation. For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) and up to two (2) years administrative fine to be followed by probation.

(k) Paying or receiving kickbacks, rebates, bonuses, or other remuneration for receiving a patient or client or for referring a patient or client to another provider of veterinary services or goods.

The usual action of the Board for those violations not disposed of by the Board's rule concerning minor violations shall be to impose a penalty of a one (1) year probation and an administrative fine of one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) administrative fine for each count. For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of two (2) years probation and an administrative fine of two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) for each count.

In construing this rule, the Board shall deem that a referral to an entity with which the veterinarian has a contractual relationship, for the sale of non-veterinary, non-medical pet food or pet supplies, does not constitute a kickback, so long as the client is aware of the relationship.

(l) Performing or prescribing unnecessary or unauthorized treatment.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty ranging from a reprimand to ~~a one (1) year probationary~~ and an administrative fine up to period with a two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00). administrative fine For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty ranging from a reprimand to two (2) years probation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(m) Engaging in fraud in the collection of fees from consumers or any person, agency, or organization paying fees to practitioners.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of up to two (2) years a suspension followed by one (1) year probation for a period of one (1) year and an administrative fine from three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) administrative fine. For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose two (2) years suspension followed by two (2) years probation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(n) Attempting to restrict competition in the field of veterinary medicine other than for the protection of the public.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of one (1) year probation for a period of one (1) year and an administrative fine of two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) For a second or subsequent offense, administrative fine and revocation of the veterinarian's license to practice in the State of Florida if this violation is repeated

(o) Fraud, deceit, negligence, incompetency, or misconduct in the practice of veterinary medicine.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty ranging from one (1) year probation for a period of one (1) year and an administrative fine from two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00). For a second or subsequent offense, an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) and to revocation of the veterinarian's license to practice in the State of Florida. The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty ranging from up to two (2) years of suspension followed by up to two (2) years probation for a period of one (1) year and an administrative fine of four thousand dollars (\$4,000.00) administrative fine. For a second or subsequent offense, an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) and revocation.

(p) Being convicted of a charge of cruelty to animals.

(q) Permitting or allowing another to use a veterinarian's license for the purpose of treating or offering to treat sick, injured, or afflicted animals.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of ~~up to one (1) year suspension followed by up to one (1) year probation~~ and ~~an administrative fine of~~ a three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00).

~~For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of up to two (2) years suspension followed by up to two (2) years probation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) administrative fine followed by probation for a period of one (1) year.~~

(r) Being guilty of incompetence or negligence by failing to practice veterinary medicine with that level of care, skill, and treatment which is recognized by a reasonably prudent veterinarian as being acceptable under similar conditions and circumstances.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of ~~one (1) year probation for a period of one (1) year~~ and ~~an administrative fine from~~ a two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) ~~to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) administrative fine.~~ For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of up to one (1) year suspension followed by two (2) years probation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(s) Willfully making any misrepresentations in connection with the inspection of food for human consumption.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of ~~up to one (1) year~~ a suspension followed by ~~one (1) year probation for a period of one (1) year~~ and ~~an administrative fine of~~ four thousand dollars (\$4,000.00) ~~administrative fine.~~ For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of up to two (2) years suspension followed by two (2) years probation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(t) Fraudulently issuing or using any false health certificate, vaccination certificate, test chart, or other blank form used in the practice of veterinary medicine relating to the presence or absence of animal diseases or transporting animals or issuing any false certificate relating to the sale of products of animal origin for human consumption.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of ~~ranging from up to one (1) year~~ a suspension followed by ~~one (1) year probation for a period of up to one year~~ to ~~an administrative fine of~~ three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) ~~and~~ ~~revocation~~ ~~administrative fine.~~

~~For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) and revocation.~~

(u) Engaging in fraud or dishonesty in applying, treating, or reporting on tuberculin, diagnostic, or other biological tests.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of ~~ranging from up to one (1) year~~ a suspension ~~for a period of up to one (1) year~~ followed by ~~one (1) year probation for~~ ~~to revocation~~ a period of one (1) year and ~~an administrative fine from~~ three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) ~~administrative fine.~~ For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) and revocation.

(v) Failing to keep the equipment and premises of the business establishment in a clean and sanitary condition or having a premise permit suspended or revoked pursuant to Section 474.215, F.S.

The usual action of the Board shall be to ~~suspend the premise permit until compliance with requirements followed by up to one (1) year probation and an administrative fine from~~ ~~impose a penalty of~~ a one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) ~~to five~~

(w) Practicing veterinary medicine at a location for which a valid premise permit has not been issued when required under Section 474.215, F.S.

(x) Refusing to permit the Department to inspect the business premises of the licensee during regular business hours.

(y) Using the privilege of ordering, prescribing, or making available medicinal drugs or drugs defined in Chapter 465, F.S., or controlled substances as defined in Chapter 893, F.S., for use other than for the specific treatment of animal patients for which there is a documented veterinarian/client/patient relationship. Pursuant thereto, the veterinarian shall:

1. Have sufficient knowledge of the animal to initiate at least a general or preliminary diagnosis of the medical condition of the animal, which means that the veterinarian is personally acquainted with the keeping and the caring of the animal and has recent contact with the animal or has made medically appropriate and timely visits to the premises where the animal is kept.
2. Be available to provide for follow up care and treatment in case of adverse reactions of failure of the regimen of therapy.

thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to suspend the premise permit until compliance with requirements followed by up to three (3) years probation to revocation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).
~~administrative fine and restriction against the premises being reopened until the requirements are met.~~

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose ~~an administrative fine of a one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) penalty administrative fine~~ and to require remedial education. The Board shall also require that a premise permit be obtained or the Department shall be requested to issue a Cease and Desist Order. For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose an administrative fine of three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00).

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of ~~an administrative fine of two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) administrative fine~~, unless circumstances legally justify such action by the veterinarian ~~and/or request that the Department issue a Cease and Desist Order.~~ For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

For violations involving medicinal drugs or drugs defined in Chapter 465 F.S., the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty ranging from a reprimand up to one (1) year suspension followed by one (1) year probation for a period of one (1) year and an administrative fine from two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) administrative fine. ~~For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of up to two (2) years suspension followed by two (2) years probation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).~~ For violations involving controlled substances as defined in Ch. 893, F.S., the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty two (2) year of suspension to revocation or revocation and an administrative fine of four thousand dollar (\$4,000.00) administrative fine. ~~For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) and revocation.~~

3. Maintain records which document patient visits, diagnosis, treatment, and other relevant information required under this Chapter. The documented patient/client/veterinarian relationship cited in Section 474.214, F.S. is herein defined as a veterinarian's record of a client's animal which documents that the veterinarian has seen the animal in a professional capacity within a period of 12 months or less.

(z) Providing, prescribing, ordering, or making available for human use medicinal drugs or drugs as defined in Chapter 465, F.S., controlled substances as defined in Chapter 893, F.S., or any material, chemical, or substance used exclusively for animal treatment.

(aa) Failing to report to the Department any person the licensee knows to be in violation of Chapter 474, F.S., or the rules of the Board or Department.

(bb) Violating any of the requirements of Chapter 499, F.S., the Florida Drug and Cosmetic Act; 21 U.S.C. ss. 301-392, the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act; 21 U.S.C. ss. 821 seq., the Comprehensive Drug Abuse Prevention and Control Act of 197, more commonly known as the Federal Drug Abuse Act; or Chapter 893, F.S.

(cc) Failing to provide adequate radiation safeguards.

(dd) Failing to perform any statutory or legal obligation placed upon a licensee.

For violations involving medicinal drugs or drugs defined in Chapter 465, F.S. the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of ~~a~~ up to two (2) years suspension for a period of ~~two (2) years~~ probation and an administrative fine from two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) administrative fine to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00). ~~For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of three (3) years suspension followed by three (3) years probation up to an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) and revocation.~~ For violations involving controlled substances as defined in Chapter 893, F.S. the usual penalty will be revocation and an administrative fine up to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

The usual action of the Board shall be issuance of a reprimand and an administrative fine of five hundred dollars (\$500.00) up to one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00). ~~For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of up to one (1) year probation and an administrative fine up to three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00).~~

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of up to two (2) years probation for a period of one year and an administrative fine from ~~of~~ two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00). ~~For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be up to two (2) years suspension followed by three (3) years probation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).~~

The usual action of the Board shall be issuance of a reprimand plus the violator must pay cost of investigation and provide proof of compliance with the rule.

The usual action of the Board shall be a penalty ranging from the issuance of a reprimand; and an administrative fine of one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) up to revocation and an administrative fine of up to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00). ~~For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of a reprimand to revocation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).~~

(ee) Failing to keep contemporaneously written medical records as required by rule of the Board.

The usual action of the Board shall be issuance of a reprimand ~~plus six (6) months~~ and up to one (1) year probation, and an administrative fine of up to two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00). For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be a penalty of two (2) years probation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00), ~~one thousand five hundred dollars (\$1,500.00) and investigative costs.~~

(ff) Prescribing or dispensing legend drug as defined in Chapter 465, F.S., including any controlled substance, inappropriately or in excessive or inappropriate quantities.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of ~~an administrative fine from a two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) administrative fine~~ and up to two (2) years probation ~~two (2) for a period of up to one years.~~ For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of up to one (1) year suspension (1) followed by three (3) years probation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(gg) Practicing or offering to practice beyond the scope permitted by law.

The usual action of the Board shall be issuance of a reprimand up to one (1) year ~~plus six (6) months~~ probation, and an administrative ~~a fine from of~~ one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) to three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) and investigative costs. For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be two (2) years probation and an administrative fine of up to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(hh) Delegating professional responsibilities to a person when the licensee delegating such responsibilities knows or has reason to know that such person is not qualified by training, experience, or license to perform them.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of ~~an administrative fine from a one thousand five hundred dollars (\$1,500.00) to three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) and administrative fine plus six (6) months~~ up to one (1) year probation and investigative costs. For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of up to one (1) year suspension followed by up to two (2) years probation to revocation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(ii) Presigning blank prescription forms.

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty ranging from up to one (1) year suspension of the veterinarian's license followed by up to one (1) year probation to revocation and ~~for a period of up to one (1) year~~ an administrative fine of up to two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) and probation for one year plus investigative costs. For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty ranging from up to two (2) years suspension followed by up to two (2) years probation to revocation and an administrative fine up to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(jj) Failing to report to the Board within 30 days, in writing, any action set forth in paragraph (b) that has been taken against the practitioner's

The usual action of the Board shall be the issuance of a reprimand and an administrative fine from ~~of~~ one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00); to three thousand

license to practice veterinary medicine by any jurisdiction, including any agency or subdivision thereof.

(kk) Aiding or assisting another person in violating any provision of this chapter or any rule adopted pursuant thereto.

(ll) Failing to respond within sixty (60) days after receipt of a request to provide satisfactory proof of having satisfactory proof of having participated in approved continuing education programs.

(mm) Failing to maintain accurate records or reports as required by this chapter or by federal or state laws or rules pertaining to the storing, labeling, selling, dispensing, prescribing, and administering of controlled substances.

(nn) Failing to report a change of address to the Board within sixty (60) days thereof.

(oo) Failure of the responsible veterinarian or permittee to report a change of premises ownership or responsible veterinarian within sixty (60) days thereof.

(pp) Failing to give the owner of a patient, before dispensing any drug, a written prescription when requested.

dollars (\$3,000.00). For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be the issuance of a reprimand and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

The usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of from one (1) to three (3) years probation and an administrative fine ~~from~~ of one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00). For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of up to two (2) years suspension followed by up to three (3) years probation to revocation and an administrative fine of up to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

The usual action of the Board shall be suspension until the Board receives acceptable response to the request ~~plus~~ and an administrative fine from one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) of five hundred (\$500.00) and investigative costs. For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be suspension until the Board receives an acceptable response to the request and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

The usual action of the Board shall be an administrative fine ~~from~~ of one thousand five hundred dollars (\$1,500.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) and up to two (2) years probation. For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be up to three (3) years probation and an administrative fine from three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

The usual action of the Board shall be an administrative fine of one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00). ~~five hundred dollars (\$500.00).~~ For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be an administrative fine of three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00).

The usual action of the Board shall be an administrative fine of one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) ~~five hundred dollars (\$500.00).~~ For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be an administrative fine of three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00).

The usual action of the Board shall be an administrative fine of two one thousand dollars (\$21,000.00). For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be an administrative fine from three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(3) When the Board finds an applicant, licensee, or permittee whom it regulates under Chapter 474, F.S., has committed any of the acts set forth in Section 455.227(1), F.S., it will issue a Final Order imposing appropriate penalties within the ranges recommended in the following disciplinary guidelines:

(a) Misleading, deceptive, untrue, or fraudulent representations in the practice of veterinary medicine.

The usual action of the Board will be to impose a penalty ranging from up one (1) year suspension followed by one (1) year probation and an administrative fine of up to two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) administrative fine to revocation and an administrative fine of up to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00). For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be a penalty of up to two (2) years suspension followed by up to two (2) years probation to revocation and an administrative fine from three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(b) Intentionally violating any rule adopted by the Board or the Department.

The usual action of the Board will be to impose a penalty ranging from the issuance of a reprimand and an administrative fine of from a two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) to revocation and an administrative fine of up to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00). For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be a penalty ranging from up to one (1) year probation to revocation and an administrative fine from three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(c) Being convicted of a felony which relates to the practice of veterinary medicine.

The usual action of the Board will be revocation and an administrative fine of up to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(d) Being adjudicated mentally incompetent.

The usual action of the Board will be consistent with paragraph (2)(j) above.

(e) The license has been obtained by fraud or material misrepresentation of a material fact.

The usual action of the Board will be revocation of the license and an administrative fine of up to five four thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) (\$4,000.00).

(f) Use of a Class III or a Class IV laser device or product, as defined by federal regulations, without having complied with the rules promulgated pursuant to Section 501.122(2), F.S., governing the registration of such devices with the Department of Health and Rehabilitation.

The usual action of the Board will be an administrative fine of up to three one thousand dollars (\$31,000.00). For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(g) Having been found liable in a civil proceeding for knowingly filing a false report or complain with the Department against another licensee.

The usual action of the Board will be to impose a penalty ranging from the issuance of a reprimand up to two (2) years suspension followed by up to two (2) years probation and an administrative fine from of two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00). For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty of up to three (3) years suspension followed by up to three (3) years probation to revocation and an administrative fine from three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).

(h) Making deceptive, untrue, or fraudulent representations in or related to the practice of a profession or employing a trick or scheme in or related to the practice of a profession.

The usual action of the Board will be to impose a penalty ranging from up to two (2) years suspension followed by up to two (2) years ~~one (1) year~~ probation and ~~payment of an~~ administrative fine of up to three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) to revocation and an administrative fine of up to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00). ~~For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be to impose a penalty ranging from up to three (3) years suspension followed by three (3) years probation to revocation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).~~

(i) Exercising influence on the patient or client for the purpose of financial gain of the licensee or a third party.

The usual action of the Board will be up to two (2) years suspension followed by up to two (2) years probation and an administrative fine from ~~of~~ three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) to five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00). ~~For a second or subsequent offense, the usual action of the Board shall be up to three (3) years suspension followed by up to three (3) years probation to revocation and an administrative fine of five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00).~~

(4) through (7) No change.

Specific Authority 455.2273(1), 474.206 FS. Law Implemented 455.2273, 455.2281, 474.213, 474.214 FS. History—New 12-8-86, Amended 5-27-91, Formerly 21X-30.001, Amended 8-18-94, 5-13-96, 2-18-01, 7-20-03, 7-30-06,_____.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Juanita Chastain, Executive Director, Board of Veterinary Medicine, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750

~~administered by the Federation of State Massage Therapy Boards as of August 1, 2008. Only those examination results obtained during periods of Board approval will be accepted for licensure by examination.~~

(a) National Certification Board for Therapeutic Massage and Bodywork Examination;

(b) National Certification Examination for Therapeutic Massage;

(c) National Exam for State Licensure option administered by the National Certification Board for Therapeutic Massage and Bodywork;

(d) The Massage and Bodywork Licensing Examination administered by the Federation of State Massage Therapy Boards.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Notices for the Department of Environmental Protection between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

Rulemaking Specific Authority 456.013(7), 456.017(1)(c), 456.034, 480.035(7), 480.041(2), 480.042(1) FS. Law Implemented 456.013(7), 456.017(1)(c), 456.034, 480.041, 480.042 FS. History—New 11-27-79, Amended 9-2-80, 10-9-85, Formerly 21L-25.01, Amended 12-22-92, 3-24-93, 5-20-93, Formerly 21L-25.001, Amended 8-12-93, 6-28-94, 8-18-96, Formerly 61G11-25.001, Amended 5-20-98, 7-30-02, 3-31-08,_____.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE NO.: 64B7-25.001
RULE TITLE: Examination Requirements

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following change has been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 48, of the November 30, 2007 and Notice of Change published in Vol. 34, No. 19, of the May 9, 2008, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The change is in response to the hearing held on July 25, 2008. The change is as follows:

(2) The Board approves the following examinations: ~~National Certification Board for Therapeutic Massage and Bodywork Examination until May 1, 2009. The Board approves the Massage and Bodywork Licensing Examination~~

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kaye Howerton, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Respiratory Care

RULE NO.: 64B32-6.001
RULE TITLE: Continuing Education Requirement

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 35, No. 16, April 24, 2009 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

Although the rule notice stated that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) had been prepared and was available, the notice did not summarize the SERC. The following is a Summary of the Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs:

1. The only costs to be incurred are rule making costs.
2. No transactional costs are expected to be incurred by applicants or other entities by the proposed modifications.
3. The proposed change may affect providers who offer the BLS course; however, there are other health care professionals that take the Basic Life Support course and use it as continuing education.
4. The Board has decided that competency in delivery of respiratory care services is enhanced by continuous updating of knowledge skill.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Substance Abuse Program

RULE NO.: 65D-31.003 RULE TITLE: Managing Entity Qualifications
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 35, No. 14, April 10, 2009 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

65D-31.003 Managing Entity Qualifications.

- (1) through (4) No change.
- (5) Board members must be representative residents of the geographic area in which the managing entity operates.

Rulemaking Authority 394.9082 (10) FS. Law Implemented 394.9082 FS. History—New_____.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Substance Abuse Program

RULE NO.: 65D-31.004 RULE TITLE: Functions of Managing Entities

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 35, No. 14, April 10, 2009 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

65D-31.004 Functions of Managing Entities.

- (1) System of care development and management. Managing entities must:

(a) Require ~~must ensure that~~ substance abuse and mental health services within their respective geographic areas to be coordinated and developed into an integrated network of assessable services which are ~~and is~~ responsive to the needs of persons in need of service and their families.

(b) Require ~~must ensure~~ substance abuse and mental health services to be ~~are~~ responsive to the needs of the community and community stakeholders including the courts, community agencies, law enforcement, child welfare agencies and others who are reliant on mental health and substance abuse services as essential to their success.

(c) Require the ~~must ensure~~ application of evidence-based practices by network providers through contracting requirements, program development and design, and the provision of training, technical assistance, and quality improvement activities.

(d) Develop effective and formal mechanisms for care management, continuity of care, least restrictive placement, and service coordination.

(e) through (2) (a) No change.

(b) The managing entity is required to contract only with agencies which ~~when contracting with providers are to ensure that agencies~~ are qualified and capable of providing quality client services. The managing entity will develop policies, procedures, and practices that require assure that network providers to comply ~~are complying~~ with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and contract requirements.

(c) The managing entity must require that, within available resources, ~~ensure that, within available resources,~~ a comprehensive system of care is available within their respective geographic area which that is accessible, co-occurring competent, and consists of a range of services that is responsive to the needs of persons receiving services and is responsive to the needs of the community.

(3)(a) through (3)(e) No change.

(f) Achieving efficiencies by the consolidation of provider operational functions. Examples include, but are not limited to, ~~including, but not limited to,~~ data collection and analysis, administrative efficiencies, and group purchasing.

(g) Reinvesting funds gained by efficiencies into the system of care after achieving departmentally approved reserves and necessary infrastructure development.

(4)(a) through (c) 2. a. No change.

b. The Department will establish plan requirements and timeframes for the submission of the annual business or operational plan.

c. through e. No change.

(5) Data Collection, Analysis, and Reporting.

(a) The Department, in collaboration with the managing entities shall design and implement a comprehensive behavioral health management information system to meet the minimum reporting requirements at the federal, state and local levels as follows. Each managing entity shall develop and maintain a database system, including data from agencies under contract with the managing entity. At the minimum, the managing entity's database system shall provide information needed not only by the managing entity to address the management and clinical care needs of the local provider networks, but also by the department to meet the state and federal data reporting requirements. The Department shall collaborate with managing entities to develop business requirements, which managing entities will use to extract data required at the state and federal levels from their local database systems and to submit these data electronically into the Department's central database system. Requirements will increase system access to users and ensure timely and accurate information. The Department shall use the central database system to provide non-confidential data accessible to all stakeholders, including managing entities, for planning, monitoring, evaluation, and research purposes.

(a) through (d) renumbered (b) through (e) No change.

(6) Continuous Quality Improvement.

(a) The managing entity will establish a clearly delineated continuous quality improvement program that provides for the meaningful involvement of managing entity personnel, provider organizations, consumers, and stakeholders. The program will:

(a)1. through 4. No change.

5. Require ~~insure that there are~~ mechanisms that identify performance issues, conduct analysis of performance issues, develop appropriate interventions, and measure the effects of those interventions.

6. Review the results of quality assurance reviews, external monitoring, critical incidents, consumer complaints and grievances, and take steps to initiate improvement, including appropriate corrective actions and sanctions.

7. through 8. No change.

(b) 5. No change.

(7)(a) No change.

(b) The managing entity must require ~~will ensure~~ that all participating agencies have ~~has~~ a peer review process in place.

(c) through (10) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 394.9082(10) FS. Law Implemented 394.9082 FS. History--New_____.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Substance Abuse Program

RULE NO.:
65D-31.005

RULE TITLE:
Managing Entity Policies Requiring
Departmental Approval

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 35, No. 14, April 10, 2009 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

65D-31.005 Managing Entity Policies Requiring Departmental Approval.

(1) The managing entity is responsible for ~~will ensure~~ provider compliance with all applicable Federal and state statutes, rules, and Departmental procedures. Managing entities will submit critical policies and procedures to the Department for review and approval. At a minimum, the policies addressing the following will be submitted to the Department for approval:

(a) through (f) No change.

(g) Incident Reporting. The managing entity will notify the Department in a timely manner, actively investigate incidents, and provide resolution.

(h) through (r) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 394.9082(10) FS. Law Implemented 394.9082 FS. History--New_____.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services

RULE NO.:
69K-12.002

RULE TITLE:
Procedure for Licensing a Monument
Establishment

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 35, No. 24, June 19, 2009 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The changes are as follows:

(1) Each person desiring to obtain a license as a monument establishment shall apply to the department by submitting the following:

(b) A non-refundable application ~~initial license~~ fee of \$450 ~~200~~ which shall be the fee for the biennial licensing period beginning October 1 of each odd numbered year or any part thereof.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THESE CHANGES IS: Kaye Howerton, Executive Director, Board of Speech Language Pathology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256

Section IV Emergency Rules

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Corporate, Estate and Intangible Tax

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
12CER09-01	Adjustments for Section 179 Expense and Special 50% Bonus Depreciation

SPECIFIC REASONS FOR FINDING AN IMMEDIATE DANGER TO THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY OR WELFARE: Chapter 2009-18, Laws of Florida, authorizes the Department of Revenue to promulgate an emergency rule, and to renew such rule, to implement the provisions of this law. The law provides that conditions necessary for an emergency rule and its renewal have been met. The additions for bonus depreciation and Internal Revenue Code section 179 expense contained in Sections 220.13(1)(a)14., and 15., F.S., are retroactively repealed as of January 1, 2008. Taxpayers are required to file amended Florida corporate income tax returns to report any differences in taxable income as a result of this law change. This emergency rule establishes procedures for reporting the additions and claiming the subtractions required by Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S., and provides procedures for filing amended Florida corporate income tax returns for the 2007 and 2008 tax years.

REASON FOR CONCLUDING THAT THE PROCEDURE IS FAIR UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES: The Legislature expressly authorized the promulgation of an emergency rule, and the renewal of such rule, to implement Chapter 2009-18, Laws of Florida, and determined that all conditions necessary for this emergency rule have been met. The law requires taxpayers to amend their Florida corporate income tax returns for the 2007 and 2008 tax years. This emergency rule establishes procedures for reporting additions and claiming the subtractions required by Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S., so that taxpayers may timely file the required amended returns.

SUMMARY: Emergency Rule 12CER09-01, (Adjustments for Section 179 Expense and Special 50% Bonus Depreciation), provides procedures for taxpayers subject to the adjustments contained in Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S., for I.R.C. section 179 expense in excess of \$128,000 and special 50% bonus depreciation under I.R.C. section 168(k). This emergency rule: (1) provides the additions that taxpayers are required to add back to the amount of the federal deduction claimed under I.R.C. section 179 that exceeds \$128,000; (2) provides the subtractions that are available in each of seven tax years

beginning with the year an addition is made under Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S.; (3) requires taxpayers to maintain a schedule reflecting all adjustments made under Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S.; (4) provides that these adjustments do not affect the basis of the property; (5) requires taxpayers who filed their Florida corporate income tax returns and reported additions to tax for bonus depreciation as provided in Emergency Rule 12CER08-31, to amend their Florida tax return; (6) provides that penalty and interest will be compromised or waived when the differences between additions and subtractions result in additional tax due when an amended Florida corporate income tax return is filed; (7) provides when the subtractions under Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S., are not to be included in a taxpayer's Florida corporate income tax return; and (8) provides when the deductions allowed under I.R.C. section 179 and for special 50% bonus depreciation are not required to be included in a taxpayer's Florida corporate income tax return.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Gary Moreland, Senior Attorney, Technical Assistance and Dispute Resolution, Department of Revenue, P. O. Box 7443, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-7443, telephone (850)922-4831

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

12CER09-01 Adjustments for Section 179 Expense and Special 50% Bonus Depreciation.

(1) Scope. This rule only applies to taxpayers subject to the adjustments contained in Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S., for I.R.C. section 179 expense in excess of \$128,000 and special 50% bonus depreciation under I.R.C. section 168(k).

(2) Additions Required:

(a) For tax years that begin in 2008, taxpayers are required to add back the amount of the federal deduction claimed under section 179 of the Internal Revenue Code ("I.R.C."), which exceeds \$128,000. All amounts in excess of \$128,000 are required to be added back, including amounts carried over from previous tax years under I.R.C. section 179(b)(3)(B). The increased overall investment limitation contained in I.R.C. section 179(b)(2) is the same for Florida as it is for federal income tax purposes.

(b) Taxpayers are required to add back the amount of the federal deduction claimed as special 50% bonus depreciation under I.R.C. section 168(k) for assets placed in service between December 31, 2007 and January 1, 2009.

(3) Subtractions Allowed:

(a) In each of the seven tax years commencing with the year the addition is made under Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S., taxpayers may subtract one-seventh of the amount of excess I.R.C. section 179 expense and one-seventh of the amount of special 50% bonus depreciation that is added back under Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S.

(b) The total amount that may be subtracted over the seven year period should equal, but may not exceed, the amounts of I.R.C. section 179 expense and special 50% bonus depreciation that have been added back to Florida taxable income under Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S.

(c) Subtractions may be transferred to the surviving company in a merger or acquisition. Otherwise, if a taxpayer ceases to do business during the seven-year period, it may not accelerate, transfer or otherwise utilize a subtraction.

(4) A schedule reflecting all of the adjustments made under Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S., must be created and maintained. Taxpayers must also report any additions on Schedule I, Additions and/or Adjustments to Federal Taxable Income, of the Florida Corporate Income/Franchise and Emergency Excise Tax Return (Form F-1120, incorporated by reference in Rule 12C-1.051, F.A.C.) and any subtractions on Schedule II, Subtractions from Federal Taxable Income, of the Florida corporate income tax return (F-1120) for the current tax year. Partnerships filing a Florida Partnership Information Return (Form F-1065, incorporated by reference in Rule 12C-1.051, F.A.C.) are required to make the adjustments required by Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S., on Part I of Form F-1065.

(5) Basis of Property: The adjustments required by Sections 220.13(1)(e)1. and 2., F.S., (relating to excess I.R.C. section 179 expense and special 50% bonus depreciation), do not affect the basis of the underlying property. The basis of the property for Florida corporate income tax purposes is the same as the basis of the property for federal income tax purposes. If the property is sold or otherwise disposed of, the gain or loss for Florida corporate income tax purposes is the same as the gain or loss for federal income tax purposes, and is included in federal taxable income apportioned to Florida. Differences in the apportionment fraction from one year to the next are disregarded. The applicable depreciation conventions, methods, and recovery periods are computed in the same manner as they are computed in determining federal taxable income.

(6) Example: On its calendar-year 2008 federal income tax return, the Taxpayer claimed \$250,000 in I.R.C. section 179 expense, of which \$25,000 was a carryover from 2006 allowed under I.R.C. section 179(b)(3)(B). The Taxpayer also claimed \$300,000 in special 50% bonus depreciation under I.R.C. section 168(k), and \$50,000 of regular depreciation under I.R.C. section 168(b) for assets placed in service during the 2008 calendar year. The Taxpayer is required to add back \$122,000 (\$250,000 minus \$128,000) of section 179 expense and \$300,000 of special 50% bonus depreciation in computing its Florida taxable income. The Taxpayer is not required to add back the amount of regular depreciation it claimed under I.R.C. section 168(b) on its 2008 federal income tax return. On its 2008 Florida corporate income tax return, the taxpayer may also claim subtractions for one-seventh of the amount of bonus

depreciation required to be added back (\$300,000 divided by seven equals \$42,857.14) and one-seventh of the amount of section 179 expense required to be added back (\$122,000 divided by seven equals \$17,428.57). In each of the subsequent six tax years, the Taxpayer may subtract \$42,857.14 and \$17,428.57. At the end of these years, the subtractions should equal the amount(s) required to be added back. If the Taxpayer disposes of the property, the gain or loss is the same for Florida as it is for federal income tax purposes. Any differences resulting from additions to Florida income are recovered solely through the subtraction process even though the underlying property may be disposed of or fully depreciated.

(7) Amended Returns and Sections 220.13(1)(a)14., and 15., F.S. The original law (Chapter 2009-18, Laws of Florida) which created Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S., repealed Sections 220.13(1)(a)14., and 15., F.S., and made these changes retroactive to January 1, 2008. Taxpayers that filed their Florida corporate income tax returns and reported additions to tax for special 50% bonus depreciation and section 179 expense under Sections 220.13(1)(a)14., and 15., F.S., or pursuant to Emergency Rule 12CER08-31, are required to amend their Florida corporate income tax return(s) to conform to the new law. To the extent that any tax is due and paid on a 2007 or 2008 amended return(s) as a result of the differences between the additions and subtractions required by Sections 220.13(1)(a)14., and 15., F.S., and the adjustments required by Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S., additional interest or penalty will be compromised or waived. The provisions of this rule do not relieve a taxpayer of its obligation to file a Florida corporate income tax return and report the adjustments required by Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S.

(8) The subtractions allowed by Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S., are the means by which the additions required by Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S., are reconciled and recovered. If a taxpayer does not claim a deduction for special 50% bonus depreciation or a deduction for I.R.C. section 179 expense in excess of \$128,000 on the related federal income tax return(s), no addback is required or subtraction allowed for Florida corporate income tax purposes. Similarly, if a taxpayer did not add back special 50% bonus depreciation or excess section 179 expense because, for example, it was not subject to the Florida corporate income tax in that year, no subtraction is allowed for Florida corporate income tax purposes.

(9) Bonus depreciation claimed for assets placed in service prior to January 1, 2008 is not required to be added back under Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S. I.R.C. section 179 expense claimed in tax years beginning before January 1, 2008, is not required to be added back. No subtraction is allowed for special 50% bonus depreciation or I.R.C. section 179 expense unless it has been added back in computing Florida taxable income under Section 220.13(1)(e), F.S.

Rulemaking Authority s. 4, Ch. 2009-18, L.O.F. Law Implemented Ch. 2009-18, L.O.F. History--New 6-24-09.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.

EFFECTIVE DATE: June 24, 2009

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Notices for the Department of Environmental Protection between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

Section V

Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 22, 2009, the Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission, received a petition for temporary waiver of paragraphs 11B-18.0071(5)(a), (b), F.A.C., from Director Ron Grimming and the Miami Dade College School of Justice. Pursuant to Section 120.542, F.S., Petitioner requests a waiver of paragraphs 11B-18.0071(5)(a), (b), Florida Administrative Code. The Petitioner wishes to temporarily waive that portion of the rule requiring training schools to submit semi-annual forms to the Commission staff detailing how interest earned on Officer Training Money interest-bearing accounts was expended; and, requiring training schools to then submit a year-end report detailing and reconciling all such interest expenditures for the year. Petitioner wishes to waive this portion of the rule requirement for fiscal year 2006/2007 in order to avoid the economic hardship of having to repay the interest moneys accrued and expended during that time which were not reported as required by rule. Petitioner asserts that repaying the interest accrued during the 2006/2007 fiscal year would cause substantial economic hardship to the Region XIV training schools. Petitioner asserts that the underlying statute is satisfied because the interest accrued was expended as required by rule and statute, however it was only the forms required to report that activity that were not filed because of exigent circumstances existing only for fiscal year 2006/2007.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Grace A. Jaye, Assistant General Counsel, Florida Department of Law Enforcement, P. O. Box 1489, Tallahassee, FL 32302, (850)410-7676.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 22, 2009, the South Florida Water Management District (District), received a petition for waiver from North Springs Improvement District, Application Number 09-0108-4, for utilization of Works or Lands of the District known as L-36 in Broward County, for the proposed installation of a 48" steel outfall pipe within the District rights of way, Section 18, Township 48 South, Range 40 East. The petition seeks relief from subsections 40E-6.011(4) and (6), Florida Administrative Code, which governs crown elevation for culvert pipe connections within the Works or Lands of the District.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Juli Triola Russell at (561)682-6268 or email: jtriola@sfwmd.gov. The District will accept comments concerning the petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice.

To be considered, comments must be received by end of business on the 14th day at: South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 1411, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, Attn.: Juli Triola Russell, Office of Counsel.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 11, 2009, the South Florida Water Management District (District or SFWMD) has issued an order.

SFWMD Order No.: 2009-165-DAO-ROW was issued to the Town of Miami Lakes (Application No.: 09-0316-7). The petition for waiver was received by the SFWMD on March 16, 2009. Notice of receipt of the petition requesting the waiver was published in the Florida Administrative Weekly, Vol. 35, No. 14, on April 10, 2009. No public comment was received. This Order provides a waiver of the District's criteria for the proposed installation of a chain link fence within the north right of way of the C-8 Canal; Section 14, Township 52 South, Range 40 East, Miami-Dade County. Specifically, the Order grants a waiver from subsections 40E-6.011(4) and (6), Florida Administrative Code, and the Basis of Review for Use or Occupancy of the Works or Lands of the District, incorporated by reference in subsection 40E-6.091(1), Florida Administrative Code, which governs the placement of

permanent and/or semi-permanent above-ground facilities within 40 feet of the top of the canal bank within Works or Lands of the District. Generally, the Order sets forth the basis of the Governing Board decision to grant the waiver, as follows: 1) the facilities will not significantly interfere with the District's current ability to perform necessary construction, alteration, operation, and routine maintenance activities; and 2) the Order granting a waiver from the subject rule would prevent the Town of Miami Lakes from suffering a substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order may be obtained by contacting: Juli Triola Russell, South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 1410, West Palm Beach, FL 33406-4680, (561)682-6268 or by email: jtriola@sfwmd.gov.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 11, 2009, the South Florida Water Management District (District or SFWMD) has issued an order.

SFWMD Order No.: 2009-166-DAO-ROW was issued to J.W. McDaniel Sr., Inc., (Application No.: 09-0326-1). The petition for waiver was received by the SFWMD on April 16, 2009. Notice of receipt of the petition requesting the waiver was published in the Florida Administrative Weekly, Vol. 35, No. 17, on May 1, 2009. No public comment was received. This Order provides a waiver of the District's criteria for an existing water control structure and appurtenances (known as W-D1AB) within the right of way of the L-28I North Feeder Canal: Section 25, Township 47 South, Range 33 East, Hendry County. Specifically, the Order grants a waiver from subsections 40E-6.011(4) and (6), and paragraph 40E-6.221(2)(j), Florida Administrative Code, and the Basis of Review for Use or Occupancy of the Works or Lands of the District, incorporated by reference in subsection 40E-6.091(1), Florida Administrative Code, which governs the placement of permanent and/or semi-permanent above-ground encroachments within 40 feet of the top of the canal bank within Works or Lands of the District. Generally, the Order sets forth the basis of the Governing Board decision to grant the waiver, as follows: 1) the facilities will not significantly interfere with the District's current ability to perform necessary construction, alteration, operation, and routine maintenance activities; and 2) the Order granting a waiver from the subject rule would prevent J.W. McDaniel Sr., Inc., from suffering a substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order may be obtained by contacting: Juli Triola Russell, South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 1410, West Palm Beach, FL 33406-4680, (561)682-6268 or by email: jtriola@sfwmd.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 11, 2009, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for a temporary variance from Rule A17.3, 1996 as adopted by Chapter 3001.2 as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., which requires Fire Fighter Service Phase 1 and 2. The petition was received from David Miller on behalf of St. Joseph's Hospital in Tampa, FL (VW 2009-194).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 9, 2009, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for a temporary variance from Rule A17.3, 1996 as adopted by Chapter 3001.2 as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., which requires unspecified upgrades. The petition was received from Lee Wedlake on behalf of Capeway Condominium Association in Cape Coral, FL (VW 2009-206).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 11, 2009, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for a temporary variance from Rule 3.11.3, and 2.7.4, A17.3, 1996 as adopted by Chapter 3001.2 as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., which requires Fire Fighter Service Phase 1 and 2 and restriction of doors from Dave Gibson on behalf of Ocean 5 Condo Association (License Numbers 22655 and 22656) (VW 2009-207).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 11, 2009, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for a temporary variance from Rule 3.11.3, A17.3, 1996 as adopted by Chapter 3001.2 as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., which requires Fire Fighter Service Phase 1 and 2 from David Miller on behalf of St. Joseph's Hospital in Tampa, FL (License Number 39216) (VW 2009-208).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 11, 2009, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for a variance from an unreferenced code

requiring door restrictors and phones from Jane Calhoun on behalf of Raymond James Office Park in Largo, FL (License Numbers 11463 & 10723) (VW 2009-210).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 12, 2009, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for a permanent variance from Rule 2.2.2.5, ASME A17.1, 2005 as adopted by Chapter 3001.2 as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., requiring a sump pump in the elevator pit. The petition was received from Helen Ruisi on behalf of Seacrest Country Day School in Naples, FL (License Number 97209) (VW 2009-211).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 12, 2009, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for a temporary variance from Rule A17.3, 1996 as adopted by Chapter 3001.2 as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., which requires Fire Fighter Service Phase 1 and 2. The petition was received from Brian Schauer on behalf of Citadel I & II Limited Partnership in Orlando (VW 2009-212).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 15, 2009, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for a temporary variance from Rule 3.11.3 and 2.7.4, A17.3, 1996 as adopted by Chapter 3001.2 as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., which requires Fire Fighter Service Phase 1 and 2 and restriction of doors from Tim Cleckner on behalf of The Van Lee Condominium (License Numbers 31665 and 31666) (VW 2009-214).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 15, 2009, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for a temporary variance from Rule 3.11.3 and 2.7.4, A17.3, 1996 as adopted by Chapter 3001.2 as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., which requires Fire Fighter Service Phase 1 and 2 and restriction of doors from Tim Cleckner on behalf of Oceans Four in Daytona Beach Shores, FL (License Numbers 28954 through 28959) (VW 2009-215).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 17, 2009, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for a permanent variance from Rule 2.20.1, ASME A17.1(2005) as adopted by Chapter 30, Section 3001.2, Florida Building Code adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C. The petitioner Collen Ansell, OTIS Elevator Company, d/b/a 618 East South Street, Orlando, FL 32810, requests the use of new MRL technology upon installation of an OTIS GEN 2 elevator. (VW 2009-217)

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 18, 2009, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for a temporary variance from Rule 3.11.3, ASME A17.1(2005) as adopted by Chapter 30, Section 3001.2, Florida Building Code adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C. The petitioner Edgewater Arms Third, Inc. requests the waiver of compliance date for ASME required fire safety devices and other upgrades for Edgewater Arms two 8 story elevators. The petition was received from Robert E. Bertics, Manager (VW 2009-218).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 18, 2009, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for a permanent variance from Rule 2.27.2.2, ASME A17.1(2005) as adopted by Chapter 30, Section 3001.2, Florida Building Code adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C. The petitioner Lake Technical Center, Institute of Public Safety, d/b/a Firefighters' Training Building, requests the waiver of ASME required fire safety devices during training exercises in an unoccupied facility. The petition was received from Ron Williams, Program Director regarding VW 2009-219.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 19, 2009, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for a emergency permanent variance from Rule 2.20.4.1, ASME A17.1(2005) as adopted by Chapter 30, Section 3001.2, Florida Building Code adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., which shall not expire. The petitioner Paramount IntraWest PlaceMaking, d/b/a Westin Village of Imagine, for SNs 92054 through 92057 requests the use of new technology and smaller diameter ropes. The petition was received from Lee Rigby, of Vreretical Assessment Associates, on behalf of the petitioner for VW 2009-220.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 12, 2009, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants has issued an order.

On May 18, 2009, an Emergency Variance request from paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C. Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2001 FDA Food Code from The Beer Garden located in Jacksonville. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment provide facilities to properly wash, rinse, and sanitize equipment and utensils. Specifically, the Petitioner requests to share the three-compartment sink located within a nearby licensed establishment under the same ownership and within the same flea market. The variance request was published in Vol. 35, No. 21, May 29, 2009, of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The order was approved and is contingent upon the Petitioner ensuring the three-compartment sink located within the Market Place (Snack Bar) #3 food service is maintained in a clean and sanitary manner and is provided with hot and cold running water under pressure and available during all hours of operation. If the owner of the Market Place (Snack Bar) #3 food service changes, a signed agreement for use of the three-compartment sink is required immediately. Any violation of the variance is the equivalent of a violation of the rule and may result in a rescission of the variance and subject the Petitioner to disciplinary sanctions as enumerated in Section 509.261, Florida Statutes.

A copy of the Order may be obtained by contacting: Rhonda.Steele@dbpr.state.fl.us, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1011.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 1, 2009, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for subsections 61C-4.010(6), 61C-4.010(7), paragraph 61C-1.004(2)(a), Florida

Administrative Code, Section 509.221(1)(b), Florida Statutes and Section 6-402.11, 2001 FDA Food Code from Mamma Che Buono located in West Palm Beach. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that at least one accessible bathroom must be provide for use by customers and employees. They are requesting to utilize public bathrooms located on the same level over 300 feet away for customers and employees.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Rhonda.Steele@dbpr.state.fl.us, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

The Board of Accountancy hereby gives notice that it has received a petition, stamped as filed on May 26, 2009, by Barbara Briglio, seeking a variance from subsection 61H1-33.006(2), Florida Administrative Code, which requires that an applicant for reactivation demonstrate successful completion of the required number of continuing professional education hours.

Comments on this petition should be filed with: Board of Accountancy, 240 N. W. 76th Dr., Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

For a copy of the petition, contact: Voloria Kelly, Division Director, Board of Accountancy, at the above address or by telephone at (352)333-2505.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 23, 2009, the Board of Accountancy has issued an order.

The Order is regarding the Petition for Waiver or Variance, filed on February 24, 2009, by Jack A. Snay. The Notice of Petition for Waiver or Variance was published in Vol. 35, No. 11, of the March 20, 2009, Florida Administrative Weekly. The Petitioner sought a waiver or variance of paragraphs 61H1-33.003(1)(a) and (b), F.A.C., entitled "Continuing Professional Education," which requires that the licensee submit additional hours of continuing education if he/she does not timely meet the initial requirements for continuing professional education within his/her reestablishment period. The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public meeting, held April 22, 2009, in Tampa, Florida.

The Board's Order denied the petition finding that Petitioner failed to establish that the purpose of the underlying statute, Section 473.312, Florida Statutes, would be met by granting a variance or waiver from paragraphs 61H1-33.003(1)(a) and (b), F.A.C. The Board further found that Petitioner failed to establish that the Board's full application of the aforementioned rules to his circumstances would violate principles of fairness and impose substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order may be obtained by contacting: Veloria Kelly, Division Director, Board of Accountancy, 240 N. W. 76th Dr., Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Notices for the Department of Environmental Protection between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 17, 2009, the Department of Environmental Protection has issued an order. The North Shore Medical Center in Miami on June 17, 2009 withdrew its petition for variance of the requirements of subsection 62-761.510(5), Table UST = E, Florida Administrative Code, to allow a one year extension of the deadline to upgrade underground storage tank with secondary containment. Petition was assigned OGC Case #09-0431. The notice of receipt of the petition was published in the March 20, 2009, Florida Administrative Weekly and was re-noticed on May 1, 2009. On March 19, 2009, the Department requested additional information but did not receive any additional information. No comments were received from the public and no order will be issued.

A copy of the Order may be obtained by contacting: John Svec, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #4525, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, (850)245-8845, e-mail: john.svec@dep.state.fl.us for a copy of anything in this variance file.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 14, 2009, the Board of Massage Therapy, received a petition for waiver or variance from Jill Gramigna, of paragraph 64B7-28.009(3)(a), F.A.C., with respect to the 12 hours of continuing education via live classroom instruction which includes hands on instruction or demonstration because compliance with this requirement would cause hardship for Petitioner who now lives in Ft. Lee, New Jersey where there is difficulty finding approved continuing education classes.

Comments on this petition should be filed with: Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3256, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kaye Howerton, Executive Director, at the above-referenced address, or telephone: (850)245-4161.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 16, 2009, the Board of Massage Therapy, received a petition for waiver or variance from Ann Sullivan, of subsection 64B7-28.009(3), F.A.C., with respect to the 12 hours of continuing education via

live classroom instruction which includes hands on instruction or demonstration due to a medical condition which prohibits her from attending at this time.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kaye Howerton, Executive Director, at the above-referenced address, or telephone: (850)245-4161.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 11, 2009, the Board of Medicine, received a petition for waiver or variance filed by Gokul Shanbag, M.D., from subsection 64B8-4.009(4), F.A.C., with regard to the requirement for submission of transcripts documenting Petitioner's medical education. Comments on this petition should be filed with: Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3053, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Larry McPherson, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, at the above address, or telephone (850)245-4131.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 22, 2009, the Board of Medicine, Council on Physician Assistants has issued an order.

The Petition for Waiver and/or Variance was filed by Rosa Marie Singleton, on April 28, 2009, seeking a waiver or variance from Rule 64B8-30.003, F.A.C., with regard to the rule provision which requires letters of recommendation from supervising physicians. The Notice was published in Vol. 35, No. 20, of the Florida Administrative Weekly, on May 22, 2009. The Council, at its telephone conference meeting held on May 28, 2009, granted the Petition for Waiver or Variance finding that the Petitioner demonstrated a substantial hardship and met the purpose of the underlying statute, and that application of the rule would violate the principles of fairness.

A copy of the Order may be obtained by contacting: Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3053.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 22, 2009, the Board of Medicine, Council on Physician Assistants has issued an order.

The Petition for Waiver and/or Variance was filed by Petrea P. Tomko, on April 28, 2009, seeking a waiver or variance from Rule 64B8-30.003, F.A.C., with regard to the rule provision which requires letters of recommendation from supervising physicians. The Notice was published in Vol. 35, No. 18, of the Florida Administrative Weekly, on May 8, 2009. The Council, at its telephone conference meeting held on May 28, 2009, granted the Petition for Waiver or Variance finding that the Petitioner demonstrated a substantial hardship and met the purpose of the underlying statute, and that application of the rule would violate the principles of fairness.

A copy of the Order may be obtained by contacting: Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3053.

For more information, you may contact: Jessica Shiver (850-487-1666, or jbshiver@dos.state.fl.us)

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 19, 2009, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation, received a petition for Waiver/Variance From paragraphs 67-48.004(14)(j) and 67-48.004(14)(k), F.A.C. The petition is seeking a waiver to amend the SAIL LURA to match the Guarantee Fund and tax credit set aside of 94% of the units being set aside for households earning up to 60% of the County median income, adjusted for family size.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Della Harrell, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing's website at: www.floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m. (Eastern Standard Time), on the 14th day after publication of this notice at: Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1329.

Section VI

Notices of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

The **Division of Historical Resources**, Mission San Luis announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, July 13, 2009, 11:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Mission San Luis, Archaeology Lab, 2100 W. Tennessee St., Tallahassee

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Business discussed will include an update on the construction of the new Visitor Center, financial and inventory needs for the Visitor Center, and other committee business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jessica Shiver, (850)487-1666

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jessica Shiver (850)487-1666. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

The **Florida Elections Commission** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, July 10, 2009, 8:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)808-6959, Conference Code: 5414291059

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business of the Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Patsy Rushing, Commission Clerk at (850)922-4539, ext. 103 or patsy.rushing@myfloridalegal.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting. More information may be obtained by contacting: Patsy Rushing, Commission Clerk at (850)922-4539, ext. 103 or patsy.rushing@myfloridalegal.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

More information may be obtained by contacting: Patsy Rushing, Commission Clerk at (850)922-4539, ext. 103 or patsy.rushing@myfloridalegal.com.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

The Florida **Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 24, 2009, 1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: JW Marriott Orlando Grande Lakes, Orlando, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a meeting of the Florida Propane Gas Education, Safety and Research Council and representatives of the Florida Dept. of Agriculture and Consumer Services to discuss and review Council programs and budget issues.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Bureau of LP Gas Inspection at (850)921-8001.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Lisa Bassett at the below-listed number. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Lisa M. Bassett, Bureau Chief, Bureau of LP Gas Inspection, 3125 Conner Blvd., Suite N, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1650, (850)921-8001.

The Florida **Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 24, 2009, 2:30 p.m. – 3:30 p.m.

PLACE: JW Marriott Orlando Grande Lakes, Orlando, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a meeting of the Florida Liquefied Petroleum Gas Advisory Board and representatives of the Florida Dept. of Agriculture and Consumer Services to discuss department programs and issues of industry interest.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Bureau of LP Gas Inspection at (850)921-8001.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Lisa Bassett at the below-listed number. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Lisa M. Bassett, Chief, Bureau of LP Gas Inspection, 3125 Conner Blvd., Suite N, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1650, (850)921-8001.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Chancellor Search Committee of the **Board of Governor's**, State University System announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 13, 2009, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Room 1614, Turlington Building, 325 W. Gaines St., Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Identification of candidates to be considered for the position of Chancellor, Board of Governors, State University System of Florida, and other related issues.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mikey Bestebreurtje, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, Room 1614, Turlington Building, 325 W. Gaines St., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Office of Access and Equity, Department of Education at (850)245-9532. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mikey Bestebreurtje, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, Room 1614, Turlington Building, 325 W. Gaines St., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400.

The **Florida Rehabilitation Council for the Blind** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: July 16, 2009, 8:30 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.; July 17, 2009, 8:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.

PLACE: Orientation and Adjustment Center, 408 White Drive, Daytona Beach, FL 32114

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Quarterly business meeting of the Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Phyllis Dill, AAIL, Division of Blind Services, 14 W. Jordan St., Suite 1M, Pensacola, FL 32501, (850)595-5282, phyllis.dill@dbs.fldoe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The local Division of Blind Services office: (386)254-3800 or toll free 1(800)329-3801. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

The **Florida Rehabilitation Council for the Blind** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 16, 2009, 3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Orientation and Adjustment Center, 408 White Drive, Daytona Beach, FL 32114

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: For consumer input on the effectiveness of services provided by the Florida Division of Blind Services in assisting individuals with visual impairments achieving employment and independence under Title I of the Rehab Act.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: This is an open meeting with no agenda.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 hours before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: The local Division of Blind Services office: (386)254-3800 or toll free 1(800)329-3801. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Phyllis Dill, AAIL, Division of Blind Services, 14 W. Jordan St., Suite 1M, Pensacola, FL 32501, (850)595-5282, phyllis.dill@dbf.fldoe.org.

The Chancellor Search Committee of the **Board of Governors**, State University System announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 17, 2009, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Airport Hotel, Tampa International Airport, Tampa, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct interviews of the candidates for Chancellor, Board of Governors, State University System of Florida, and other related business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mikey Bestebreurtje, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, Room 1614, Turlington Building, 325 W. Gaines St., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Office of Access and Equity, Department of Education at (850)245-9532. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mikey Bestebreurtje, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, Room 1614, Turlington Building, 325 W. Gaines St., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400.

The Florida **Department of Education** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 14, 2009, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: The meeting will be conducted via Webinar – for instructions go to <http://www.fldoe.org>.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The meeting agenda will consist of approval of minutes of the State Board meeting held May 19, 2009, and updates on various reports and status of education initiatives by the Chairman and Commissioner. Items for consideration include amendments to

the following rules: Rule 6A-4.00821, F.A.C., Florida Educational Leadership Examination; Rule 6A-6.014, F.A.C., General Requirements for Adult General Education Program; and Rule 6A-6.0573, F.A.C., Industry Certification Process. Other items for consideration include: Approval of Budget Guidelines for 2010-2011; Approval of Differentiated Accountability Matrix, Crosswalk, Manual, and Reporting Dates for School Improvement; Approval of District Improvement Plans; Adoption of a Resolution Extending the Division of Bond Finance's Authority to Issue State Board of Education Public Education Capital Outlay Bonds through Negotiated Sale and Authorizing the Issuance of Public Education Capital Outlay Bonds and Capital Outlay Bonds as Taxable Bonds; Approval of 2009-2010 College Reach-Out Program Funding Recommendations; Approval of Articulation Coordinating Committee Credit-By-Examination Equivalency List; Approval of Statewide Articulation Agreement Industry Certification to AAS/AS Degree Program in the Areas of Automotive Service Management Technology, Landscape and Horticulture Technology; Approval of Appointments and Reappointments to the Education Practices Commission; and Approval of Appointment of Dr. Linda D. Miles to the Florida Center for Nursing Board of Directors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lynn Abbott at (850)245-9661 or lynn.abbott@fldoe.org or by visiting the Department's website at: <http://www.fldoe.org>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lynn Abbott at (850)245-9661 or lynn.abbott@fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Lynn Abbott at (850)245-9661 or lynn.abbott@fldoe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida **Department of Transportation**, District 2 announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 22, 2009, 4:30 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Transportation, District 2 Office, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, Lake City, Florida 32025

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Department of Transportation has received authorization from the Federal Highway Administration to conduct a public meeting to discuss the concept of a Pilot Project on Interstate 75 between the beginning of the Florida Turnpike at Wildwood to the Georgia State Line. The pilot project is intended to result in a general reduction in the number of non-conforming outdoor advertising billboards in the sensitive scenic areas on the corridor. The pilot project will also test a potential change in Federal regulations which currently prohibit modifications

to a non-conforming sign. Under the pilot the Department will allow one-time modifications to non-conforming signs in lesser impacted areas when signs are removed from the more sensitive areas. It is anticipated that this pilot will result in a corridor with a much improved visual character, making it more attractive to motorists.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Juanice Hagan, Florida Department of Transportation, Office of Right of Way, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450, (850)414-4605 or 1(866)374-3368, extension 4605.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Juanice Hagan, Florida Department of Transportation, Office of Right of Way, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450, (850)414-4605 or 1(866)374-3368, extension 4605. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

The **State Board of Administration** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, July 20, 2009, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: The Hermitage Center, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business of the Audit Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Loveleen Verma, State Board of Administration of Florida, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Suite 100, Tallahassee, FL 32308.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: James Linn at (850)413-1166. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Florida **Public Service Commission** announces a public meeting in the following docket to which all persons are invited.

TITLE: 090072-Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities, Inc.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 23, 2009, 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: Haines City Parks and Recreation, Bethune Auditorium, 915 Avenue E, Haines City, FL 33844

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the meeting is to give customers and other interested persons an opportunity to offer comments to Commission staff regarding the quality of service that the utility provides, the proposed rate increase, and to ask questions and comment on staff's preliminary rates included in this notice as well as other issues. Staff members will summarize the utility's proposed filing, the preliminary work accomplished, and answer questions to the extent possible. A representative from the utility has also been invited to respond to questions.

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF CUSTOMER MEETING: If a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the meeting, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of cancellation of the meeting will also be provided on the Commission's website (<http://www.psc.state.fl.us/>) under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by calling: Office of the General Counsel at (850)413-6199.

Any person requiring some accommodation at this meeting because of a physical impairment is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the meeting by contacting: Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, (850)413-6770. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Florida Public Service Commission, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The **Governor's Office of Policy and Budget** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 16, 2009, 2:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Valencia Community College's Criminal Justice Institute, 8600 Valencia College Lane, Orlando, FL 32825

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: 2010 Sunshine Census Statewide Complete Count Committee.

- Discuss outreach strategies
- Update from each subcommittee
- Update from the U.S. Census Bureau

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ayla Anderson, Governor's Office of Policy and Budget at (850)487-1880.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ayla Anderson, Governor's Office of Policy and Budget at (850)487-1880. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ayla Anderson, Governor's Office of Policy and Budget at (850)487-1880.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

The **West Florida Regional Planning Council** and the District I Local Emergency Planning Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, July 15, 2009, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Walton County Emergency Operation Center (EOC), Walton County Sheriff's Office, 752 Triple G Road, DeFuniak Springs, FL 32436

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A review of the State Emergency Response Commission issues and current programs being conducted in District I. meeting at 8:30 a.m. The Planning Committee will review the proposed LEPC DI Brochure and at 9:15 a.m., the Training and Resources will review the status of Training Toicies and Programs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: LEPC staff Jim Crumlish at jim.crumlish@wfrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 business days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jim Crumlish at (850)332-7976, ext. 215. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jim Crumlish at (850)332-7976, ext. 215.

The **West Florida Regional Planning Council** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: Monday, July 20, 2009, 4:00 p.m.; Executive Committee Meeting, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Niceville City Hall, 208 North Partin Drive, Niceville, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular business of the Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WFRPC at 1(800)266-8914, (850)332-7976 or www.wfrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 business days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mrs. Terry Joseph, Executive Director, WFRPC at e-mail: terry.joseph@wfrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mrs. Terry Joseph, Executive Director, WFRPC e-mail: terry.joseph@wfrpc.org.

The **North Central Florida Regional Planning Council** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 14, 2009, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 2009 N. W. 67 Place, Gainesville, FL 32653

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 2009 N. W. 67 Place, Gainesville, FL 32653-1603.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 business days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (352)955-2200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

The **District 5 Local Emergency Planning Committee** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: Training Subcommittee, Wednesday, July 15, 2009, 9:30 a.m.; Local Emergency Planning Committee, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Citrus County Emergency Operations Center, 3459 Saunders Way, Lecanto, FL 34461

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Report, Committee updates, and other organizational matters regarding the committees.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michael Arnold at (352)732-1315, ext. 228.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

The **Withlacoochee Regional Planning Council**, Board of Directors announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 16, 2009, 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: Withlacoochee Regional Planning Council, 1241 S. W. 10th Street, Ocala, FL 34471-0323

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Executive Director, Withlacoochee Regional Planning Council, 1241 S. W. 10th Street, Ocala, FL 34471-0323.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

The **Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council**, Executive Budget Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, August 10, 2009, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 4000 Gateway Centre Blvd., #100, Pinellas Park, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Executive/Budget Committee.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wren Krahl at (727)570-5151, ext. 22. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Wren Krahl at (727)570-5151, ext. 22.

The **Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, August 10, 2009, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 4000 Gateway Centre Blvd., #100, Pinellas Park, FL 33782

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.tbrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wren Krahl at (727)570-5151, ext. 22. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Wren Krahl at (727)570-5151, ext. 22.

The **Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council**, Legislative Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, August 10, 2009, 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: 4000 Gateway Centre Blvd., #100, Pinellas Park, FL 33782

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Legislative Committee.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wren Krahl at (727)570-5151, ext. 22. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Wren Krahl at (727)570-5151, ext. 22.

The **Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council**, Agency on Bay Management announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 13, 2009, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 4000 Gateway Centre Blvd., #100, Pinellas Park, FL 33782

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Agency on Bay Management.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.tbrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Suzanne Cooper at (727)570-5151, ext. 32. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Suzanne Cooper at (727)570-5151, ext. 32.

The **Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council**, Clearinghouse Review Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, August 24, 2009, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: 4000 Gateway Centre Blvd., #100, Pinellas Park, FL 33782

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Clearinghouse Review Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.tbrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wren Krahl at (727)570-5151, ext. 22. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Wren Krahl at (727)570-5151, ext. 22.

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION – The **Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 16, 2009, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council, 1926 Victoria Avenue, Fort Myers, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The regular monthly meeting of the SWFRPC has been cancelled.

The **Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 16, 2009, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council, 1st Floor, Conference Room, 1926 Victoria Avenue, Fort Myers, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The SWFRPC's Energy and Climate Committee Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Nichole Gwinnett at (239)338-2550, ext. 232 or email: ngwinnett@swfrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Deborah Kooi at (239)338-2550, ext. 210 or email: dkooi@swfrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Ken Heatherington at (239)338-2550, ext. 222 or email: kheatherington@swfrpc.org.

The **Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 17, 2009, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Indian River State College Chastain Campus, Wolfe Technology Center, 2400 S. E. Salerno Road, Stuart, FL 34997

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the monthly meeting of the Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

The **Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 17, 2009, 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Indian River State College Chastain Campus, Wolfe Technology Center, 2400 S. E. Salerno Road, Stuart, FL 34997

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a meeting of Council's Energy Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

The **St. Johns River Water Management District** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: Tuesday, July 14, 2009, 9:00 a.m., Projects and Land Committee; 10:00 a.m., Finance, Administration and Audit Committee (or upon conclusion of the Projects and Lands Committee meeting, whichever occurs later); 11:00 a.m., Regulatory Committee; 1:00 p.m., Governing Board Meeting and Public Hearing on Land Acquisition

PLACE: District Headquarters, 4049 Reid Street (Hwy. 100 West), Palatka, FL 32177

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Discussion and consideration of District business including regulatory and non-regulatory matters. Staff may recommend approval of external amendments which affect the adopted budget.

NOTE: One or more Governing Board members may attend and participate in the meetings by means of communications media technology.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: St. Johns River Water Management District, Attention: Marji Hightower, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, FL 32177, (386)329-4214, or by visiting the District's website: www.sjrwmd.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District Clerk at (386)329-4500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

The **Southwest Florida Water Management District** (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, July 13, 2009, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Green Swamp West Field Office, 13645 Ranch Road, Dade City, FL 33525

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Basin Board Land Resources Committee: (Note: Change of date) Consider Basin business. (Ad Order 22853)

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: SWFWMD, Executive Department, 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, Florida 34604, 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or Frances Sesler at (352)796-7211, extension 4608.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD, Human Resources Director at the

address above (352)796-7211, ext. 4702, or 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) ext. 4702, TDD (FL only) 1(800)231-6103 or email: ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. This nondiscrimination policy involves every aspect of the District's functions, including access to and participation in the District's programs and activities. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

The **Southwest Florida Water Management District** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, July 13, 2009, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Lecanto Government Building, 3600 West Sovereign Path, Room 166, Lecanto, Florida 34461

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Discussion of Task Force business for the Citrus County Task Force of the Citrus/Hernando Waterways Restoration Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Southwest Florida Water Management District, 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, Florida 34604, (352)796-7211 or 1(800)423-1476 (Florida only), extension 4227.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (352)796-7211 or 1(800)423-1476 (Florida only), extension 4702, TDD (Florida only) 1(800)231-6103 or email: ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

The **Southwest Florida Water Management District** (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: Tuesday, July 14, 2009, Industrial Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.; Public Supply Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Tampa Service Office, 7601 Highway 301 North, Tampa, FL 33637

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: SWFWMD meeting to discuss committee business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: SWFWMD, Planning Department, 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, FL 34604-6899, 1(800)423-1476 (FL Only); or Teri Hudson at (352)796-7211, ext. 4402.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District's Human Resources Director at 1(800)423-1476, ext. 4702; TDD (FL Only) 1(800)231-6103. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: SWFWMD at the address above.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

NOTICE OF CHANGE – The Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, July 15, 2009, 2:00 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)808-6959, Conference Code: 9382152028 (NOTE: The Conference Code # has changed since the noticed was originally submitted for publication in the F.A.W.)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program, Data & Information Committee business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Priscilla Zachary at (850)414-2323.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Priscilla Zachary at (850)414-2323. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Priscilla Zachary at (850)414-2323, or by email: zacharypa@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 4, 2009, 9:30 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: Temple Shalom, 23190 Utica Avenue, Port Charlotte, FL 33949

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Southwest District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ann Proie at 1(239)338-2563.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Ann Proie at 1(239)338-2563. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ann Proie at 1(239)338-2563 or by email: proied@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 6, 2009, 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon (EST)

PLACE: Embassy Suites Hotel, 225 Shorecrest Drive, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program, Executive Committee Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Betty Cambor at (727)518-3913.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Betty Cambor at (727)518-3913. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Betty Cambor at (727)518-3913 or by email: camblorbj@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 6, 2009, 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: Embassy Suites Hotel, 225 Shorecrest Drive, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program, Advocacy Committee business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Aubrey Posey at (850)414-2323.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Aubrey Posey at (850)414-2323. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Aubrey Posey at (850)414-2323 or by email: poseya@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 6, 2009, 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: Embassy Suites Hotel, 225 Shorecrest Drive, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program, Data and Information Committee business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Priscilla Zachary at (850)414-2323.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Priscilla Zachary at (850)414-2323. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Priscilla Zachary at (850)414-2323 or by email: zacharypa@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 6, 2009, 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: Embassy Suites Hotel, 225 Shorecrest Drive, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program, Training Committee business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Betty Cambor at (727)518-3913.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Betty Cambor at (727)518-3913. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Betty Cambor at (727)518-3913 or by email: camblorbj@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 7, 2009, 8:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: Embassy Suites Hotel, 225 Shorecrest Drive, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Long-Term Care Ombudsman Quarterly State Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rachel Bailey at (850)414-2323.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rachel Bailey at (850)414-2323. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Rachel Bailey at (850)414-2323 or by email: baileyr@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 10, 2009, 10:00 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: 3501 Kirby Loop Road, Ft. Pierce, FL 34981

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Treasure Coast District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Nancy Schoemig at (772)595-1385.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Nancy Schoemig at: 1(772)595-1385. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Nancy Schoemig at (772)595-1385 or by email: schoemign@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 11, 2009, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: Elder Source, 4160 Woodcock Drive, Bldg. 2800, 2nd Floor, Jacksonville, FL 32207

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: First Coast District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michael Milliken at (904)391-3942.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michael Milliken at (904)391-3942. If you are

hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Michael Milliken at (904)391-3942 or by email: millikenm@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 11, 2009, 1:00 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: 1400 West Commercial Blvd., 2nd Floor, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Broward District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Delois Williams at (954)474-7919.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Delois William at (954)474-7919. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Delois Williams at (954)474-7919 or by email: williamsde@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 12, 2009, 10:00 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: 210 North Palmetto Ave, Room 148, Daytona Beach, FL 32114

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: First Coast South District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Claudia Dinardo at (386)226-7846.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Claudia Dinardo at (386)226-7846. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Claudia Dinardo at (386)226-7846 or by email: dinardoc@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 13, 2009, 10:30 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: North Miami Beach Public Library, 1601 N. E. 164th Street, North, North Miami Beach, FL 33162

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: North Dade District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ramon Keppis at (786)336-1418.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ramon Keppis at (786)336-1418. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ramon Keppis at (786)336-1418 or by email: keppisra@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 13, 2009, 12:00 Noon – 2:45 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: Mayor William Beardall Senior Center, 800 South Delaney Avenue, Orlando, FL 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: East Central District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lashea Heidelberg at (407)228-7752.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lashea Heidelberg at (407)228-7752. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Lashea Heidelberg at (407)228-7752 or by email: heidelbergl@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 13, 2009, 2:00 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: Rath Senior CoNEXTions and Education Center, 1350 E. Main Street, Suite 200, Bartow, FL 33830

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: South Central District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tresa Johnston at (863)413-2764.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tresa Johnston at (863)413-2764. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Tresa Johnston at (863)413-2764 or by email: johnstont@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 14, 2009, 10:00 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: First Presbyterian Church of Brandon, 121 Carver Avenue, Room D, Brandon, FL 33510

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: West Central District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Robin Baker at (813)558-5591.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Robin Baker at (813)558-5591. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Robin Baker at (813)558-5591 or by email: baker@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 17, 2009, 11:00 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: 111 South Sapodilla Avenue, Room #113B, West Palm Beach, FL 33401

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Palm Beach District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Allen Jaggard at (561)837-5038.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Allen Jaggard at (561)837-5038. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Allen Jaggard at (561)837-5038 or by email: jaggarda@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 18, 2009, 12:30 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: Kendall United Methodist Church, 7600 S. W. 104th Street, Miami, FL 33176

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: South Dade and the Florida Keys District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sara Celis or Rachel Ponce at (305)671-7245.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sara Celis or Rachel Ponce at (305)671-7245. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: celiss@elderaffairs.org or poncer@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 19, 2009, 9:30 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection, 3800 Common Wealth Blvd., Room 101, Tallahassee, FL 32303

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Panhandle District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Janice Harvey at (850)921-4703.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Janice Harvey at (850)921-4703. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Janice Harvey at (850)921-4703 or by e-mail: harveyj@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 20, 2009, 10:30 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: Regency Park Library, Meeting Room, 9701 Little Road, New Port Richey, FL 34654

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Pasco and North Pinellas District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Susan Strothers or Lynn Penley at (727)943-4955.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Susan Strothers or Lynn Penley at (727)943-4955. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Susan Strothers or Lynn Penley at (727)943-4955, or by email: strothers@elderaffairs.org or penleyl@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 20, 2009, 12:30 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: Haven Hospice, 4200 N. W. 90th Blvd., Gainesville, FL 32606

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: North Central District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ryan Miller at (352)955-5015.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ryan Miller at (352)955-5015. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ryan Miller at (352)955-5015 or by email: millerr@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 20, 2009, 1:00 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: 11351 Ulmerton Rd., Ste. 303, Largo, FL 33778

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Mid and South Pinellas District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Natalie Clanzy at (727)588-6912.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Natalie Clanzy at (727)588-6912. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Natalie Clanzy at (727)588-6912 or by email: clanzyn@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 27, 2009, 9:30 a.m. – 12:00 Noon (CST)

PLACE: 1101 Gulf Breeze Parkway, Gulf Breeze, FL 32561

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Northwest District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michael Phillips at (850)916-6720.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michael Phillips at (850)916-6720. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Michael Phillips at (850)916-6720 or by email: phillipsm@elderaffairs.org.

The **Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 27, 2009, 12:30 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: Lake Panasoffkee Parks and Recreation Community Center, 1582 County Road 459, Lake Panasoffkee, FL 33538

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Withlacoochee District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marilyn Anderson at (352)620-3088.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marilyn Anderson at (352)620-3088. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Marilyn Anderson at (352)620-3088 or by email: andersonm@elderaffairs.org.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

The **Florida Statewide Advocacy Council** announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 13, 2009, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)808-6959, Conference Code: 4886175#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Council is meeting to fulfill the provisions of Section 402.164-167, Florida Statutes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: 1(800)342-0825, or by visiting our website: <http://www.dms.myflorida.com/fsac>. Please be aware that all Statewide Advocacy Council and Local Advocacy Council meetings, agendas, and minutes are posted to this website, which is updated regularly.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 4 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: susan.counts@myflorida.gov, (850)488-6173. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

The **Agency for Health Care Administration** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, July 15, 2009, 11:00 a.m. (EDT)

PLACE: The meeting will be a webcast from the FSU College of Information and can be accessed through a computer's web browser. The Internet address to view the webcast is: ci.fsu.edu. If you have any difficulty accessing the webcast, please call the Florida Center's main number at (850)922-5771

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of this webcast is to introduce hospitals and clinics in Florida's Rural Areas of Critical Economic Concern (RACEC) to the opportunities for health care and broadband connectivity funding under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Diane Leiva, Ph.D., Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Bldg. 3, Mail Stop #16, Tallahassee, FL 32308-5403. The agenda will also be posted at <http://www.fhin.net/FHIN/ARRA> seven (7) days prior to the meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Diane Leiva, Ph.D. at (850)922-6831. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Diane Leiva, Ph.D. at (850)922-6831.

The **Agency for Health Care Administration**, Drug Utilization Review Board and Prescribing Pattern Review Panel announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Saturday, August 8, 2009, 8:00 a.m. – 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Tampa Airport Marriott, Tampa International Airport, Tampa, Florida 33607

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Review and approve drug use criteria and standards for both prospective and retrospective drug use reviews, apply these criteria and standards in the application of the DUR activities, review and report the results of drug use reviews, and recommend and evaluate educational intervention programs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mark Gibson at gibsonm@ahca.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

The **Department of Management Services (DMS)** announces a weekly public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIME: Each Thursday, 3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. Check for status of DMS Broadband-ARRA meetings at: www.dms.myflorida.com/SUNCOM

PLACE: Building 4030, 4030 Esplanade Way, Room 225A, Capital Circle Office Center, Tallahassee, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Weekly meeting to facilitate discussion on the deployment of Broadband to maximize the potential receipt of federal Stimulus funding for the State of Florida.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Bill Price at (850)410-0709, bill.price@dms.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Linda Collins at (850)487-9971, linda.collins@dms.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Bill Price at (850)410-0709, bill.price@dms.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

The **Barbers' Board** announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Sunday, August 2, 2009, 10:00 a.m. or as soonest thereafter

PLACE: The Hilton Ft. Lauderdale Beach Resort, 505 N. Ft. Lauderdale Beach Blvd., Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33304

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Examination Review Fee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, (407)245-0800, at least five (5) calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service at 1(800)955-8771 (TTD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

The **Barbers' Board** announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Sunday, August 2, 2009, 10:00 a.m. or as soonest thereafter

PLACE: The Hilton Ft. Lauderdale Beach Resort, 505 N. Ft. Lauderdale Beach Blvd., Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33304

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Examiners in Practical Examinations; Criteria for Selection.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, (407)245-0800, at least five (5) calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, at 1(800)955-8771 (TTD) or 1 (800)955-8770 (voice).

For more information, you may contact: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

The **Barbers' Board** announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Sunday, August 2, 2009, 10:00 a.m. or as soonest thereafter

PLACE: The Hilton Ft. Lauderdale Beach Resort, 505 N. Ft. Lauderdale Beach Blvd., Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33304

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Manner of Application.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, (407)245-0800, at least five (5) calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service at 1(800)955-8771 (TTD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

The **Barbers' Board** announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Sunday, August 2, 2009, 10:00 a.m. or as soonest thereafter

PLACE: The Hilton Ft. Lauderdale Beach Resort, 505 N. Ft. Lauderdale Beach Blvd., Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33304

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Examination for Restricted Licensure.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, (407)245-0800, at least five (5) calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

The **Barbers' Board** announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Sunday, August 2, 2009, 10:00 a.m. or as soonest thereafter

PLACE: The Hilton Ft. Lauderdale Beach Resort, 505 N. Ft. Lauderdale Beach Blvd., Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33304

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Endorsement.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, (407)245-0800, at least five (5) calendar days prior

to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service at 1(800)955-8771 (TTD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

The **Barbers' Board** announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Sunday, August 2, 2009, 10:00 a.m. or as soonest thereafter

PLACE: The Hilton Ft. Lauderdale Beach Resort, 505 N. Ft. Lauderdale Beach Blvd., Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33304

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Reexamination.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Business and professional Regulation, (407)245-0800, at least five (5) calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service at 1(800)955-8771 (TTD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

The **Barbers' Board** announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Sunday, August 2, 2009, 10:00 a.m. or as soonest thereafter

PLACE: The Hilton Ft. Lauderdale Beach Resort, 505 N. Ft. Lauderdale Beach Blvd., Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33304

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Application Fee for Licensure Through Examination or Endorsement and Reexamination Fees.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Business and professional Regulation, (407)245-0800, at least five (5) calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service at 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

The **Barbers' Board** announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Sunday, August 2, 2009, 10:00 a.m. or as soonest thereafter

PLACE: The Hilton Ft. Lauderdale Beach Resort, 505 N. Ft. Lauderdale Beach Blvd., Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33304

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Supervised Practice Exception.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Business and professional Regulation, (407)245-0800, at least five (5) calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service at 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

The **Barbers' Board** announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Sunday, August 2, 2009, 10:00 a.m. or as soonest thereafter

PLACE: The Hilton Ft. Lauderdale Beach Resort, 505 N. Ft. Lauderdale Beach Blvd., Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33304

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Examiners in Practical Examinations.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Business and professional Regulation, (407)245-0800, at least five (5) calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service at 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

The **Board of Pilot Commissioners** announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 21, 2009, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)808.6959, Conference Code: 4878197#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Deputy Pilot Advancement Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: DBPR, Board of Pilot Commissioners, 1940 N. Monroe St., Tallahassee, FL.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Board of Pilot Commissioners office. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

The Florida **Board of Professional Engineers**, Probable Cause Panel announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 14, 2009, 8:30 a.m. or as soon thereafter as practicable

PLACE: FBPE Offices, 2507 Callaway Road, Suite 200, Tallahassee, Florida 32303

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Although this meeting is open to the public, portions of the Probable Cause Panel meeting may be closed consistent with law.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

The Florida **Board of Professional Engineers** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 15, 2009, 8:30 a.m. or as soon thereafter as practicable

PLACE: FBPE Offices, 2507 Callaway Road, Suite 200, Tallahassee, Florida 32303

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Educational Review Committee meeting, review of applications for licensure, and other general business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

The **Florida Engineers Management Corporation**, Board Operations Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 15, 2009, 1:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter as practicable

PLACE: FBPE Offices, 2507 Callaway Road, Suite 200, Tallahassee, Florida 32303

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500. If you are

hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

The Florida **Board of Professional Engineers** announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 24, 2009, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: FBPE Offices, 2507 Callaway Road, Suite 200, Tallahassee, Florida 32303. Conference Call: 1(866)895-8146, Passcode: 30295716

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To act on recommendations from the Educational Advisory Committee to approve or deny applications for licensure and any old or new business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

The Florida **Board of Professional Engineers** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: August 5, 2009, 1:00 p.m.; August 6, 2009, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: The Colony Palm Beach, 155 Hammon Avenue, Palm Beach, Florida 33480, (561)655-5430

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

The Florida **Board of Professional Engineers**, Probable Cause Panel announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 15, 2009, 8:30 a.m. or as soon thereafter as practicable

PLACE: FBPE Offices, 2507 Callaway Road, Suite 200, Tallahassee, Florida 32303

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Although this meeting is open to the public, portions of the Probable Cause Panel meeting may be closed consistent with law.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

The Florida **Board of Professional Engineers**, Rules Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 15, 2009, 1:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter as practicable

PLACE: FBPE Offices, 2507 Callaway Road, Suite 200, Tallahassee, Florida 32303

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

The Florida **Board of Professional Engineers** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 16, 2009, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: FBPE Offices, 2507 Callaway Road, Suite 200, Tallahassee, Florida 32303

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Educational Review Committee meeting, review applications for licensure, and other general business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

The Florida **Board of Professional Engineers** announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 25, 2009, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: FBPE Offices, 2507 Callaway Road, Suite 200, Tallahassee, Florida 32303. Conference Call: 1(866)895-8146, Passcode: 30295716

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To act on recommendations from the Educational Advisory Committee to approve or deny applications for licensure and any old or new business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Wendy Gregory at (850)521-0500.

The **Board of Professional Surveyors and Mappers** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: July 28, 2009, 1:00 p.m., Probable Cause Panel (reconsiderations 2008-030850 & 2008-030852); July 29, 2009, 8:30 a.m., Committee Meetings and General Session if time allows; July 30, 2009, 8:30 a.m., General Session

PLACE: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Professions Board Room, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Application Review and General Board Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Richard Morrison, Executive Director, Board of Professional Surveyors and Mappers, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Richard Morrison, Executive Director, Board of Professional Surveyors and Mappers, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Richard Morrison, Executive Director, Board of Professional Surveyors and Mappers, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

The **Division of Certified Public Accounting** announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, July 14, 2009, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Via Conference Call

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review providers and courses ethics applications.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Karan Lee, Board of Accountancy, 240 N. W. 76th Drive, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Karan Lee, Board of Accountancy, 240 N. W. 76th Drive, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

The **Florida Real Estate Commission** announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, July 14, 2009, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Division of Real Estate, Conference Room N901, North Tower, 400 West Robinson Street, Orlando, Florida 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review previously proposed rule amendments to Rule 61J2-3.012, F.A.C., which clarify the education requirements for being exempt from the licensing course requirement for prelicensing education.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Deputy Clerk, Florida Real Estate Commission, 400 W. Robinson Street, Suite N801, Orlando, Florida 32801-1757.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Division of Real Estate at (407)481-5662. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

The **Florida Real Estate Commission** announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, July 14, 2009, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Division of Real Estate, Conference Room N901, North Tower, 400 West Robinson Street, Orlando, Florida 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review previously approved rule amendments to Rule 61J2-3.013, F.A.C., deleting unnecessary language and to clarifying existing language previously.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Deputy Clerk, Florida Real Estate Commission, 400 W. Robinson Street, Suite N801, Orlando, Florida 32801-1757.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Division of Real Estate at (407)481-5662. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

The **Florida Real Estate Commission** announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, July 14, 2009, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Division of Real Estate, Conference Room N901, North Tower, 400 West Robinson Street, Orlando, Florida 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review previously approved rule amendments to Rule 61J2-3.015, F.A.C., deleting the provision that up to 25% of licensees and instructors will be randomly audited for compliance.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Deputy Clerk, Florida Real Estate Commission, 400 W. Robinson Street, Suite N801, Orlando, Florida 32801-1757.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Division of Real Estate at (407)481-5662. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Notices for the Department of Environmental Protection between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

The **Department of Environmental Protection** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 9, 2009, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: City of Jacksonville-City Hall, Exam Room 3, Mezzanine Level, 117 W. Duval Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32202

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Lower St. Johns River Tributaries Basin Working Group was formed to provide a forum for stakeholders to provide recommendations to the Department of Environmental Protection regarding development of the Lower St. Johns River Tributaries Basin Management Action Plan (BMAP). The BMAP is the means for implementation of the Lower St. Johns River Tributaries Fecal Coliform Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs). Topics for this meeting include review of the BMAP document, and discussion regarding Basin Working Group Endorsement of the BMAP.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mrs. Amy Tracy, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Watershed Planning and Coordination Section, MS 3565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 or by calling her at (850)245-8506.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mrs. Amy Tracy at (850)245-8506. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

The **Department of Environmental Protection** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, July 10, 2009, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Brevard County Ag Center, 3695 Lake Drive, Cocoa FL 32396

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is the second meeting for the Indian River Lagoon Basin Management Action Plan (BMAP) to discuss implementation of Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs) in the Indian River Lagoon Basin. The primary topics for discussion are an overview of the BMAP development process and associated technical issues related to BMAP development.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Amy Tracy, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Watershed Planning and Coordination Section, MS 3565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 or by calling her at (850)245-8506.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mrs. Amy Tracy at (850)245-8506. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

The **Department of Environmental Protection** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 14, 2009, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Videoconferencing Rooms as follows: Bob Martinez Center, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Video Conference Room 609; 2295 Victoria Avenue, Fort Myers, FL 33901, Video Conference Room 38H; 7825 Baymeadows Way, Jacksonville, FL 32256, Video Conference Room 213A; 3319 Maguire Blvd., Orlando, FL 32803, Video Conference Room F; 160 Government Center, Pensacola, FL 32502, Video Conference Room 501A; 13051 North Telecom Parkway, Temple Terrace, FL 33637, Video Conference Room 111; 400 North Congress Avenue, West Palm Beach, FL 33401, Video Conference Room (no number)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This will be the sixth meeting of an advisory committee composed of technical experts from both government and private industry whose purpose is to help develop compliance assistance educational materials for the generation, segregation, packaging, transport, and disposal of biomedical and universal pharmaceutical wastes that are regulated by three Florida agencies: DEP for waste management, DOH for infectious waste, drug distribution and diversion and DOT for transportation.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Yvonne Peters by e-mail: yvonne.peters@dep.state.fl.us or by calling (850)245-8707.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 4 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Yvonne Peters by e-mail: yvonne.peters@dep.state.fl.us or by calling (850)245-8707. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

The Florida **Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Recreation and Parks** announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, July 15, 2009, 7:00 p.m. (ET)

PLACE: Mount Plymouth VFW Post 10474, State Road 46, Sorrento, Florida 32776

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Seek public comment regarding the Neighborhood Lakes land use management plan amendment for Wekiwa Springs State Park.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Warren Poplin, Park Manger at (407)884-2006 or email (warren.poplin@dep.state.fl.us). A copy has also been placed on the Division of Recreation and Parks webpage (<http://www.dep.state.fl.us/parks/planning/default.htm>).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Warren Poplin, Park Manger at (407)884-2006 or email (warren.poplin@dep.state.fl.us). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

The Florida **Department of Environmental Protection** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 4, 2009, 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Orlando City Hall, Council Chambers, 400 South Orange Avenue, Orlando, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of this meeting is to solicit feedback regarding DEP's draft recommendations for implementing the 75% statewide recycling goal in Section 403.7032, Florida Statutes. These recommendations will be available for public review no later than July 21 via this web site: <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/recyclinggoal75/>.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jill Scarborough, 2400 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399, email: Jill.R.Scarborough@dep.state.fl.us, (850)245-8782.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jill Scarborough If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

The **Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Greenways and Trails** announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 13, 2009, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Please call (850)245-2065 for instructions on participation

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a public meeting by telephone conference call of the Recreational Trails Program Advisory Committee. The committee will discuss the priority list for the 2009 submission cycle.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Alexandra Weiss, Office of Greenways and Trails, State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 795, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, (850)245-2065.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Alexandra Weiss at (850)245-2065. If you are

hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Alexandra Weiss at (850)245-2065.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

The **Correctional Medical Authority** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 16, 2009, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)808-6959 (Toll Free), Conference Code: 5391969; 4030 Esplanade Way, Bldg. 4030, Room 258, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Continued discussion of issues relating to correctional health care in the Florida Department of Corrections.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Correctional Medical Authority at (850)245-4557.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Correctional Medical Authority at (850)245-4557. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Correctional Medical Authority at (850)245-4557.

The **Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling** announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 6, 2009, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: (850)245-4474 to inquire about call-in number

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Probable Cause Panel Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sue Foster, Executive Director, Department of Health, Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3258.

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be made.

Those who are hearing or speech impaired, using TDD equipment, can call the Florida Dual Party Relay system at 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) and 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

The Florida **Board of Nursing**, North Probable Cause Panel announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 14, 2009, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

PLACE: Department of Health, Tallahassee at Meet Me Number: 1(888)808-6959, Code 2454640

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: For cases previously heard by the panel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rick García, Executive Director, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

The **Board of Nursing**, South Probable Cause Panel announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 16, 2009, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Department of Health, Tallahassee at Meet Me Number: 1(888)808-6959, Code: 2458182

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: For cases previously heard by the panel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rick García, Executive Director, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

The **Board of Orthotists and Prosthetists** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, July 31, 2009, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Omni Hotel, 245 Water Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32202, (904)355-6664, and be held by telephone conference call if necessary

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Joe Baker, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Orthotists and Prosthetists, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257 or accessing www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/orthPros/index.html.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting. If you

are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

The **Department of Health, Board of Physical Therapy** announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIME: February 16, 2010; April 20, 2010; June 15, 2010; August 17, 2010; October 19, 2010; December 14, 2010, 11:30 a.m. or soon thereafter

PLACE: The meet me number may be obtained by contacting the board office at (850)245-4373, ext. 3467

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Probable Cause Panel Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Health, Board of Physical Therapy Practice, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, (850)245-4373, ext. 3467.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Board of Physical Therapy at (850)488-0595. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

The **Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics Program** announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 23, 2009, 10:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 180, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Draft language for Rule 64F16-12.001, F.A.C., General Regulations; Definitions; Rule 64F-12.012, F.A.C., Records of Drugs, Cosmetics and Devices; Rule 64F-12.013, F.A.C., Prescription Drugs; Receipt, Storage and Security; and Rule 64F12.015, F.A.C., Licensure, Application, Permitting.

The agenda and meeting materials will be placed on the Drugs, Devices, and Cosmetics website at www.doh.state.fl.us/pharmacy/drugs and will be distributed electronically to interested parties.

The **Florida Tobacco Education and Use Prevention Advisory Council** announces corrections to the subcommittee meeting dates for 2009 posted on 12/24/2008, in Vol. 34. No. 52 of the Florida Administrative Weekly. Two of the subcommittees have changed their meeting dates, and one, the Youth Programs Subcommittee, continues to meet on the previously posted (12/24/08) dates. In addition, the conference call code number has been changed as shown. All interested parties are invited to participate. The subcommittees are the, Health Communications, Surveillance and Evaluation, and Youth Programs.

Subcommittee: Health Communications.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, July 20, 2009, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)808-6959, Code: 6849116

DATES AND TIME: Monday, August 31, 2009; Tuesday, September 1, 2009, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: No call. Subcommittees meet in person during council meetings.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, October 26, 2009, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)808-6959, Code: 6849116

DATE AND TIME: Monday, December 7, 2009, 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: No call. Subcommittees meet in person during council meetings.

Subcommittee: Surveillance and Evaluation.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, July 24, 2009, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)808-6959, Code: 6849116

DATES AND TIME: Monday, August 31, 2009; Tuesday, September 1, 2009, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: No call. Subcommittees meet in person during council meetings.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, October 23, 2009, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

Place Conference Call: 1(888)808-6959, Code: 6849116

DATE AND TIME: Monday, December 7, 2009, 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: No call. Subcommittees meet in person during council meetings.

Subcommittee: Youth Programs Subcommittee.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, July 8, 2009, 3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)808-6959, Code: 68491164

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 5, 2009, 3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)808-6959, Code: 6849116

DATES AND TIME: Monday, August 31, 2009; Tuesday, September 1, 2009, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: No call. Subcommittees meet in person during council meetings.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, October 7, 2009, 3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)808-6959, Code: 6849116

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, November 4, 2009, 3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)808-6959, Code: 6849116

DATE AND TIME: Monday, December 7, 2009, 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: No call. Subcommittees meet in person during council meetings.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

These conference calls will address the committees' continued development of policy recommendations and work tasks to address the mandates of the Tobacco Education and Use Prevention Program as instituted in Section 381.84, F.S.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in these conference calls or meetings is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the conference call by contacting: Mr. Carlos Martinez at (850)245-4144, ext. 2473 or email carlos_martinez@doh.state.fl.us.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by a subcommittee with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Carlos Martinez at (850)245-4444, ext. 2473 (carlos_martinez@doh.state.fl.us) or by going to the Department of Health Tobacco website at <http://www.doh.state.fl.us/tobacco/TAC.html> prior to the meeting.

Additional information may be obtained by contacting: Carlos Martinez at (850)245-4144, ext. 2473, email carlos_martinez@doh.state.fl.us.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The **Florida Housing Finance Corporation**, Board of Directors announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 23, 2009, 3:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: Tallahassee City Hall, Commission Chambers, 300 Adams Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss Florida Housing Finance Corporation's Strategic Plan.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Freaney, Board Liaison, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329, (850)488-4197, approximately 2 days prior, or by visiting the Corporation's website: www.floridahousing.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Freaney at the Florida Housing Finance Corporation at (850)488-4197. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION

The **Citizens Property Insurance Corporation** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 7, 2009, 10:00 a.m. (EDT)

PLACE: Via Teleconference Call: 1(888)277-7951

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Finance and Investment Committee meeting. Items of discussion include, but are not limited to, Update of Investment Portfolio and Investment Returns.

For additional information, please call: Jill Booker at 1(800)807-7647, extension 8287.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, people with disabilities or physical impairments who require assistance to participate in this meeting are requested to contact Jill Booker at least five days prior to the meeting.

NOTICE OF CHANGE – The Audit Committee of **Citizens Property Insurance Corporation** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: The meeting scheduled for Thursday, June 25, 2009 was CANCELLED. The meeting is RESCHEDULED for Wednesday, July 8, 2009, 8.00 a.m.

PLACE: Via Teleconference Only: 1(877)260-2826

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Including but not limited to: Audit Reports and Financial Statements.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Betty Veal at (904)407-0440.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting. If you are

hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

The **Citizens Property Insurance Corporation**, Board of Governors announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, July 8, 2009, 9:00 a.m. (EDT)

PLACE: Teleconference: 1(888)295-6211)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Items of discussion include, but are not limited to, financial statements and committee updates.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.citizensfla.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Barbara Walker at 1(800)807-7647, extension 3744. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Barbara Walker.

SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FLORIDA, INC.

The **Sunshine State One Call of Florida, Inc.** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIME: July 8, 2009, Strategic Planning; July 9, 2009, Strategic Planning; July 10, 2009, 8:00 a.m., Committee and Board Meetings

PLACE: 11 Plantation Rd., DeBary, FL 32713

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Long-term planning, current issues (ordinances, legislative issues, financial issues, membership criteria), 2009/10 goals.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: http://www.callsunshine.com/ssocof/hottopic/200907_agenda.pdf.

SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY ADVISORY COUNCIL

The **Small Business Regulatory Advisory Council** announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIME: Friday, July 10, 2009; Friday, July 24, 2009, 9:00 a.m. (Eastern Time) (if needed)

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)808-6959, Conference Code: 4737801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Please see <http://floridasbrac.org> for more information.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Vicky Baker at (850)473-7816, email: vicky.baker@floridasbrac.org.

LEON COUNTY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Development Review Committee of the **Leon County Research and Development Authority** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIME: Every second Tuesday of each month starting July 14, 2009 through December 2009, 8:30 a.m. Meeting subject to cancellation, please call ahead to confirm.

PLACE: Innovation Park Administrative Centre, 1736 West Paul Dirac Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32310

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This Committee reviews proposed construction plans for the compliance with the protective covenants of Innovation Park.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Lewis at (850)575-0031.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Lewis at (850)575-0031. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

The Board of Governors of the **Leon County Research and Development Authority** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIME: Every Third Tuesday of each month starting through December 2009, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Innovation Park Administrative Centre, 1736 West Paul Dirac Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32310

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The development and operation of Innovation Park and related matters.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Lewis at (850)575-0031.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Lewis at (850)575-0031. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

PASCO-PINELLAS AREA AGENCY ON AGING

The **Area Agency on Aging of Pasco-Pinellas, Inc.** announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

Pasco County Public Hearing:

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 5, 2009, 9:30 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Southgate Senior Apartments Nutrition Site, Fellowship Hall, 5352 Charlotte Avenue, New Port Richey, Florida 34652. Guest Speaker: Representative Peter Nehr.

Pinellas County Public Hearing:

TIME AND DATE: Thursday, August 6, 2009, 9:30 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: St. Petersburg Sunshine Center, Auditorium 330 5th Street, North, St. Petersburg, FL 33701. Guest Speaker: Senator Charlie Justice.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Area Agency on Aging of Pasco-Pinellas, Inc. for Planning and Service Area 5 of the Florida Department of Elder Affairs, will present its 2010 Area Plan for the distribution of funds under the federal Older Americans Act of 1965, as amended, to projects providing services to the elderly residents of Pasco and Pinellas Counties.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marilyn Rupp, Area Agency on Aging, 9887 4th Street, North, Suite 100, St. Petersburg, Florida 33702, (727)570-9696, ext. 230. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Marilyn Rupp, Area Agency on Aging, 9887 4th Street, North, Suite 100, St. Petersburg, Florida 33702, (727)570-9696, ext. 230.

TREASURE COAST EDUCATION, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Conceptual Design and Infrastructure Committee of the **Treasure Coast Education, Research and Development Authority** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 6, 2009, 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Room 100, University of Florida Indian River Research and Education Center, 2199 South Rock Road, Fort Pierce, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Minutes of the June 4, 2009 Meeting and such other business as the Committee or the Authority may deem appropriate.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Treasure Coast Education, Research and Development Authority (“Authority”) at (772)467-3107.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Authority at (772)467-3107. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

The **Treasure Coast Education, Research and Development Authority** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 6, 2009, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Room 219 West, University of Florida Indian River Research and Education Center, 2199 South Rock Road, Fort Pierce, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Minutes of the June 30, 2009 Meeting, committee reports and such other business as the Authority may deem appropriate.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Treasure Coast Education, Research and Education Authority (“Authority”) at (772)467-3107.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Authority at (772)467-3107. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

Section VII Notices of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled “Official Notices.”

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida, has received the petition for declaratory statement from Donald P. Eckstein, Petitioner/Unit Owner, In Re: Huntington Lakes Five Condominium Association, Inc. and Huntington Lakes Residents’ Association, Inc., Docket No. 2009031494. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of as it applies to the petitioner.

Whether Huntington Lakes Five Condominium Association, Inc. may pay the Huntington Lakes Residents’ Association, Inc., the master association, the common expenses of the master association as the unit owners pay the expense or as demanded under the governing documents.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Division Clerk, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2217.

Please refer all comments to: Janis Sue Richardson, Chief Assistant General Counsel, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida, has received the petition for declaratory statement from Sara Beth White, Petitioner/Unit Owner, In Re: Clermont Condominium Association, Inc., Docket No. 2009032351. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of as it applies to the petitioner.

Please understand that a declaratory statement is a limited administrative proceeding. Where the facts have already taken place as in your petition, the division does not have authority to issue a declaratory statement. Where there is a factual and legal dispute over damages and responsibility that is in part governed by your declaration, the division may not issue a declaratory statement. You may wish to consult your attorney regarding your legal rights in this situation.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Division Clerk, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2217.

Please refer all comments to: Janis Sue Richardson, Chief Assistant General Counsel, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida, has received the petition for declaratory statement from Gary Ziomek, Petitioner, In Re: The Jupiter Beachcomber Condominium Association, Inc., Docket No. 2009031500. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Section 718.112(2)(d)1., Florida Statutes (2008) as it applies to the petitioner.

Whether a unit owner, who was convicted of a felony and whose civil rights were restored in March 2007, is eligible to be a candidate for election to the Jupiter Beachcomber Condominium Association, Inc. board of directors in 2009 under Section 718.112(2)(d)1., Florida Statutes (2008).

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Division Clerk, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2217.

Please refer all comments to: Janis Sue Richardson, Chief Assistant General Counsel, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202.

The Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board hereby gives notice that it received a Petition for Declaratory Statement stamped as filed on May 20, 2009 by Nanette Johnson-Smith. The petition seeks the Board's interpretation of Sections 475.611(i) and 475.628, Florida Statutes, to determine if it is within the scope of Petitioner's licensure as a Certified Residential Appraiser, to appraise a Cooperative Hotel.

Copies of the petition may be obtained from: Thomas O'Bryant, Jr., Director, Division of Real Estate, 400 West Robinson Street, Hurston Building, North Tower, Suite N801, Orlando, Florida 32801.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Notices for the Department of Environmental Protection between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Department of Financial Services, Division of State Fire Marshal has received the petition for declaratory statement from Sonia Flores Machen on or about June 12, 2009. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Chapter 633, F.S., Sections 509.215, 509.013, and 553.895, F.S., Chapters 69A-43 and 69A-60, F.A.C., FFPC-NFPA 101, Chapters 28 and 29 as it applies to the petitioner.

Petitioner is the local AHJ applying the above sections to require sprinkler system protection in all new public lodging facilities or change of occupancy from Apartment occupancy (permanent residence) to Hotel occupancy (transient use). The building owners who are affected do not agree that a sprinkler system is required based on the same section cited above. This issue applies to many building in the City of Miami Beach. Many owners of small apartment buildings are converting the use to transient occupancies. The outcome of this Declaratory Statement will help the local AHJ apply the requirements consistently throughout the City and customers will have a definite decision for imposing sprinkler system requirements.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Lesley Mendelson, Assistant General Counsel, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0340, (850)413-3604 or (850)413-4238, Fax: (850)922-1235 or (850)488-0697 (please advise if you would like it mailed or faxed to you and please include your phone number on your request in case any question arises) or by e-mailing your request: Lesley.Mendelson@myfloridacfo.com.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Office of Financial Regulation received a petition for declaratory statement on June 10, 2009, from Safe Harbor Equity Distressed Mortgage Opportunity Fund, LLC. The petition seeks the Office's opinion as to whether Safe Harbor's proposed operation to acquire existing mortgages with its own funds, hold, renegotiate/modify, foreclose, and sell the acquired mortgage

loans to institutional investors requires licensure as a mortgage lender, correspondent mortgage lender, or mortgage broker under Chapter 494, Florida Statutes.

A copy of the petition for declaratory statement may be obtained by writing: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, Fletcher Building, Suite #526, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0379.

**Section VIII
Notices of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination have been filed by the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX
Notices of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

**Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

**Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

CALL FOR QUALIFICATIONS

The University of West Florida Board of Trustees is soliciting qualifications of specialty contractors in the fields of Plumbing Mechanical, HVAC Mechanical, and Utility and Excavation for multi-year agreements to provide services on an as-needed basis.

The solicitation is available for download at: <http://uwf.edu/> procurement.

Qualification packages should be marked as follows:

Plumbing Mechanical – 08PQS-24ES

HVAC Mechanical – 08PQS-25ES

Utility and Excavation – 08PQS-26ES

Submittals are due August 4, 2009, 2:00 p.m. (Central Time), Department of Procurement and Contracts, Bldg. 90, Room 133, University of West Florida, 11000 University Parkway, Pensacola, FL 32514. Late submittals will not be accepted.

A pre-submittal conference will not be held.

All questions and inquiries should be directed to Procurement and Contracts. Contact: Elaine Smith at etsmith@uwf.edu.

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Request for Written Quotes for Textbook Printer

Project / System Title

Textbook Printing for Florida Basic Recruit Training Curriculum Volumes 1 and 2 and Traditional Correctional BRT The FDLE Criminal Justice Professionalism Program annually produces three textbooks, referred to as Florida BRT Curriculum Volumes 1 and 2 and Traditional Correctional BRTP. The textbooks have been designed for Florida criminal justice officer basic recruit classroom training and as a study guide for the mandated State Officer Certification Examination. At minimum, basic recruits must have a high school diploma or GED and must be at least 19 years of age.

FDLE seeks to secure professional printing, binding, and distribution of these textbooks. Florida-based training schools and other parties will order the textbooks.

Description of Services Needed and Deliverables

Vendor shall give a quote for each of the following items:

#1: Printing and binding of three textbooks. The textbooks will be presented to the vendor in the form of print-ready PDFs. The electronic files for the textbooks will also be provided. The textbooks will have perfect binding. Volume 1 and Volume 2 have approximately 8" x 10" covers with variable spine width; the covers are in color. The Correctional textbook has an 8.5" x 11" cover that is black and white. The textbook covers will have a single coat of gloss film lamination (or its equivalent); the textbooks will use a 50 pound white offset paper (or its equivalent).

Please consult the following information for an approximation of the number of pages within each textbook:

Title of Textbook/Estimated Page Count

Trad. Correctional BRTP-424

FBRT Volume 1-528

FBRT Volume 2-360

It is requested that estimates be created on a sliding scale for bulk purchases and smaller purchases. The Florida training schools place the majority of the orders; the vendor is

responsible for any purchase orders placed. Approximately 20,000 copies of the textbooks were ordered for 2009, but orders for the 2010 edition may vary.

#2: Shipping and warehousing estimates for the textbooks. Any applicable costs, including shipping and warehousing, should be estimated. FDLE will not exchange any monies with the vendor unless placing a purchasing order; the training schools will submit 3rd party orders. FDLE is not responsible for any cost or liability concerning book orders.

Should a vendor have technical questions please contact: Mariann Grantham at marianngrantham@fdle.state.fl.us or call (850)410-8384.

Should a vendor have technical questions for the graphic artist, Kessler Creative, please contact: Amanda Harris at aharris@kesslercreative.com or (904)346-3898, ext. 24.

Required Completion Dates

Services (Item #1) will be completed on or before June 1, 2010; Item #2 will be completed on or before July 1, 2010, unless warehousing of materials is requested.

FDLE will deliver all covers and PDFs on or before May 1, 2010.

Please provide the following information when submitting quotes. Please email a response using this format to Mariann Grantham at marianngrantham@fdle.state.fl.us.

Deliverable Service Cost

Item #1: \$ _____

Item #2: \$ _____

Total Cost for Items #1-#2: \$ _____

Along with the above pricing, the following vendor qualifications are required:

1. Shall provide proof indicating a minimum of two years providing print and distribution services.
2. Shall provide a sample of product upon request from FDLE.
3. Shall be registered with the Florida Department of State for doing business in the State of Florida.
4. Shall be registered with the State of Florida's e-procurement system MyFloridaMarketPlace.

Award of the project will be made based on best overall value to the State of Florida including compliance of vendor qualifications, technical specifications, and total cost for items #1- #2.

All bids must be submitted by July 31st, 2009.

Vendor Name:

Address:

Telephone Number

Signature of Authorized Representative

Printed Name of Authorized Representative

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITIES

**REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 000633
UNDERWRITING SERVICES CONTRACTOR**

The Orlando-Orange County Expressway Authority (Authority) requires the services licensed investment banking firm to serve as the Senior Managing Underwriter, Co-Senior Managing Underwriter or Co-Managing Underwriter for proposed financing or refinancing of capital improvements to the Authority's Expressway System (the "System").

Any firm wanting to be considered by the Authority should contact: Robert Johnson at (407)690-5372, (johnsonr@oocea.com) for a Request for Proposal (RFP) package.

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: Consideration will be given to only those Proposers who are qualified to perform the work as determined by the Authority and who are listed in the most recent issue of The Bond Buyer's Municipal Marketplace.

Proposers must demonstrate they have the ability to provide the services necessary throughout the duration of the contract and are willing to meet the requirements of the Authority as stated in the Scope of Services.

Proposers that are corporations must be registered to do business in Florida, prior to the submittal of the Proposal. The Authority will evaluate and determine the relative ability of each Proposer to perform the required services based upon the information provided by the Proposer in response to the RFP.

NON-SOLICITATION PROVISION: From the first date of publication of this Notice, no person may contact any Authority Member, Officer, Employee, or any selection committee member, with respect to this Notice or the services to be provided, except as related to the submittal requirements detailed in the RFP. Reference is made to the lobbying guidelines of the Authority for further information regarding this Non-Solicitation Provision.

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: Proposals will be received by the Authority until 3:00 p.m. (Orlando Local Time), July 22, 2009. Proposals delivered or received after that time and date will be disqualified.

CODE OF ETHICS: All contractors selected to work with the Authority are required to comply with the Authority's Code of Ethics, a copy of which is available on the Authority's website: www.expresswayauthority.com.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY STATEMENT: The Orlando-Orange County Expressway Authority, in accordance with the provisions of Title VI and Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, sex, national origin, age, religion and disability. The Authority hereby notifies all Proposers and individuals that it requires and encourages equal employment opportunity for minority and women as employees in the workforce.

MINORITY / WOMEN / DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PARTICIPATION: The Orlando-Orange County Expressway Authority hereby notifies all Proposers and individuals that it will require affirmative efforts be made to ensure participation of local minority and women business enterprises on contracts awarded by the Authority.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Notices for the Department of Environmental Protection between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

NOTICE OF INVITATION TO BID

BID NO. BDC 03-09/10

The Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Recreation and Parks, Bureau of Design and Construction is soliciting formal competitive bids from Certified or Registered Roofing Contractors licensed to work in the jurisdiction for the project listed below:

PROJECT NAME: Weeki Wachee Springs State Park-Reroof Multiple Buildings

SCOPE OF WORK: The Contractor shall furnish all labor, material, equipment and supervision to re-roof nineteen (19) existing historic (pre 1970) and non-historic (post 1970) buildings at Weeki Wachee Springs State Park in Weeki Wachee Springs State Park, Hernando County, Florida. Weeki Wachee is the state's newest state park, and is a world famous Florida attraction as the Home of the Mermaids. The Work includes removal of the existing roofing, flashing and drip edge; preparation and repair of the existing roof deck and fascia; installation of new underlayment, vent pipe rubber boots, metal flashing, and roof drip edge; and installation of new architectural shingles in accordance with colors defined in the Project Manual. The Work shall be performed in accordance with a re-roofing priority sequence as defined by Park management, and the work shall be scheduled prior to commencement with Park management to avoid conflicts with Park operations and special events.

PROJECT BUDGET: \$300,000.00

PARK LOCATION: Weeki Wachee Springs State Park, Intersection of US HWY 19 and SR 50.

PROJECT MANAGER: Steven J. Gertel, Architect, Bureau of Design and Construction, Alfred B. Maclay Gardens State Park, 3540 Thomasville Road, Tallahassee, Florida, 32309, Telephone: (850) 488-5372, ext. 109, Fax: (850)488-3539.

MINORITY BUSINESS REQUIREMENT: The Department of Environmental Protection supports diversity in its Procurement Program and requests that all sub-contracting opportunities afforded by this bid embrace diversity enthusiastically. The award of sub-contracts should reflect the full diversity of the citizens of the State of Florida. The Department will be glad to furnish a list of Minority Owned Firms that could be offered sub-contracting opportunities.

PREQUALIFICATION: When the total Bid including Alternates exceeds \$200,000, each Bidder whose field is governed by Chapters 399, 455, 489 or 633, Florida Statutes, for licensure or certification, must submit the following prequalification data of their eligibility to submit bids 240 hours (10 days) PRIOR TO the Bid Opening date, unless the Bidder has been previously qualified by the Department of Environmental Protection for the current biennium (July 1 – June 30) of odd numbered years in accordance with subsection 60D-5.004(2), F.A.C., as evidenced by a letter from DEP to the Bidder, which letter shall be presented to DEP upon request. If the Department requires clarification or additional information, Bidder shall submit such information by 120 hours (5 days) prior to Bid Opening. Material submitted after those deadlines shall disqualify the Bidder.

INSTRUCTIONS: Any firm desiring a Project Manual for this project may obtain a copy by writing to the address or calling the telephone number below. A Compact Disk (CD) containing the plans and specifications will be available on July 2, 2009, at Weeki Wachee Springs State Park, 6131 Commercial Way, Spring Hill, Florida 34606. Attention: Toby Brewer, Park Manager, (352)596-2062, Fax: (353)597-1388.

ADA REQUIREMENTS: Any person with a qualified disability shall not be denied equal access and effective communication regarding any bid/proposal documents or the attendance at any related meeting or bid/proposal opening. If accommodations are needed because of disability, please contact: Michael Renard, Bureau of Design and Construction, (850)488-5372, at least five (5) workdays prior to openings. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Services by calling 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

BID SUBMITTAL DUE DATE: No later than 3:30 p.m. (ET), Tuesday, July 28, 2009, to the below address: Florida Department of Environmental Protection Bureau of Design and Construction, 3540 Thomasville Road, Tallahassee, Florida

32309, Attention: Michael Renard, Construction Projects Administrator, Bureau of Design and Construction, (850)488-5372. The Department reserves the right to reject any or all bids.

BID POSTING DATE: No later than 2:00 p.m. (ET), Tuesday, August 4, 2009, unless extended by the Department for good cause.

NOTICE OF RIGHTS: Notice of Intent to Protest the Bid Specifications must be filed with (received by) the Agency Clerk, Lea Crandall, Department of Environmental Protection, Office of General Counsel, MS #35, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee Florida 32399-3000, (850)245-2242, Fax: (850)245-2303, Lea.Crandall@dep.state.fl.us during the 72-hour period after Bid Specifications are posted on the Vendor Bid System. Failure to file a Notice of Intent to Protest or a formal, written Protest in accordance with Chapter 28-110, F.A.C., within ten days after the 72-hour period ends, as prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of your right to an administrative hearing on the Bid Specifications under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. Rules for bid protests can be found in Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., and Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code. A bid protester shall comply with these statutes and rules.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Notice of Bid/Request for Proposal

FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT RISK SERVICES

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ): The State of Florida, Department of Health, Division of Administration, Bureau of General Services, Office of Design and Construction requests qualifications from licensed general contractors who wish to compete for Construction Management (CM) at Risk services (i.e., the Negotiated Fee-Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) Construction Contracting Method, as defined by subsection 60D-5.002(12), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), on the following project. The selection will be made in accordance with Section 255.29(3), F.S., and the procedures and criteria of the DMS Department of Real Estate Development and Management.

Applications being sent via the U.S. Mail or via overnight express service shall be sent to: Project Manager, Steve Tenace, Senior Architect, Florida Department of Health, Office of Design and Construction, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, BIN #B06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1734, (850)245-4444, ext. 3133, Fax: (850)412-1422.

PROJECT NUMBER: DOH 70829100

PROJECT NAME: HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATIVE FACILITY

PROJECT LOCATION: TAMPA, FLORIDA (Sligh Avenue)

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED: CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION BUDGET: \$2,800,000

FLAIR ACCOUNT NO:

64-30-2-141001-64200700-00-084093-09

RESPONSE DUE DATE: July 10, 2009, 4:00 p.m. (EDT)

Any Responses received after the due date and time will be deemed non-responsive and will not receive further consideration.

INSTRUCTIONS: Firms interested in being considered for this project must submit three (3) printed copies of their submittals with a table of contents and tabbed sections in the following order:

1. Letter of interest detailing the firm's qualification to meet the above referenced selection criteria.
2. A current Experience Questionnaire and Contractor's Financial Statement, DOH Form DBC5085 (current edition is mandatory) is available on the DMS Vendor Bid System website.
3. Resumes of proposed staff and staff organizations.
4. Examples of project reporting manuals, schedules, past experience and examples of similar projects completed by the firm (include name and phone number of client and architect for each project).
5. Letters of reference from prior clients received within the last five years.
6. Copies of the firm's current Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation Contracting License.
7. If a business entity, the applicant must be registered with the Florida Department of State to operate in the State of Florida at the time of application. A certificate of authority must be submitted with the application.
8. All future notices regarding this solicitation and results of selection will be posted on the DMS Vendor Bid System at: http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

All applicants are urged to limit their submittal content to fifty (50) pages, excluding front and back covers and any section dividers; however, this fifty page limit is not a mandatory requirement. All proposal information submitted becomes the property of the Department of Health, will be placed on file, and not returned. Applications which do not comply with the instructions set forth above and/or do not include the qualification data or proper forms required will be declared non-responsive and will not be further evaluated.

DOCUMENT DELIVERY: Responses are to be submitted to the project manager and addressed to:

Steve Tenace, Senior Architect
Office of Design and Construction
Department of Health
4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #B-06
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

The time/date stamp/clock in the Department shall serve as the official authority to determine timeliness of the responses. Late responses will be declared non-responsive and will not be further evaluated. Unsealed and/or unsigned responses received by telegram, facsimile transmission or other similar means are not acceptable, and will be declared non-responsive and will not be further evaluated. Submittals that do not comply with the requirements or instructions of this solicitation document will be declared non-responsive and will not be further evaluated.

EVALUATION: All proposals submitted shall become the property of the Department of Health. Proposals that do not comply with the above instructions and/or do not include the required qualification data will be declared non-responsive and will not be further evaluated. Proposals submitted by qualified firms shall be evaluated in accordance with Section 287.055, Florida Statutes.

SHORTLIST SELECTION PROCESS AND INTERVIEWS: From the proposals received, the department Selection Committee shall shortlist a minimum of three (3) firms and may require presentation by no less than three firms regarding their qualifications, approach to the project and ability to furnish the required services. Selection of finalists for interview will be made on the basis of specific experience and ability, financial capability, scheduling and cost control ability, office staff, on-site staff, information systems, and distance to site. Each invitee will be notified by facsimile transmission of the date and time of its interview/presentation.

POSTING OF RESULTS: Results of the short listing evaluation will be posted on the DMS Vendor Bid System at http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu within 48 hours after the committee's recommendation is approved. In the event that this information cannot be posted within this time frame, then the successful firms will be notified of the results by e-mail, fax, or postal mail. The responding firms must submit their contact information for the firms submitting office, including an email address and fax number for notices should they required. All future announcements, results and information about the selection for this project will be posted on the DMS Vendor Bid System at http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

Request for Proposals 2009-02
for Cash Flow Verification Agent Services

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation invites all qualified firms to provide cash flow verification agent services in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Request for Proposals (RFP) 2009-02, to submit proposals for consideration. Proposals shall be accepted until 2:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on Friday, July 31, 2009, to: Attention: Sherry

Green, Contracts Administrator, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

For questions or additional information, please contact: Sherry Green at (850)488-4197 or sherry.green@floridahousing.org.

To obtain a copy of the Request for Proposals, which outlines selection criteria and applicant's responsibilities, please submit your request to the attention of Sherry Green, or you can download the Request for Proposals from the Florida Housing Finance Corporation web site at http://apps.floridahousing.org/StandAlone/FHFC_ECM/AppPage_LegalRFPs.aspx.

Any modifications that occur to the Request for Proposals will be posted at the web site and may result in an extension of the deadline.

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS

**INVITATION TO BID
ELECTRICAL/HVAC SERVICES**

The State of Florida, Department of Military Affairs (DMA), Construction and Facility Management Office (CFMO) requests bids from State of Florida licensed and qualified Electrical and HVAC Contractors for the projects listed below.

FOR COMPLETE INFORMATION, SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS, AND FEDERAL AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA) CONDITIONS (AS APPLICABLE) YOU MUST GO TO THE MYFLORIDA.COM VENDOR BID SYSTEM AT http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

A separate bid is required and a separate contract will be issued for each of the following two projects.

- 1) LICENSED ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS FOR
PROJECT NUMBER: 207002
Electrical Upgrade
National Guard Armory, Building 858
Cecil Field Commerce Center
Jacksonville, Florida

STATEMENT OF WORK: Complete Electrical Upgrade of National Armory Building 858. Replacement of equipment/systems per plans and specifications provided to comply with current codes and energy efficient operational standards.

FUNDING: Sustainment, Restoration, and Modernization

- 2) LICENSED HVAC CONTRACTORS FOR
PROJECT NUMBER: 207004
HVAC Replacement
National Guard Armory, Building 858
Cecil Field Commerce Center
Jacksonville, Florida

STATEMENT OF WORK: Complete HVAC Replacement of National Armory Building 858. Replacement of equipment/systems per plans and specifications provided to comply with current codes and energy efficient operational standards.

FUNDING: American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of 2009.

The Department reserves the right to reject any and all submissions or accept minor irregularities in the best interest of the DMA. The State of Florida's performance and obligation to pay under any contract is contingent upon availability of funding and an annual appropriation by the Legislature.

POINT OF CONTACT: Department of Military Affairs, Construction and Facility Management Office, Contracting Branch at (904)823-0255 or 0252, e-mail: cfmocontracting@fl.ngb.army.mil.

Submittals received after the due date will not be considered. However, submittals may be sent to the CFMO-Contracting Branch any time prior to the final due date.

Bid Packages are to be sent to Department of Military Affairs, Construction and Facility Management Office (CFMO), Attention: Contracting Branch, Robert F. Ensslin, Jr., National Guard Armory, 2305 State Road 207, St. Augustine, Florida 32086.

A MANDATORY SITE VISIT WILL BE SET FOR JULY 21, 2009. ATTENDANCE AT THE SITE VISIT BY THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO BID ON EACH OF THESE PROJECTS.

BID DUE DATE: As previously stated you must obtain information from the MyFlorida.com, Vendor Bid System.

Faxed or e-mailed bids are not acceptable and will not be considered. All instructions must be complied with and requested data must be included in order for your firm to be considered for this project. All information received will be maintained with the Department and will not be returned.

Request for private meetings by individual firms will not be granted. No individual verbal communication shall take place between any applicants and the Owners, or Owner's representatives. Request for any additional information, clarifications, or technical questions must be requested in writing.

FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION

BID ANNOUNCEMENT

BID NUMBER: 09-17-0908

BID TITLE: PURSUIT, ADMINISTRATIVE NON-PURSUIT, UTILITY VEHICLES, TRUCKS AND VANS, AND OTHER FLEET EQUIPMENT

ADVERTISEMENT DATES: JULY 2, 2009 AND JULY 10, 2009

MANDATORY VEHICLE CONTRACT/SPECIFICATION WORKSHOPS: JULY 23 AND 24, 2009, 9:00 A.M.

WORKSHOPS AND PRE-BID CONFERENCE TO BE HELD AT:

MARION COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
692 N. W. 30TH AVENUE
OCALA, FL 34475-5608

REPLIES DUE: SEPTEMBER 8, 2009, 12:00 NOON

BID SUBMITTALS RECEIVED AT:

FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION
COOPERATIVE BID COORDINATOR'S OFFICE
TEMPORARY LOCATION:
1983 CENTRE POINTE BLVD., SUITE 101 (30308)
P. O. BOX 12519
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32317-2519

BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ELECTRONICALLY THROUGH THE FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION'S VEHICLE BID AWARD SYSTEM. SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS CAN BE ACCESSED THROUGH [HTTP://VEBA.FLSHERIFFS.ORG](http://VEBA.FLSHERIFFS.ORG). VENDORS WHO WISH TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS INVITATION TO BID MUST ATTEND THE VEHICLE CONTRACT/SPECIFICATION WORKSHOP AND PRE-BID CONFERENCE. YOU WILL BE REQUIRED TO HAVE A USER NAME AND GENERIC PASSWORD BEFORE YOU CAN LOG ON TO THE VEBA SITE.

FLORIDA WORKERS' COMPENSATION JOINT UNDERWRITING ASSOCIATION

Notice of Quote Solicitation for a Customizable, Pre-Built Software Solution for a Workers' Compensation Web-Based On-Line Interactive Application Process

The Florida Workers' Compensation Joint Underwriting Association is issuing a Quote Solicitation (QS) for the purpose of engaging a reputable technology firm, preferably specializing in workers compensation systems, with a customizable pre-built software solution and sufficient resources to assist the FWCJUA in implementing a web-based on-line interactive application process within a six-month timeframe.

The FWCJUA is searching for a workers' compensation processing system to augment its current software infrastructure. The system would allow independent insurance agencies to submit new business applications via the internet and perform online inquiry into their book of business that resides with the FWCJUA. This agency web portal should allow agents to attach documents to the new business submission through this web-based process. Additionally, the system should possess a full policy administration database which will allow the FWCJUA to import data from its Third Party Administrator's policy system and ultimately create standard policy reports from the new FWCJUA system. These reports could then be posted online via the agency web portal. This system should have a full agency profile management

module as well as document management and diary/notes functionality within the policy system. Ideally, this system would have full policy, billing and claims management capability which would allow the FWCJUA the flexibility to bring any or all of those specific functions in house at a later date if desired.

The FWCJUA is not a state agency. Accordingly, the QS process is not governed by the contracting procedures applicable to state agencies set forth in Florida Statutes and rules. Any entity which responds to the QS must expressly acknowledge in its response its understanding that the contracting procedure requirements which apply to state agencies do not apply to the FWCJUA. Interested parties may obtain the QS on or after July 2, 2009 by written request to: Laura Torrence, Executive Director, FWCJUA, P. O. Box 48957, Sarasota, FL 34230, fax: (941)487-2525. Responses to the QS will be due at 12:00 Noon (Eastern Time), July 24, 2009.

OKEECHOBEE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION-WORK CAMP

Moss & Associates, the Construction Manager for the OCI-Work Camp to be constructed in Okeechobee, Florida will be receiving bids late July 2009 for all bid packages. This project will be bid in 3 groups. Pre-Bid conferences for each group will be held at a later date. Bid packages will be available in the coming weeks. Interested bidders may inquire about this project by contacting: Moss & Associates, Ryan Vannatta via email at rvannatta@mossemail.com or phone at (352)502-3328.

This project consists of a 50,000 SF, 16 structure campus. The scope of work will include earthwork, site grading, building pad construction, concrete slabs, foundations, and sidewalks, CMU walls, galvanized standing seam roof, pre-engineered wood truss system, site utilities, site and building electrical, mechanical, plumbing, fire protection, asphalt paving and drives, security fencing, interior and exterior painting, flooring and food service equipment.

PASCO-PINELLAS AREA AGENCY ON AGING

Notice of Request for Proposal Bidders Conference

Contingent upon the availability of funds, the Area Agency on Aging of Pasco-Pinellas, Inc. for Planning and Service Area 5 (Pasco and Pinellas Counties), will be contracting and is soliciting sealed proposals for Older Americans Act services for the period January 1, 2010 – December 31, 2010. Services are to be provided in Pasco and Pinellas counties. Proposals are solicited for Emergency Alert Response and Disease Prevention and Health Promotion Services. These services are provided to persons 60 years of age and older. Proposals are

also solicited for Caregiver Support Services for grandparents raising grandchildren. This service is provided to persons 55 years of age and older. Specifications for proposals may be obtained at the bidder's conference on:

August 11, 2009, 1:30 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

Area Agency on Agency of Pasco-Pinellas, Inc.

Conference Room

9887 4th Street, North

St. Petersburg, FL 33702

or from the Area Agency on Aging St. Petersburg office beginning August 5th. Sealed proposals are due by 3:00 p.m., August 28, 2009, with openings immediately following. The Area Agency on Aging reserves the right to reject any and all proposals not complying with specifications and requested information. If you have questions, please call Jason Martino at (727)570-9696, ext. 272.

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

NOTICE OF INTENT TO FIND PUBLIC SCHOOLS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT CONSISTENT WITH SECTIONS 163.3177(2) AND (3), FLORIDA STATUTES DCA DOCKET NUMBER 49-01

The Department gives notice of its intent to find the Public Schools Interlocal Agreement ("Agreement") entered into by Osceola County, Kissimmee, St. Cloud and the Osceola County School Board, pursuant to Section 163.3177, F.S., to be consistent with the minimum requirements of Sections 163.3177(2) and (3), F.S.

The Agreement is available for public inspection Monday through Friday, except for legal holidays, during normal business hours, at the Osceola County Planning and Zoning, 1 Courthouse Square, Suite 1400, Kissimmee, Florida 34741.

Any affected person, as defined in Section 163.3177(3)(b), F.S., has a right to petition for an administrative hearing to challenge the proposed agency determination that the Agreement is consistent with the minimum requirements of Section 163.3177(2) and (3), F.S. The petition must be filed within twenty-one (21) days after publication of this notice in the Florida Administrative Weekly, and must include all of the information and contents described in Uniform Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C. The petition must be filed with: Agency Clerk, Department of Community Affairs, 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100, and a copy mailed or delivered to Osceola County, Kissimmee, St. Cloud and the Osceola County School Board. Failure to timely file a petition shall constitute a waiver of any right to

request an administrative proceeding as a petitioner under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. If a petition is filed, the purpose of the administrative hearing will be to present evidence and testimony and forward a recommended order to the Department. If no petition is filed, this Notice of Intent shall become final agency action.

If a petition is filed, other affected persons may petition for leave to intervene in the proceeding. A petition for intervention must be filed at least twenty (20) days before the final hearing and must include all of the information and contents described in Uniform Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C. A petition for leave to intervene shall be filed at: Division of Administrative Hearings, Department of Management Services, 1230 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3060. Failure to petition to intervene within the allowed time frame constitutes a waiver of any right such a person has to request a hearing under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to participate in the administrative hearing.

If a formal or informal proceeding is commenced as described above, any party to that proceeding may suggest mediation under Section 120.573, F.S. Mediation is not available as of right, and will not occur unless all parties agree to participate in the mediation. Choosing mediation does not affect the right to an administrative hearing.

Mike McDaniel, Chief
Office of Comprehensive Planning
2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100

The Department of Community Affairs, Florida Small Cities Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program, announces the availability of \$2 million in emergency set-aside funding for recovery projects related to the floods which occurred in March 2009. Eligible applicants are those communities that are eligible to participate in the Florida Small Cities CDBG Program.

The emergency set-aside funding may be used for any CDBG eligible activity that is needed in order to recover from the effects of the March 2009 floods. The purpose of the set-aside is to fund eligible activities that address serious, urgent community needs that pose an immediate and direct threat to the health, safety and welfare of residents of low and moderate-income. The activities to be funded must be documented as being directly related to the severe weather event covered in the Governor's Executive Order Number 09-81. The amount of funds requested shall be limited to that amount necessary to address the emergency need only.

The funding must meet the national objective of benefit to low and moderate-income persons. Eligible communities that are interested in receiving funding must provide a statement of intent to apply for the funds no later than July 17, 2009. The statement can be transmitted to the Department by fax

(850/922-5609) or by regular mail. Local governments interested in receiving funds must also provide the following information, which serves as the application, to the Department no later than 5:00 p.m. (EST), August 7, 2009:

Name of Local Government

Address

Telephone and Fax Numbers

Email Address

Proposed project budget, including the total dollar amount being requested

Cover letter signed by the Chief Elected Official

Narrative that includes: a description of needs, activities that will be undertaken, the proposed service area and/or number of housing units to be assisted, and the approximate number of low and moderate-income persons that will benefit from the project.

The requested information must be submitted to:

Florida Small Cities CDBG Program

Department of Community Affairs

2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100

Requirements related to the regular Florida Small Cities CDBG Program must be met. Local governments are encouraged to contact the Department if planning or administrative support is needed.

Please contact: Jacquelyn Dupree, Administrator, Florida Small Cities CDBG Program at (850)487-3644 or jackie.dupree@dca.state.fl.us if you have questions or need additional information.

The Florida Division of Emergency Management announces new funding availability and open application periods for three flood mitigation grant programs administered by the Florida Division of Emergency Management (DEM) for the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). The grants are made available to FEMA's National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) insured property owners of structures with a history of flood damages or structures that are located in a Special Flood Hazard Area identified on FEMA flood maps. Applications are submitted in FEMA's eGrants System by local governments or Indian tribes participating in the NFIP on behalf of the property owner. The DEM wants to provide important details about these flood grant opportunities to local government officials and primary contacts before letters are sent to the NFIP insured property owners in your area. For further information reading on the DEM's flood programs, please go to:

<http://www.floridadisaster.org/Mitigation/FMAP/index.htm>

<http://www.floridadisaster.org/Mitigation/RFCP/index.htm>

<http://www.floridadisaster.org/Mitigation/SRLP/index.htm>

REOPENING of the FEMA Fiscal Year 2009 Funding Cycle for FMA and SRL ONLY

New applications for the Severe Repetitive Loss and Flood Mitigation Assistance Programs only can be submitted to DEM in the eGrant system until July 31, 2009 for grant funding this year from FEMA Fiscal Year 2009 funding. Sub-applications MUST contain ALL of the following documentation so that DEM can complete the state review process in this short open application period:

1. Cost-effective Benefit Cost Analysis (BCA)
2. Elevation Certificate or Plat Survey with first or lowest floor elevation
3. Photos
4. Detailed Scope of Work
5. Proof of Current Insurance
6. Building Contractor's project cost estimate.

For all other applications that require more time for data gathering and application development, please note that the deadlines below apply.

FEMA Fiscal Year 2010 Funding Cycle for FMA, RFC and SRL Programs

Local governments may submit FY 2010 sub-applications to the Division of Emergency Management by 5:00 p.m. on November 2, 2009. After a technical feasibility and cost effectiveness review, DEM will submit eligible sub-applications to FEMA by December 4, 2009.

Sub-applications for the three programs must be submitted to the DEM using FEMA's eGrants System. Interested and eligible entities may register for eGrants at <https://portal.fema.gov>. In addition, a Benefit Cost Analysis for each sub-application must be conducted and attached to the application using FEMA's BCA Toolkit. You are invited to review detailed FEMA guidance on each program at <http://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=3649>

Grant Program Highlights

Sub-Applicant Eligibility: Local governments and Native American Indian Tribes that participate in the National Flood Insurance Program, have a Local Mitigation Strategy and are eligible to submit sub-applications on behalf of property owners with current NFIP insurance who can meet the non-federal cost-share requirements.

Eligible Sub-application Project Types:

1. Acquisition, demolition or relocation and conversion of land to open space;
2. Elevation of existing structures 2+ feet above Base Flood Elevation;
3. Minor physical localized flood control;
4. Dry floodproofing of historic structures only; and
5. Mitigation Reconstruction (for Severe Repetitive Loss properties only).

In addition to the eligible project types above, sub-application projects must meet these criteria:

- Be cost effective as determined by a FEMA approved Benefit Cost Analysis method;
- Be technically feasible;
- Be consistent with goals and objectives in the Florida State Standard Hazard Mitigation Plan and the Local Mitigation Strategy Plan; and
- Comply with NFIP floodplain management standards, environmental laws and the local Floodplain Ordinance.

You are encouraged to take advantage of Technical Assistance available from the State's Flood Mitigation Assistance Program staff who can meet with your staff, conduct workshops with property owners and answer questions about eligible projects, sub-application development and other application requirements. Please consult the attached Territorial Assignment Map to identify the Mitigation Planner for your area or contact: Shemeeka Hopkins, Planning Manager, Non-Disaster Programs at (850)922-4079 or email: Shemeeka.hopkins@em.myflorida.com.

The Pre-Disaster Mitigation (PDM) program is a nation wide competitive grant program that was created to assist State and local governments, including Indian Tribe governments, with the implementation of cost-effective hazard mitigation activities prior to disasters. The intent of this program is to reduce overall risk to people and property, while also minimizing the cost of disaster recovery.

Eligible Sub-Applicants:

The following entities are eligible to apply for assistance: State-level agencies including State institutions (i.e., State hospital or university); Federally-recognized Indian tribal governments; local governments, including State-recognized tribes, authorized tribal organizations, and Alaska Native villages; public colleges and universities; and tribal colleges and universities. Private non-profit (PNP) organizations and private colleges and universities are not eligible Sub-Applicants; however, an eligible, relevant State agency or local governments may apply to the Applicant as the Sub-Applicant for assistance to benefit the private entity.

Sub-applicants may request up to 10% of the funds requested for their mitigation project sub-application for information dissemination activities (public awareness and education) regarding cost-effective mitigation technologies. These activities may include marketing and outreach (i.e., brochures, videos) and must relate directly to the project sub-application. Any information dissemination activities should be identified as separate line items in the Cost.

Sub-applicants may include a maximum of 5% of the total funds requested (Federal and non-Federal shares) for their project sub-application for management costs to support the project. Sub-applicant cost activities must be consistent with the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-87.

Eligible Activities

Proposed hazard mitigation projects must primarily focus on natural hazards but also may address hazards caused by manmade forces. Funding is restricted to a maximum of \$3 million Federal share per project sub-application. The Federal share will cover 75% of the project cost. Sub-applicants are required to provide the remaining 25% in matching funds. All project submissions must have a Benefit Cost Analysis of 1 or greater.

Electronic Submissions

Applicants **MUST** use the electronic grants (e-Grants) management system to submit PDM grant applications. Only PDM-C grant applications submitted through the e-Grants system will be accepted by FEMA. In order to log on to the e-Grants system, please go to <https://portal.fema.gov/famsVu/dynamic/index.html>. Click on the New User button. Enter the information the system is requesting. Once the registration form is completed the System is going to ask you for an Access Code. At this time you should enter S12. Please email the Division once you have completed your registration so that you can be granted access to create an application. If your community's delegation of signature authority requires that someone other than the preparer of the application sign off on it, please be aware that you will need to create a separate registration for that person.

Submission Deadline

The deadline for submitting FY 2010 PDM grant applications to the State of Florida is Friday, November 6, 2009 by 4:59 (EST). If you are interested in participating in this year's PDM application cycle, please visit the Division of Emergency Management's website at <http://www.florida-disaster.org/Mitigation/PreDisaster/index.htm> for further information regarding the program and submitting an application.

Request for proposals to be designated an "Energy Economic Zone Pilot Program" as authorized by Chapter 2009-089, Laws of Florida, [HB 5013, 2009].

NOTICE OF SUBMITTAL PERIOD

The Florida Department of Community Affairs (Department) announces a submittal period for proposals from local governments requesting to participate in the "Energy Economic Zone Pilot Program."

DEADLINE: Submissions will be accepted beginning on July 2, 2009, and ending at 5:00 p.m. (EDT), July 31, 2009. Submissions must be received in the Florida Department of Community Affairs, Division of Community Planning, by the above stated deadline.

SUBMISSION: Copies of Chapter 2009-089, Laws of Florida, [HB 5013, 2009], and proposal application, may be obtained by visiting the Department's website at <http://www.dca.state.fl.us/>, calling: Suzanne Lex at (850)922-0047 or by writing: Department of Community Affairs, Division of Community Planning, 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100, Attention: Plan Processing Energy Economic Zone Pilot Program.

Requests for designation may be made in any style with one hard copy and one electronic copy in a PDF format on a CD-Rom. The proposal should address cultivating green economic development, encouraging renewable electric energy generation, manufacturing of products that contribute to energy conservation and green jobs, and further implementing Chapter 2008-191, Laws of Florida, [HB 697, 2008] relative to discouraging sprawl, energy-efficient land use patterns, and greenhouse gas reduction strategies. The proposal shall identify the proposed location of the energy economic zone, which must be within an adopted urban service area and may include a county landfill outside the urban service boundary. The proposal shall present a proposed strategic plan for development and redevelopment in the energy economic zone, and, at minimum, the strategic plan must include mixed-use and form-based standards that integrate multimodal transportation facilities with land use and development patterns to reduce reliance on automobiles, encourage certified green building developments and renewable energy systems, encourage creation of green jobs, and demonstrate how local financial and regulatory incentives will be used in the energy economic zone.

ADDRESS: For mail and carrier service deliveries, the delivery address is: Department of Community Affairs, Division of Community Planning 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Attention: Plan Processing, Energy Economic Zone, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100. For hand deliveries, the delivery location is: Department of Community Affairs Division of Community Planning, Sadowski Building, 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL.

LIMITS ON DESIGNATIONS: Under the provisions of Chapter 2009-089, Laws of Florida, [HB 5013, 2009], at least one local government shall be designated as an "Energy Economic Zone Pilot Program."

MORE INFORMATION: Interested parties may obtain more information from the Department website at <http://www.dca.state.fl.us/>, by contacting: Suzanne Lex, Florida Department of Community Affairs at (850)922-0047 or by writing the above stated address.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Notice of Publication for a New Point
Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More
than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, intends to allow the establishment of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Chongqing Hi-Bird Motorcycle Industry Co. Ltd. (HIBR) at 8201 US Highway 19, Port Richey (Pasco County), Florida 34654, on or after July 12, 2009.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc. are dealer operator(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New Port Richey, Florida 34654; principal investor(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New Port Richey, Florida 34654.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by U.S. Mail to: Dan Vogel, Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, 11 Technology Way, Steubenville, Ohio 43952.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Notice of Publication for a New Point
Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More
than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, intends to allow the establishment of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Zhejiang Jiajue Apollo Vehicle Manufacturing Co. Ltd. (JIAJ) at 8201 US Highway 19, Port Richey (Pasco County), Florida 34654, on or after July 12, 2009.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc. are dealer operator(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New Port Richey, Florida 34654; principal investor(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New Port Richey, Florida 34654.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by U.S. Mail to: Dan Vogel, Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, 11 Technology Way, Steubenville, Ohio 43952.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Notice of Publication for a New Point
Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More
than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, intends to allow the establishment of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Kinroad Xintian Motorcycle

Manufacture Co. Ltd. (KNRO) at 8201 US Highway 19, Port Richey (Pasco County), Florida 34654, on or after July 12, 2009.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc. are dealer operator(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New Port Richey, Florida 34654; principal investor(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New Port Richey, Florida 34654.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by U.S. Mail to: Dan Vogel, Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, 11 Technology Way, Steubenville, Ohio 43952.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Notice of Publication for a New Point
Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More
than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, intends to allow the establishment of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Zhejiang Summit Huawin Motorcycle Co. Ltd. (POPC) at 8201 US Highway 19, Port Richey (Pasco County), Florida 34654, on or after July 12, 2009.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc. are dealer operator(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New

Port Richey, Florida 34654; principal investor(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New Port Richey, Florida 34654.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by U.S. Mail to: Dan Vogel, Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, 11 Technology Way, Steubenville, Ohio 43952.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Notice of Publication for a New Point
Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More
than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, intends to allow the establishment of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by China Qingqi Group Co. Ltd. (QING) at 8201 US Highway 19, Port Richey (Pasco County), Florida 34654, on or after July 12, 2009.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc. are dealer operator(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New Port Richey, Florida 34654; principal investor(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New Port Richey, Florida 34654.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by U.S. Mail to: Dan Vogel, Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, 11 Technology Way, Steubenville, Ohio 43952.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, intends to allow the establishment of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Taixing Sandi Motorcycle Co. Ltd. (SNDI) at 8201 US Highway 19, Port Richey (Pasco County), Florida 34654, on or after July 12, 2009.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc. are dealer operator(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New Port Richey, Florida 34654; principal investor(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New Port Richey, Florida 34654.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be

submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by U.S. Mail to: Dan Vogel, Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, 11 Technology Way, Steubenville, Ohio 43952.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, intends to allow the establishment of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Jiangsu Sunhou S & T Motorcycle Co. Ltd. (SNHU) at 8201 US Highway 19, Port Richey (Pasco County), Florida 34654, on or after July 12, 2009.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc. are dealer operator(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New Port Richey, Florida 34654; principal investor(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New Port Richey, Florida 34654.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by U.S. Mail to: Dan Vogel, Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, 11 Technology Way, Steubenville, Ohio 43952.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Notice of Publication for a New Point
Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More
than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, intends to allow the establishment of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Zhejiang Leike Machinery Co. Ltd. (ZLMI) at 8201 US Highway 19, Port Richey (Pasco County), Florida 34654, on or after July 12, 2009.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of 5th Avenue Jewelry and Pawn, Inc. are dealer operator(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New Port Richey, Florida 34654; principal investor(s): Heath Schneider, 11928 Tasha Court, New Port Richey, Florida 34654.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by U.S. Mail to: Dan Vogel, Snyder Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Wildfire Motors, 11 Technology Way, Steubenville, Ohio 43952.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving

the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Notice of Publication for a New Point
Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More
than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Pacific Rim International West, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Action Motorsports, Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Huzhou Daixi Zhenhua Technology Trade Co. Ltd. (DAIX) at 11485 South Cleveland Avenue, Units 1 & 2, Fort Myers (Lee County), Florida 33907, on or after June 18, 2009.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Action Motorsports, Inc. are dealer operator(s): James Lynch, 11485 South Cleveland Avenue, Units 1 & 2, Fort Myers, Florida 33907; principal investor(s): James Lynch, 11485 South Cleveland Avenue, Units 1 & 2, Fort Myers, Florida 33907.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by U.S. Mail to: Wendy Yu, Pacific Rim International West, Inc., 2260 South Archibald Avenue, Unit E, Ontario, California 91761.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Notice of Publication for a New Point
Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More
than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Kia Motors America, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Indicar of Daytona, Inc., as a dealership for the sale of Kia vehicles (KIA) at 510 North Nova Road, Daytona Beach (Volusia County), Florida 32114, on or after July 31, 2009.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Indicar of Daytona, Inc. are dealer operator(s): Richard Nesbitt, 332 John Anderson Drive, Ormond Beach, Florida 32176; principal investor(s): Richard Nesbitt, 332 John Anderson Drive, Ormond Beach, Florida 32176 and Mr. and Mrs. James Conway, #7, 145 Kilmarnock Road, Glasgow, Scotland G413JA, United Kingdom.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by U.S. Mail to: Leslie Taylor-Moore, Kia Motors America, Inc., Southern Region, 100 Galeria Parkway, Suite 1550, Atlanta, Georgia 30339-5959.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Notice of Publication for a New Point
Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More
than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Carter Brothers Manufacturing Co., Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Mad Dog Scooters, Inc. d/b/a Mad

Dog Motorsports, as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Sanyang Industry Co. Ltd. (SANY) at 4400 10th Avenue North, Lake Worth (Palm Beach County), Florida 33461, on or after June 17, 2009.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Mad Dog Scooters, Inc. d/b/a Mad Dog Motorsports are dealer operator(s): Sal Napoli, 11309 Woodchuck Drive, Boca Raton, Florida 33428; principal investor(s): Sal Napoli, 11309 Woodchuck Drive, Boca Raton, Florida 33428.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by U.S. Mail to: Jack Mullinax, Carter Brothers Manufacturing Co., Inc., 1871 US Highway 231 South, Brundidge, Alabama 36010.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Notice of Publication for a New Point
Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More
than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Electric Car Distributors, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Interlake Gulf Corporation d/b/a Supreme Auto, as a dealership for the sale of low speed vehicles manufactured by American Custom Golfcars, Inc. (ACGC) at 938 4th Avenue, North, Naples (Collier County), Florida 34102, on or after June 15, 2009.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Interlake Gulf Corporation d/b/a Supreme Auto are dealer operator(s): John R. Nocera, Sr., 3821 Bonita Beach Road, Bonita Springs, Florida 34134-4110; principal investor(s): John R. Nocera, Sr., 3821 Bonita Beach Road, Bonita Springs, Florida 34134-4110; John R. Nocera, Jr., 3821 Bonita Beach Road, Bonita Springs, Florida 34134-4110 and James Nocera, 3821 Bonita Beach Road, Bonita Springs, Florida 34134-4110.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by U.S. Mail to: Warren Sistare, President, Electric Car Distributors, Inc., 2306 North Dixie Highway, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33305.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

FLORIDA PAROLE COMMISSION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Florida Parole Commission has issued an Order Denying Petition to Initiate Rulemaking in response to a Petition filed by Randall T. Prater on June 2, 2009. By order dated June 17, 2009, the Commission denied the Petition finding that any rule changes striking "(this factor would normally not be applied at the time of the initial interview but may be applicable after a substantial period of incarceration)" in sub-subparagraph 23-21.010(5)(b)2.h., F.A.C., would be inconsistent with the Commission discretion in parole matters and with the intent of Section 947.002, Florida Statutes.

A copy of the Petition and the Commission's Order No.: 09-02-AR may be obtained by contacting: Sarah Rumph, Acting General Counsel, Florida Parole Commission, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Bldg. C, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2450.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

The Agency for Health Care Administration authorized the following exemptions pursuant to Section 408.036(3), Florida Statutes:

- | | |
|---|-----------------------------------|
| County: Hillsborough | District: 6 |
| ID # E0900005 | Decision: A Issue Date: 5/12/2009 |
| Facility/Project: St. Joseph's Hospital | |
| Applicant: St. Joseph's Hospital, Inc. | |
| Project Description: Addition of 20 adult inpatient psychiatric beds | |
| Proposed Project Cost: \$3,900,000.00 | |
| County: Pinellas | District: 5 |
| ID # E0900006 | Decision: A Issue Date: 6/4/2009 |
| Facility/Project: Suncoast Hospital | |
| Applicant: Largo Medical Center, Inc. | |
| Project Description: Addition of seven adult inpatient psychiatric beds | |
| Proposed Project Cost: \$2,296,513.00 | |
| County: Marion | District: 3 |
| ID # E0900007 | Decision: A Issue Date: 6/19/2009 |
| Facility/Project: The Vines | |
| Applicant: Ocala Behavioral Health, LLC | |
| Project Description: Add 10 adult inpatient psychiatric beds | |
| Proposed Project Cost: \$250.00 | |

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Open Enrollment for Black Business Loan Program

Dear Interested Party:

The Florida Black Business Investment Board, Inc. (FBBIB) and the Office of Tourism, Trade, and Economic Development (OTTED) are pleased to announce the competitive application process to participate in the Black Business Loan Program for the fiscal year 2009-10. To be eligible to participate in the program, an entity must be a corporation that provides loans, loan guarantees or investments to black business enterprises and meet the requirements of Section 288.7102(4), Florida Statutes. Specifically, the corporation must:

1. Be a corporation registered in the state;
2. Demonstrate that its board of directors includes citizens of the state experienced in the development of black business enterprises;
3. Demonstrate that the recipient has a business plan that allows the recipient to operate in a manner consistent with Sections 288.707-.714, Florida Statutes, and the rules of the office;
4. Demonstrate that the recipient has the technical skills to analyze and evaluate applications by black business enterprises for loans, loan guarantees, or investments;
5. Demonstrate that the recipient has established viable partnerships with public and private funding sources, economic development agencies, and workforce development and job referral networks;
6. Demonstrate that the recipient can provide a private match equal to 20 percent of the amount of funds provided by the office; and
7. Agree to maintain the recipient's books and records relating to funds received by the office according to generally accepted accounting principles and in accordance with the requirements of Section 215.97(7), Florida Statutes, and to make those books and records available to the office for inspection upon reasonable notice.

To be considered for participation in the Black Business Loan Program, interested parties must submit one (1) original and three copies of the application for certification, along with supporting documents, to: FBBIB, Inc., 545 E. Tennessee Street, Suite 200-A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308. Open enrollment to receive applications is between July 1 and July 31, 2009. Applications received by the due date will be reviewed and evaluated by the FBBIB and forwarded to OTTED for final consideration and approval for certification.

If you have questions and/or would like to receive a copy of the application, please contact: Karl Blischke at Karl.Blischke@eog.myflorida.com or call (850)922-8743.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Notices for the Department of Environmental Protection between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

FLORIDA STATE CLEARINGHOUSE

The state is coordinating reviews of federal activities and federally funded projects as required by Section 403.061(40), F.S. A list of projects, comments deadlines and the address for providing comments are available at http://www.dep.state.fl.us/secretary/oip/state_clearinghouse/. For information, call (850)245-2161. This public notice fulfills the requirements of 15 CFR 930.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

On June 18, 2009, Ana M. Viamonte Ros, M.D., M.P.H., State Surgeon General, issued an Order of Emergency Suspension Order with regard to the license of Seth R. Boone, L.M.T. License #MA 30621. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes. The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

On June 19, 2009, Ana M. Viamonte Ros, M.D., M.P.H., State Surgeon General, issued an Order of Emergency Suspension Order with regard to the license of Gangadhara Rao Chapalamadugu, M.D. License #ME 30551. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes. The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

On June 17, 2009, Ana M. Viamonte Ros, M.D., M.P.H., State Surgeon General, issued an Order of Emergency Suspension Order with regard to the license of Ariana Anglin, C.N.A. License #CNA 107020. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes. The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

On June 18, 2009, Ana M. Viamonte Ros, M.D., M.P.H., State Surgeon General, issued an Order of Emergency Suspension Order with regard to the license of Dixie L. Flowers, R.N. License #RN 9179313. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes. The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

On June 17, 2009, Ana M. Viamonte Ros, M.D., M.P.H., State Surgeon General, issued an Order of Emergency Suspension Order with regard to the license of Tara Fritsch, L.P.N. License #PN 5153667. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes. The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

On June 18, 2009, Ana M. Viamonte Ros, M.D., M.P.H., State Surgeon General, issued an Order of Emergency Suspension Order with regard to the license of William Joseph Jones, R.N. License #RN 2798982. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes. The State Surgeon General determined that this

summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

On June 23, 2009, Ana M. Viamonte Ros, M.D., M.P.H., State Surgeon General, issued an Order of Emergency Suspension Order with regard to the license of Samantha Lin Lomillo, L.P.N. License #PN 5149159. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes. The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

On June 18, 2009, Ana M. Viamonte Ros, M.D., M.P.H., State Surgeon General, issued an Order of Emergency Suspension Order with regard to the license of Sara A. Negewo, C.N.A. License #CNA 40447. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes. The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

On June 17, 2009, Ana M. Viamonte Ros, M.D., M.P.H., State Surgeon General, issued an Order of Emergency Suspension Order with regard to the license of Felicia Bea Stephens, R.N. License #RN 9221303. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes. The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

On June 23, 2009, Ana M. Viamonte Ros, M.D., M.P.H., State Surgeon General, issued an Order of Emergency Suspension Order with regard to the license of Deborah Jane Steward, R.N. License #RN 3242892. This Emergency Suspension Order was

predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes. The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

On June 17, 2009, Ana M. Viamonte Ros, M.D., M.P.H., State Surgeon General, issued an Order of Emergency Suspension Order with regard to the license of Pennie s. Wildermuth, R.N. License #RN 843892. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes. The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

FINANCIAL SERVICES COMMISSION

NOTICE OF FILINGS

Notice is hereby given that the Office of Financial Regulation, Division of Financial Institutions, has received the following application. Comments may be submitted to the Director, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0371, for inclusion in the official record without requesting a hearing. However, pursuant to provisions specified in Chapter 69U-105, Florida Administrative Code, any person may request a public hearing by filing a petition with: Clerk, Legal Services Office, Office of Financial Regulation, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0379. The Petition must be received by the Clerk within twenty-one (21) days of publication of this notice (by 5:00 p.m., July 24, 2009):

APPLICATION TO MERGE

Constituent Institutions: TIB Bank, Naples, Florida, and The Bank of Venice, Venice, Florida

Resulting Institution: TIB Bank

Received: June 18, 2009

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

RULES FILED BETWEEN June 15, 2009
and June 19, 2009

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education

6A-4.0021	6/19/09	7/9/09	35/16	35/21
-----------	---------	--------	-------	-------

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

20-13.011	6/16/09	7/6/09	35/14	
-----------	---------	--------	-------	--

FLORIDA LAND AND WATER ADJUDICATORY COMMISSION

Crossings at Fleming Island Community Development

42H-1.002	6/17/09	7/7/09	35/15	
-----------	---------	--------	-------	--

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Certificate of Need

59C-1.044	6/16/09	7/6/09	34/46	35/7
-----------	---------	--------	-------	------

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Landscape Architecture

61G10-15.003	6/18/09	7/8/09	35/19	
61G10-15.005	6/18/09	7/8/09	35/19	

Board of Pilot Commissioners

61G14-15.004	6/19/09	7/9/09	35/14	
--------------	---------	--------	-------	--

Board of Professional Surveyors and Mappers

61G17-3.001	6/17/09	7/7/09	35/17	
61G17-4.001	6/17/09	7/7/09	35/17	

DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

Division of Commitment

63E-7.002	6/18/09	7/8/09	35/18	
-----------	---------	--------	-------	--

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

64B8-13.005	6/16/09	7/6/09	35/19	
64B8-44.005	6/18/09	7/8/09	35/17	
64B8-45.001	6/18/09	7/8/09	35/17	
64B8-45.002	6/18/09	7/8/09	35/17	

Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.	Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.
6A-6.0905	35/5 35/18c	35/15	35/20 35/23d	COMMUNITY AFFAIRS			
6A-6.0907	35/5	35/12 35/16		9B-1.002	35/13		
6B-4.010	33/10			9B-1.003	35/13		
6C7-1.011	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.004	35/13		
6C7-1.014	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.006	35/13		
6C7-1.017	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.007	35/13		
6C7-2.001	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.009	35/13		
6C7-2.002	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.0095	35/13		
6C7-2.003	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.010	35/13		
6C7-2.0031	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.011	35/13		
6C7-2.004	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.016	35/13		
6C7-2.006	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.017	35/13		
6C7-2.008	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.018	35/13		
6C7-2.009	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.019	35/13		
6C7-2.010	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.020	35/13		
6C7-2.0121	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.0211	35/13		
6C7-2.017	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.0221	35/13		
6C7-2.018	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.023	35/13		
6C7-2.023	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.026	35/13		
6C7-2.027	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.028	35/13		
6C7-2.0271	Newspaper		35/22	9B-1.030	35/13		
6C7-2.029	Newspaper		35/22	9B-3.047	35/19	35/25	
6C7-2.031	Newspaper		35/22	9B-3.0472	35/15		
6C7-4.007	Newspaper		35/22	9B-3.0475	35/15		
6C7-4.008	Newspaper		35/22	9B-3.0477	35/15		
6C7-4.010	Newspaper		35/22	9B-13.0071	35/19	35/26	
6C7-4.013	Newspaper		35/22	9B-62.002	35/19		
6C7-4.014	Newspaper		35/22	9B-62.003	35/19		
6C7-4.019	Newspaper		35/22	9B-70.002	35/19		
6C7-4.022	Newspaper		35/22	9B-72.090	35/3	35/12	35/19
6C7-4.029	Newspaper		35/22	9B-76.001	35/25		
6C7-4.0291	Newspaper		35/22	9J-5	32/32c		
6C7-4.0292	Newspaper		35/22	9J-5.026	35/20		
6C7-4.0293	Newspaper		35/22	9J-11.023	35/20		
6C7-4.030	Newspaper		35/22	9K-9.002	35/24		
6C7-4.031	Newspaper		35/22	9K-9.003	35/24		
6C7-4.033	Newspaper		35/22	9K-9.004	35/24		
6C7-4.034	Newspaper		35/22	9K-9.006	35/24		
6C7-6.007	Newspaper		35/22	9K-9.007	35/24		
6C7-6.0072	Newspaper		35/22	LAW ENFORCEMENT			
6D-7.006	35/16			11B-18.004	35/25		
6D-8.002	35/16			11B-20.001	35/25		
6D-8.003	35/16			11B-20.0014	35/25		
6E-5.001	35/15		35/24	11B-21.002	35/25		
6M-7.0055	30/26			11B-21.005	35/25		
				11B-27.00212	35/25		
				11B-27.00213	35/25		

Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.	Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.
14-61.0027	35/24			25-4.066	35/3		
14-61.0028	35/24			25-4.070	35/3		
14-97.001	35/24			25-4.073	35/3		
14-97.002	35/24			25-4.083	35/3		
14-97.003	35/24			25-4.110	35/3		
14-97.004	35/24			25-56.034	32/32c		
14-97.005	35/24			25-56.0341	32/32c		
14-100.004	35/2c			25-56.0342	32/32c		
HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES				25-56.0343	32/32c		
				25-56.064	32/32c		
				25-56.078	32/32c		
				25-56.115	32/32c		
				25-72.180	35/3		
				15C-7.005	33/8c		
				15C-16.004	34/18		
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND				EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR			
18-2.017	33/22			27MER09-1			35/22
18-2.018	33/22			27MER09-2			35/22
18-21.001	35/12			27MER09-3			35/22
18-21.002	35/12			ADMINISTRATION COMMISSION			
18-21.003	35/12			28-106.201	35/12c		
18-21.004	35/12			CORRECTIONS			
18-21.005	35/12			33-102.101	35/24		
18-21.0051	35/12	35/24		33-108.101	35/26		
18-21.008	35/12			33-203.201	35/9		35/20
18-21.011	35/12			33-210.101		28/40	35/24
18-21.020	35/12	35/24			34/48	35/19	35/24
18-21.021	35/12	35/24		33-401.701	35/9	35/21	
18-21.022	35/12	35/24				35/24	
18-21.900	35/12				35/23c		
STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION				33-501.301	35/10		35/23
19ER09-1			35/23	33-501.401	35/7	35/16	35/23
19-8.010	35/26			33-601.101	35/7	35/19	
19-8.028	35/16	35/24		33-601.105	35/7	35/14	
19-8.029	35/16	35/24				35/19	
19-8.030	35/16		35/24w	33-601.243	35/13		35/21
19-9.001	35/11		35/19	33-601.820	35/7	35/12	35/19
19-11.003	35/11		35/19	33-601.901	35/9		
19-11.005	35/11		35/19	33-602.001	34/9		
19-11.006	35/11		35/19	33-602.210	35/13		35/20
19-11.007	35/11		35/19	33-602.220	35/15		35/22
19-12.007	35/11		35/19	33-602.221	35/15		35/22
19B-16.003	35/14		35/21	33-602.222	35/15		35/22
CITRUS				33-602.406	35/14		35/24
20-13.011	35/14		35/26	WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS			
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION				40B-1.901	35/8		
25-4.017	34/39			40B-3.101	35/11		35/25
25-4.0185	35/3			40B-3.3020	33/16		

Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.	Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.
40B-3.3030	33/16			40D-1.6051	35/6		35/19w
40B-3.3040	33/16				35/23		
40B-3.411	35/11		35/25	40D-1.6105	35/19		
40B-4.1090	35/25			40D-1.659	35/15		35/25
40B-9.011	34/50	34/52	35/21		35/19		
40B-9.021	34/50	34/52	35/21		35/23		
		35/8	35/21		35/23		
40B-9.031	34/50	34/52	35/21	40D-2.041	35/6		35/19w
40B-9.041	34/50	34/52	35/21		35/7		35/19
		35/8	35/21	40D-2.091		21/13	35/25
40B-9.042	34/50	34/52	35/21			21/15	35/25
		35/8	35/21			21/17	35/25
40B-9.045	34/50	34/52	35/21			21/44	35/25
40B-9.051	34/50	34/52	35/21			24/7	35/25
40B-9.061	34/50	34/52	35/21			28/5	35/25
40B-9.065	34/50	34/52	35/21			28/46	35/25
40B-9.071	34/50	34/52	35/21		22/48		
40B-9.081	34/50	34/52	35/21			26/10	35/25
40B-9.111	34/50	34/52	35/21		35/6		35/19w
40B-9.121	34/50	34/52	35/21		35/15		35/25
40B-9.122	34/50	34/52	35/21		35/19		
40B-9.123	34/50	34/52	35/21		35/23		
		35/8	35/21	40D-2.101	35/15		35/25
40B-9.125	34/50	34/52	35/21		35/19		
40B-9.126	34/50	34/52	35/21		35/23		
40B-9.131	34/50	34/52	35/21	40D-2.301	22/48		
		35/8	35/21	40D-2.331	35/15		35/25
40B-9.132	34/50	34/52	35/21	40D-2.351	35/19		
40B-9.133	34/50	34/52	35/21	40D-3.037	35/19		
40B-9.134	34/50	34/52	35/21	40D-3.101	35/19		
40B-9.138	34/50	34/52	35/21	40D-3.411	35/19		
40B-9.1381	34/50	34/52	35/21	40D-3.531	35/19		
		35/8	35/21	40D-4.021	35/6		35/19w
40B-9.141	34/50	34/52	35/21	40D-4.041	35/6		35/19w
40B-9.1411	34/50	34/52	35/21	40D-4.042	35/19		
40B-9.142	34/50	34/52	35/21	40D-4.091	22/48		
		35/8	35/21		35/5		35/19
40B-9.145	34/50	34/52	35/21		35/6		35/19w
		35/8	35/21		35/19		
40B-9.151	34/50	34/52	35/21	40D-4.101	35/19		
		35/8	35/21	40D-4.331	35/19		
40B-9.161	34/50	34/52	35/21	40D-4.351	35/19		
40B-9.320	34/50	34/52	35/21	40D-4.381	35/19		
40B-400.115	35/11		35/22	40D-22.201	35/23		
40C-2.091	33/23			40D-22.401	35/23		
40C-2.231	33/23			40D-26.201	35/19		
40C-4.021	35/24			40D-40.044	35/19		
40C-4.091	35/24			40D-40.112	35/19		
40D-1.002	35/6		35/19w	40D-40.302	35/6		35/19w
40D-1.1020	35/6		35/19w	40D-40.331	35/19		
40D-1.107	35/14		35/23	40D-40.381	35/19		
40D-1.139	35/18			40D-400.491	35/19		
40D-1.600	35/6		35/19w	40D-400.500	35/19		
40D-1.603	35/23			40E-2.011	35/1		35/25
40D-1.605	35/23			40E-2.051	34/45		

Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.	Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.
59A-4.110	35/22			59E-7.013	35/12		
59A-4.112	35/22			59E-7.014	35/12		
59A-4.118	35/22			59E-7.015	35/12		
59A-4.122	35/22			59E-7.016	35/12		
59A-4.123	35/22			59E-7.020	35/12		
59A-4.1235	35/22			59E-7.021	35/12		
59A-4.126	35/22			59E-7.022	35/12		
59A-4.128	35/22			59E-7.023	35/12		
59A-4.1285	35/22			59E-7.024	35/12	35/20	
59A-4.1288	35/22			59E-7.025	35/12	35/21	
59A-4.1295	35/22			59E-7.026	35/12	35/21	
59A-4.130	35/22			59E-7.027	35/12		
59A-4.133	35/22			59E-7.028	35/12	35/21	
59A-4.134	35/22			59E-7.029	35/12	35/21	
59A-4.150	35/22			59E-7.030	35/12		
59A-4.165	35/22			59E-7.201	35/12		
59A-4.166	35/22			59E-7.202	35/12		
59A-7.020	35/21			59E-7.203	35/12		
59A-7.035	35/15			59E-7.204	35/12		
59A-24.006	35/26			59E-7.205	35/12		
59B-9.010	35/12			59E-7.206	35/12		
59B-9.011	35/12			59E-7.207	35/12		
59B-9.013	35/12			59E-7.208	35/12		
59B-9.014	35/12			59G-4.016	32/19		
59B-9.015	35/12			59G-4.105	35/14		
59B-9.016	35/12			59G-4.106	35/14		
59B-9.017	35/12			59G-4.200	35/18		
59B-9.018	35/12			59G-4.251	35/18		
59B-9.022	35/12			59G-6.010	34/43		
59B-9.023	35/12				35/2c		
59B-9.030	35/12				35/2c		
59B-9.031	35/12	35/21		59G-6.020	34/23c		
59B-9.032	35/12	35/21			35/15		35/26w
59B-9.033	35/12			59G-6.030	35/15		35/26w
59B-9.034	35/12	35/21		59G-6.050	35/15		
59B-9.035	35/12	35/21		59G-6.090	35/15		35/26w
59B-9.036	35/12	35/21		59G-8.300	35/14		
59B-9.037	35/12			59G-9.060	35/16		
59B-9.038	35/12	35/21		59G-13.001	35/9		
59B-9.039	35/12	35/21		59G-13.083	34/23c		
59C-1.008	34/48	35/9		59G-13.131	35/15		
		35/20		59G-13.132	35/24		
		35/23		59G-20.091	35/1	35/8	
59C-1.010	34/48	35/9		59G-20.381	33/36		
59C-1.012	34/48	35/9		59K-17.0035	34/43		
		35/20		59O-137.001	34/43		
59C-1.013	34/48	35/9		59O-138.001	34/43		
59C-1.030	34/48	35/9		59O-157.302	34/43		
		35/11		59V-560.102	34/39		
59C-1.0355	35/4	35/11		59V-560.103	34/39		
	35/18c		35/23d	59V-560.107	34/39		
59C-1.044	34/46	35/7	35/26	59V-560.108	34/39		
59E-7.011	35/12			59V-560.201	34/39		
59E-7.012	35/12		35/20w	59V-560.302	34/39		
	35/20			59V-560.402	34/39		

Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.	Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.
59V-560.403	34/39			61A-1.01013	34/3		
59V-560.602	34/39				34/12c		
59V-560.606	34/39			61A-1.01014	34/3		
59V-560.702	34/39				34/12c		
59V-560.703	34/39			61A-1.01015	34/3		
59V-560.704	34/39				34/12c		
59V-560.705	34/39			61A-1.01018	34/3		
59V-560.706	34/39				34/12c		
59V-560.707	34/39			61A-1.0102	34/4		
59V-560.801	34/39				34/12c		
59V-560.804	34/39			61A-1.01021	34/3	34/36	
59V-560.805	34/39			61A-1.01022	34/3	34/36	
59V-560.902	34/39				34/41c		
59V-560.903	34/39			61A-1.01024	34/3		
59V-560.904	34/39				34/12c		
59V-560.905	34/39			61A-1.0103	34/3		
59V-560.906	34/39				34/12c		
59V-560.908	34/39			61A-1.0104	34/3		
59W-600.002	34/39				34/12c		
59W-600.006	34/39			61A-1.0105	34/3	34/36	
59W-600.013	34/39				34/41c		
59W-600.0131	34/39			61A-1.0106	34/3		
					34/12c		
				61A-1.0107	34/3		
					34/12c		
				61A-1.0108	34/3	34/36	
60A-1.044	35/25				34/41c		
60BBER09-1			35/21	61A-1.0109	34/12c		
60BB-8.205	35/23				34/41c		
60BB-8.410	35/7	35/17		61A-3.0141	35/18c		
		35/23		61A-5.0105	33/29	33/46	
60BB-9.300	35/17			61A-5.747	33/29	33/46	
60FF-5.001	35/25					35/5	
60FF-5.002	35/26			61B-23.002	35/13		35/24
60FF-5.005	35/3		35/21w	61C-1.005	35/14		35/25
	35/26			61C-3.001	35/22		
60FF-5.006	35/26			61D-13.008	34/42		
60L-32.007	34/46	35/14	35/19	61D-14.002	35/21		
60L-35.007	34/2	34/2		61D-14.005	35/21		
		34/19		61D-14.006	35/21		
60PER09-1			35/16	61D-14.007	35/21		
60T-1.005	35/16			61D-14.008	35/21		
60Y-1	32/2c			61D-14.010	35/21		
	32/2c			61D-14.020	35/21		
				61D-14.023	35/21		
				61D-14.036	35/21		
				61D-14.038	35/21		
				61D-14.041	35/21		
				61D-14.042	35/21		
				61D-14.044	35/21		
61A-1.010	34/12c			61D-14.047	35/21		
61A-1.010(1)	33/2c			61D-14.053	35/21		
61A-1.0101	34/3			61D-14.063	35/21		
	34/12c			61D-14.075	35/21		
61A-1.01010	34/3	34/36		61D-14.079	35/21		
	34/41c						
61A-1.01011	34/3	34/36					
	34/41c						
61A-1.01012	34/3	34/36					
	34/41c						

MANAGEMENT SERVICES

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.	Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.
61D-14.087	35/21			61J1-7.004	28/41	28/43	
61D-14.096	35/21					28/46	
61D-14.097	35/21			61J1-7.005	28/41	28/43	
61D-14.098	35/21					28/46	
61D-15.001	35/21			61J1-11.009	32/37		
61G1-21.004	35/20			61J2-17.012	28/3	28/17	
61G1-22.002	35/20			61J2-24.002	35/8	35/20	
61G1-22.003	35/20			61J2-24.003	35/8		35/23
61G2-2.006	33/47	35/9		ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION			
61G3-21.012	35/16			62-210.200	35/15		35/25
61G4-12.006	35/23			62-212.300	35/15		35/25
61G4-15.001	34/10			62-258.421	34/51		
61G4-15.028	34/10			62-296.470	32/45c		
61G4-15.029	34/10			62-304.415	35/21		
61G4-15.032	34/14	34/19		62-304.505	34/16	34/23	
61G4-18.005	34/53			62-304.510	29/25		
61G4-22.001	35/23			62-304.800	35/24		
61G5-18.0055	35/10		35/19	62-341.417	35/25		
61G5-22.006	35/8	35/19		62-341.494	34/53	35/13	
61G6-5.002	34/45			62-346.010	35/20		
61G6-5.003	34/45			62-346.020	35/20		
61G6-5.0061	33/35	34/18		62-346.030	35/20		
61G6-5.009	34/45			62-346.050	35/20		
61G6-10.0065	33/35	34/18		62-346.051	35/20		
61G7-33.0065	30/16			62-346.060	35/20		
61G9-9.001	31/6			62-346.070	35/20		
61G10-15.003	35/19		35/26	62-346.071	35/20		
61G10-15.005	35/19		35/26	62-346.075	35/20		
61G14-15.004	35/14		35/26	62-346.080	35/20		
61G14-19.001	35/19			62-346.090	35/20		
61G15-18.011	35/7		35/21	62-346.091	35/20		
61G15-19.004	34/32	35/13		62-346.095	35/20		
61G15-21.009	35/14		35/21	62-346.100	35/20		
61G15-22.010	35/21			62-346.120	35/20		
61G15-22.011	35/22			62-346.130	35/20		
61G15-37.001	35/19			62-346.150	35/20		
61G17-3.001	35/17		35/26	62-346.301	35/20		
61G17-4.001	35/17		35/26	62-346.302	35/20		
61G18-30.001	35/3	35/26		62-346.381	35/20		
61G19-5.002	35/14			62-346.900	35/20		
61G19-6.016	35/14		35/24	62-354.071	35/2		
61G19-7.002	34/19	35/11		62-520.200	34/26		
61H1-22.011	35/25			62-520.300	34/26		
61H1-28.0052	35/25			62-520.310	34/26	35/16	
61H1-28.007	35/25			62-520.410	34/26		
61H1-31.001	35/25			62-520.420	34/26		
61J1-3.001	28/41	28/43 28/46		62-520.470	34/26	35/16	
		28/46		62-520.500	34/26	35/16	
61J1-3.002	28/41	28/43 28/46		62-520.510	34/26		
		28/46		62-520.520	34/26		
61J1-4.005	28/41	28/43 28/46		62-520.600	34/26	35/16	
		28/46				35/19	
61J1-4.010	35/17					35/21	
61J1-6.001	35/17						

Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.	Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.
62-520.700	34/26			63E-8.008	35/5		35/19
62-520.900	34/26			63E-8.009	35/5		35/19
62-522.200	34/26			63E-8.010	35/5		35/19
62-522.300	34/26			63E-8.011	35/5		35/19
62-522.400	34/26			63E-8.012	35/5		35/19
62-730.020	35/8		35/20	63E-8.013	35/5	35/13	35/19
62-730.021	35/8		35/20	63E-8.014	35/5		35/19
62-730.030	35/8		35/20	63E-8.015	35/5		35/19
62-730.160	35/8		35/20	63H-1.014	35/22		
62-730.170	35/8		35/20	63H-2.005	35/22		
62-730.180	35/8		35/20	63H-2.006	35/22		
62-730.181	35/8		35/20	63H-2.007	35/22		
62-730.183	35/8		35/20				
62-730.185	35/8		35/20				
62-730.200	35/8		35/20				
62-730.220	35/8		35/20				
62B-26.001	35/17						
62B-26.014	35/6	35/13	35/21				
62B-33.002(18), (43), (60)	33/50c						
62B-33.005(1)(a), (1), (2)	33/50c						
62B-33.0051(1)(a), (2)(c)	33/50c						
62B-33.0051(1)(a), (2)(d)	33/50c						
62B-56	34/23c						
62B-56.010	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.020	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.030	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.040	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.050	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.060	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.070	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.080	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.090	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.100	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.110	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.120	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.130	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.140	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.150	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.160	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62B-56.900	34/17	35/15	35/24				
62D-2.015	35/14		35/21				
HEALTH							
				64-1	30/29c		
				64B-1.001	35/13	35/25	
				64B-1.002	35/13	35/25	
				64B-1.003	35/13	35/25	
				64B-1.004	35/13	35/25	
				64B-1.005	35/13	35/25	
				64B-1.006	35/13	35/25	
				64B-1.007	35/13	35/25	
				64B-1.008	35/13	35/25	
				64B-1.009	25/39	26/1	
					35/13	35/25	
				64B-1.011	35/13	35/25	
				64B-1.013	35/13	35/25	
				64B-1.016		31/16	35/25
						31/19	35/25
					35/13		35/25
				64B-1.017	35/13		
				64B-9.001	35/20		
				64B1-4.001	35/11		
				64B1-4.0011	35/11	35/14	35/20
				64B1-4.0012	34/40	35/13	35/20
						35/14	35/20
				64B1-6.005	35/21		
				64B2-11.001	35/16		35/23
				64B2-12.014	35/11		35/20
				64B2-13.004		31/9	35/25
					35/16		35/25
				64B3-3.001	35/16		
				64B3-4.001	35/16		35/23
				64B3-5.002	35/16		35/23
				64B3-5.003	35/16		35/23
				64B3-5.007	35/16		35/23
				64B3-5.008	35/16		35/23
				64B3-6.001	35/16		35/23
				64B3-6.002	35/16		35/23
				64B3-9.0035	35/16		35/23
				64B3-9.008	35/16		35/23
				64B3-9.011	35/16		35/23
				64B3-11.001	35/16		35/23
				64B4-3.001	35/11		35/22
				64B4-3.0015	35/11		35/22
JUVENILE JUSTICE							
63E-7.002	35/18		35/26				
63E-8.001	35/5		35/19				
63E-8.002	35/5		35/19				
63E-8.003	35/5		35/19				
63E-8.004	35/5		35/19				
63E-8.005	35/5		35/19				
63E-8.006	35/5	35/13	35/19				
63E-8.007	35/5		35/19				

Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.	Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.
64B4-3.007	35/11			64B9-17.002	33/8c		
64B4-3.0075	35/11		35/22	64B12-9.0015	35/2	35/14	35/20
64B4-3.0085	35/11		35/22	64B12-9.002	35/16		35/23
64B4-3.009	35/11		35/22	64B12-16.003	35/2	35/10	35/20
64B4-3.010	35/11		35/22			35/12	35/20
64B5-0.2014	34/50					35/14	35/20
64B5-1.021	34/43		35/20	64B13-4.004	35/19	35/21	
	35/21			64B13-18.002		30/53	35/25
64B5-2.013	35/14		35/25			31/9	35/25
64B5-2.014	30/51					31/16	35/25
	34/50	35/21			35/18		35/25
64B5-2.0144	34/50	35/21		64B14-2.0015	35/13		35/20
64B5-2.0146	35/14		35/25	64B14-4.100	34/49	34/51	35/20
64B5-2.0151	34/39			64B14-5.002	35/17		35/20w
64B5-15.010	27/30				35/20		
64B5-16.006	35/10	35/21		64B14-7.002	35/17		35/24
64B5-16.007	35/10	35/21		64B15-6.003	35/11		35/19
64B5-17.006	35/10		35/20	64B15-6.0038	35/15		35/24
64B6-2.003	35/2		35/20	64B15-6.01051	35/23		
64B6-5.001	35/13		35/20	64B15-7.003	35/11		35/19
64B6-5.002	35/13		35/20	64B15-12.003	33/39	35/9	35/21
64B6-6.004	35/13		35/20	64B15-12.005	35/18		35/25
64B6-8.002	35/13		35/20	64B15-12.009	35/18		35/25
64B6-8.003	35/10		35/21	64B15-14.007	34/47	35/8	35/21
64B7-25.001	33/48	34/19		64B15-14.0076	34/47	35/8	35/21
		35/26		64B15-22.004	35/18		35/25
	34/25c		35/23d	64B16-26.103	35/9		35/20
	35/16		35/23	64B16-26.203	35/10		35/20
64B7-25.004	35/16		35/23	64B16-26.2031	34/28c		
64B8-1.007	35/11		35/19		34/28c		
	35/26				34/28c		
64B8-4.009	35/26				34/28c		
64B8-8.011	35/24				34/28c		
64B8-9.005	35/26				34/28c		
64B8-9.008	34/23c		35/23d		34/28c		
64B8-13.005	35/19		35/26		34/28c		
64B8-30.003	35/11		35/19		34/28c		
64B8-30.008	35/15		35/24		34/28c		
64B8-30.014	35/23				34/36	34/52	35/22
64B8-31.003	35/11		35/19			35/3	35/22
64B8-42.001	34/51	35/14	35/21			35/12	35/22
64B8-42.002	34/51	35/14	35/21	64B16-26.204	34/36	35/9	35/20
64B8-44.005	35/17		35/26	64B16-26.302	35/21		
64B8-45.001	35/17		35/26	64B16-26.600	33/21	35/9	35/21
64B8-45.002	35/17		35/26	64B16-26.601	33/21	35/9	
64B8-55.0021	35/12			64B16-26.6012	35/21		
64B9-2.002	34/49			64B16-28.301	35/21		
64B9-2.016	35/17		35/24	64B17-2.001	35/13		35/21
64B9-3.0085	35/21		35/25w	64B17-2.005	35/13		35/21
	35/25			64B17-3.001	35/2	35/13	35/19
64B9-3.014	35/11		35/21		35/23		
64B9-4.002	35/8	35/15	35/21	64B17-3.002	35/2	35/13	35/19
64B9-5.001	35/14		35/22		35/23		
64B9-9.015	32/24	32/51		64B17-3.003	35/2		35/19
64B9-17.001	33/8c				35/23		

Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.	Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.
64B17-4.001	35/2 35/22 35/23	35/13	35/19	64E-6.0151	35/9		35/24
64B17-4.002	35/2 35/23	35/13	35/19	64E-6.023	35/9		35/24
64B17-4.003	35/2 35/23		35/19	64E-6.027	35/9		35/24
64B17-6.001	35/13		35/21	64E-6.028	35/9		35/24
64B17-7.0027	35/2 35/23	35/13	35/19	64E-9.001	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B17-9.001	35/2 35/23	35/13	35/19	64E-9.002	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B18-11.001	35/4	35/17	35/23	64E-9.003	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B18-12.008	35/4	35/17	35/23	64E-9.0035	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B18-14.012	35/4			64E-9.004	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B18-16.005	35/24			64E-9.005	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B18-16.006	35/5	35/17	35/23	64E-9.006	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B19-11.010	35/13		35/20	64E-9.007	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B19-11.011	35/13		35/20	64E-9.008	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B19-11.012	35/6		35/20	64E-9.009	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B20-2.001	35/20			64E-9.010	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B20-2.003	34/15	34/48	35/21	64E-9.011	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B20-4.001	35/20			64E-9.013	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B20-6.001	34/49	35/14	35/22	64E-9.015	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B20-7.004	35/11		35/19	64E-9.016	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B24-2.001	35/7		35/19	64E-9.017	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B24-3.003	35/21			64E-9.018	34/43	35/14	35/20
64B24-3.004	35/21			64F-1.0015	35/26		
64B27-1.003	35/11		35/19	64F-9.001	35/11		35/20w
64B27-2.002	35/21			64F-9.002	35/11		35/20w
64B27-2.003	35/21			64F-9.003	35/11		35/20w
64B32-2.001	35/11		35/20	64F-9.004	35/11		35/20w
64B32-6.001	35/16			64F-9.005	35/11		35/20w
64B32-6.004	35/26			64F-12.001	35/1		35/24w
64B33-1.001	35/22			64F-12.012	35/1		35/24w
64B33-2.001	35/13		35/20	64F-12.013	35/1		35/24w
64B33-2.002	35/22			64F-12.024	35/26		
64B33-2.005	35/2			64F-22.001	35/13		35/24w
64B33-3.001	35/22			64H-2.002	35/25		
64B33-4.001	35/22			64H-2.008	35/25		
64E-6.001	35/9		35/24	64J-1.001	35/26		
64E-6.003	35/9		35/24	64J-1.002	35/23		
64E-6.004	35/9		35/24	64J-1.003	35/23		
64E-6.005	35/9	35/14	35/24	64J-1.005	35/23		
64E-6.008	35/9	35/14	35/24	64J-1.006	35/26		
64E-6.009	35/9	35/14	35/24	64J-1.007	35/23		
64E-6.010	35/9		35/24	64J-1.008	35/12		
64E-6.0101	35/9		35/24	64J-1.009	35/12		
64E-6.011	35/9	35/17	35/24	64J-1.010	35/12		
64E-6.012	35/9		35/24	64J-1.011	35/12		
64E-6.013	35/9		35/24	64J-1.012	35/12		
64E-6.014	35/9		35/24	64J-1.0201	35/19		
64E-6.015	35/9		35/24	64J-2.010	35/19		
				64J-3.002	34/43	35/2	
				64V-1.0031	35/17		
				64V-1.0061	35/17		
				64V-1.016	35/17		

Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.	Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.
CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES				65C-33.009	34/46		
65-1	30/6c			65C-33.010	34/46		
	30/9c			65C-33.011	34/46		
	30/15c			65C-33.012	34/46		
	32/2c			65C-33.013	34/46		
	32/2c			65D-31.001	35/14		
65A-1.205	33/22c			65D-31.002	35/14		
65A-1.303	34/53			65D-31.003	35/14	35/26	
65A-1.400	31/27c			65D-31.004	35/14	35/26	
65A-1.707	34/53			65D-31.005	35/14	35/26	
65A-1.712	34/53	35/12		65D-31.006	35/14		
65A-1.900	35/13			65E-9.009	34/16	34/20	
65A-4.207	35/26			65G-4.0023	35/12		
65A-4.209	35/24			FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION			
65A-15.005	32/9			67ER09-1			35/12
65A-15.062	32/9			67ER09-2			35/12
65B-27.017	32/9			67ER09-3			35/12
65C-5.001	32/29	32/37		67ER09-4			35/12
65C-5.002	32/29	32/37		67ER09-5			35/12
65C-5.003	32/29	32/37		67-18.005	28/42		
65C-5.004	32/29	32/37		67-21.002	35/12		
65C-5.005	32/29	32/37		67-21.003	35/12		
65C-5.006	32/29	32/37		67-21.003(1)(a)	35/23c		
65C-5.007	32/29	32/37		67-21.0035	35/12		
65C-5.008	32/29	32/37		67-21.004	35/12		
65C-5.009	32/29	32/37		67-21.0045	35/12		
65C-5.010	32/29	32/37		67-21.006	35/12		
65C-5.011	32/29	32/37		67-21.007	35/12		
65C-16.008	32/4			67-21.008	35/12		
65C-20.008	35/20			67-21.009	35/12		
65C-20.009	35/20			67-21.010	35/12		
65C-20.010	35/20			67-21.013	35/12		
65C-20.011	35/20			67-21.014	35/12		
65C-20.012	35/20			67-21.015	35/12		
65C-20.013	35/20			67-21.017	35/12		
65C-20.014	35/20			67-21.018	35/12		
65C-22.001	35/20			67-21.019	35/12		
65C-22.002	35/20			67-48.001	35/12		
65C-22.003	35/20			67-48.002	30/39		
65C-22.004	35/20				35/12		35/21
65C-22.005	35/20			67-48.004	35/12		
65C-22.006	35/20			67-48.004(1)(a)	35/23c		
65C-22.007	35/20			67-48.005	35/12		
65C-22.008	35/20			67-48.007	35/12		
65C-22.009	35/20			67-48.0072	35/12		
65C-22.010	35/20			67-48.0075	35/12		
65C-33.001	34/46			67-48.009	35/12		
65C-33.002	34/46			67-48.0095	35/12		
65C-33.003	34/46			67-48.010	35/12		
65C-33.004	34/46			67-48.0105	35/12		
65C-33.005	34/46			67-48.013	35/12		
65C-33.006	34/46			67-48.014	35/12		
65C-33.007	34/46			67-48.015	35/12		
65C-33.008	34/46			67-48.017	35/12		

Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.	Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.
69K-22.003	35/9		35/19	69L-5.230	35/21		
69K-23.004	35/9		35/19	69L-5.231	35/21		
69K-24.020	35/9		35/19	69L-6.025	35/18		
69K-24.030	35/9		35/19	69L-6.028	35/15	35/25	
69K-24.040	35/9		35/19	69L-7.602	35/23		
	35/24			69L-7.602(5)(g)	32/45c		
69K-25.004	35/13		35/21	69L-24.001	35/25		
69L-5.101	35/21			69L-24.002	35/25		
69L-5.102	35/21			69L-24.003	35/25		
69L-5.103	35/21			69L-24.004	35/25		
69L-5.104	35/21			69L-24.005	35/25		
69L-5.105	35/21			69L-24.006	35/25		
69L-5.106	35/21			69L-24.007	35/25		
69L-5.107	35/21			69L-24.021	35/25		
69L-5.108	35/21			69L-24.0211	35/25		
69L-5.109	35/21			69L-24.022	35/25		
69L-5.110	35/21			69L-24.0222	35/25		
69L-5.111	35/21			69L-24.0231	35/25		
69L-5.112	35/21			69L-24.024	35/25		
69L-5.113	35/21			69L-24.0241	35/25		
69L-5.114	35/21			69L-56.001	34/51		35/19
69L-5.115	35/21			69L-56.002	34/51	35/10	35/19
69L-5.116	35/21			69L-56.100	34/51		35/19
69L-5.117	35/21			69L-56.110	34/51		35/19
69L-5.201	35/21			69L-56.200	34/51		35/19
69L-5.202	35/21			69L-56.205	34/51		35/19
69L-5.203	35/21			69L-56.210	34/51		35/19
69L-5.204	35/21			69L-56.300	34/51	35/10	35/19
69L-5.205	35/21			69L-56.301	34/51	35/10	35/19
69L-5.206	35/21			69L-56.3012	34/51		35/19
69L-5.207	35/21			69L-56.3013	34/51		35/19
69L-5.208	35/21			69L-56.304	34/51		35/19
69L-5.209	35/21			69L-56.3045	34/51		35/19
69L-5.210	35/21			69L-56.307	34/51		35/19
69L-5.211	35/21			69L-56.310	34/51		35/19
69L-5.212	35/21			69L-56.330	34/51		35/19
69L-5.213	35/21			69L-56.530	31/3		
69L-5.214	35/21			69M-1	29/52c		
69L-5.215	35/21			69O-1	31/37c		
69L-5.216	35/21				31/37c		
69L-5.217	35/21			69O-125.005	31/6		
69L-5.218	35/21				31/26	32/7	
69L-5.219	35/21				33/26		
69L-5.220	35/21			69O-125.006	33/26		
69L-5.221	35/21			69O-136.0075	35/20		
69L-5.222	35/21			69O-136.009	35/20		
69L-5.223	35/21			69O-136.011	35/20		
69L-5.224	35/21			69O-138.005	34/40	34/53	35/25
69L-5.225	35/21					35/9	35/25
69L-5.226	35/21			69O-139.019	33/10		
69L-5.227	35/21			69O-146.040	35/20		
69L-5.228	35/21			69O-149.041	34/25	34/36	35/22w
69L-5.229	35/21			69O-149.0415	34/49c		

Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.	Rule No.	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.	Adopted Vol./No.
69O-149.205	35/14			69O-175.003	31/26		
69O-156.003	35/24			69O-175.008	35/4		
69O-156.005	35/24				35/12c		
69O-156.006	35/24			69O-186.013	33/8c		
69O-156.007	35/24			69O-189.003	35/25		
69O-156.0075	35/24			69O-204.020	33/50	34/10	
69O-156.008	35/24			69O-204.030	33/50	34/10	
69O-156.0085	35/24					34/15	35/23x
69O-156.0095	35/24				34/39	34/52	
69O-156.011	35/24				35/7c		35/23x
69O-156.012	35/24			69O-204.040	33/50	34/10	
69O-157.302	34/43	35/2	35/21		34/39	34/52	
69O-157.303	34/43	35/2	35/21	69O-204.050	33/50		
69O-157.304	34/43	35/2	35/21	69O-204.060	33/50		
69O-163.0075	35/20			69O-204.070	33/50	34/10	
69O-163.009	35/20					34/15	
69O-163.011	35/20			69V-85.006	35/11		
69O-170.006	31/32c			69V-160.036	35/11		
69O-170.020	32/5	32/12		69V-560.1000	34/51	35/8	35/22
69O-171.003	32/8	33/10				35/16	35/22
		33/14		69V-560.1012	35/22		
		33/35					
	32/23c			AGENCY FOR ENTERPRISE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY			
69O-171.009	32/8	32/32		71-1.001	35/14	35/17	
		33/20					
	32/23c						
69O-175.001	31/2c						